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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

MINH NGUYET LUONG, S.C. DOCKET NO.: 83929
Appellant, D.C. Case No.: D-185cimanigally File
May 25 2022 02:]
VS. Elizabeth A. Brow
JAMES VAHEY, Clerk of Supremse
Respondent.

APPELLANT’S APPENDIX VOL. 3

Fred Page, Esq.

Page Law Firm

Nevada Bar No. 6080

6930 South Cimarron Road, Suite 140
Las Vegas, Nevada 89113

Attorney for Appellant

Exhibit | Document/Description File Pages
Stamp
Date
1 Complaint for Divorce 12/13/18 | AA0O000O01-
AA000007
2 Answer to Complaint for Divorce and | 1/11/19 | AA000008-
Counterclaim AA000015
3. Reply to Counterclaim AA000016
AA000021
4. Notice of Entry of Findings of Fact,| 9/20/19 | AA000022-
Conclusions of Law, and Order AA000054
Regarding Defendant’s Request to
Relocate
5. Plaintiff’s Individual Case Management | 2/10/20 | AA000055-
Conference Brief AA000060
6. Defendant’s Individual Case | 2/14/20 | AA000061-
Management Conference Brief AA000068
7. Plaintiff’s Motion for Immediate Return | 3/27/20 | AA000069-

Docket 83929 Document 2022-16567
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of the Children, for Dissolution of the AA000125
TPO and for Related Relief
8. Defendant’s Motion to Extend the| 3/27/20 | AA000126-
Temporary Protective Order, to Change AA000152
Custody, for an Interview of the Minor
Children, and for Related Relief
9. Plaintiff’s  Opposition to Defendant’s | 4/10/20 | AAO000153-
Motion to Extend the Temporary AA000182
Protective Order, to Change Custody, for
an Interview of the Minor Children, and
for Related Relief
10. Plaintif’s ~ Reply to  Defendant’s| 4/15/90 |AA000183-
Opposition Motion for Immediate Return AA000206
of the Children, for Dissolution of the
TPO and for Related Relief
VOLUME 2
11. Defendant’s  Opposition to Plaintiff’s | 4/19/00 | AA000207-
Motion for Immediate Return of the AA000241
Children, for Dissolution of the TPO, and
for Related Relief
12. Defendant’s  Reply  to  Plaintiff’s | 4/00/00 | AA000242-
Opposition to Motion to Extend the AA000275
Temporary Protective Order, to Change
Custody, for an Interview of the Minor
Children, and for Related Relief
13. Notice of Entry of Order from April 22, 6/1/20 | AA000276-
2020, Hearing AA000287
14. Notice of Entry of Decree of Divorce a/8/21 | AA000288-
AA000316
15. Minutes from September 4, 2020, o/4/20 |AA000317-
Hearing AA000320
16. Defendant’s Motion to Correct Clerical | g/97/97 | AA000321-
in the Decree of Divorce Regarding the AA000334
529 Accounts, or in the Alternative, Set
Aside the Terms in the Decree of
Divorce Regarding Division of the 529
Accounts and for Attorney’s Fees and
Costs
17. Plaintiff’s Opposition Motion to Correct | 19/19/21 | AA000335-
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Clerical in the Decree of Divorce
Regarding the 529 Accounts, or in the
Alternative, Set Aside the Terms in the
Decree of Divorce Regarding Division of
the 529 Accounts and for Attorney’s
Fees and Costs, and Countermotion for
Immediate Return of Hannah to Jim’s
Custody, an Order that Hannah
Immediately Participate in Therapy with
Dee Pierce, Ph.D., an Order that Hannah
Have a Forensic Psychiatric Evaluation,
an Order Requiring the Parties to
Participate in Co-Parenting Counseling
with Bree Mullin, Ph.D., Sole Legal
Custody, School Choice Determination,
Return of the Children’s Passports, and
Attorney’s Fees and Costs

AA000376

VOLUME 3

18.

Plaintiff’s Exhibits in Support of
Opposition Motion to Correct Clerical in
the Decree of Divorce Regarding the 529
Accounts, or in the Alternative, Set
Aside the Terms in the Decree of
Divorce Regarding Division of the 529
Accounts and for Attorney’s Fees and
Costs, and Countermotion for Immediate
Return of Hannah to Jim’s Custody, an
Order that Hannah Immediately
Participate in Therapy with Dee Pierce,
Ph.D., an Order that Hannah Have a
Forensic Psychiatric Evaluation, an
Order Requiring the Parties to Participate
in Co-Parenting Counseling with Bree
Mullin, Ph.D., Sole Legal Custody,
School Choice Determination, Return of
the Children’s Passports, and Attorney’s
Fees and Costs

10/12/21

AAQ000377-
AA000404

19.

Defendant’s Reply to Plaintiff’s
Opposition Motion to Correct Clerical in

10/17/21

AA000405-
AA000459
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the Decree of Divorce Regarding the 529
Accounts, or in the Alternative, Set
Aside the Terms in the Decree of
Divorce Regarding Division of the 529
Accounts and for Attorney’s Fees and
Costs, and Countermotion for Immediate
Return of Hannah to Jim’s Custody, an
Order that Hannah Immediately
Participate in Therapy with Dee Pierce,
Ph.D., an Order that Hannah Have a
Forensic Psychiatric Evaluation, an
Order Requiring the Parties to Participate
in Co-Parenting Counseling with Bree
Mullin, Ph.D., Sole Legal Custody,
School Choice Determination, Return of
the Children’s Passports, and Attorney’s
Fees and Costs

20.

Defendant’s Exhibit Appendix in
Support of Reply to Opposition Motion
to Correct Clerical in the Decree of
Divorce Regarding the 529 Accounts, or
in the Alternative, Set Aside the Terms in
the Decree of Divorce Regarding
Division of the 529 Accounts and for
Attorney’s Fees and Costs, and
Countermotion for Immediate Return of
Hannah to Jim’s Custody, an Order that
Hannah Immediately Participate in
Therapy with Dee Pierce, Ph.D., an
Order that Hannah Have a Forensic
Psychiatric Evaluation, an Order
Requiring the Parties to Participate in
Co-Parenting Counseling with Bree
Mullin, Ph.D., Sole Legal Custody,
School Choice Determination, Return of
the Children’s Passports, and Attorney’s
Fees and Costs

10/17/21

AA000460-
AA000480

21.

Transcripts from October 18, 2021,
Hearing

10/31/21

AA000481-
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29 Notice of Entry of Orde_r of Order from 11/9/21 | AAO00517-
October 18, 2022, Hearing AA000524
23, Exhibits regarding the 529 accounts from | gj13/01 | AA000525-
August 13, and September 4, 2020 AA000626

evidentiary hearing
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Electronically Filed
101212021 11:13 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
EXHS C&:«-‘é i
THE DICKERSON KARACSONYI LAW GROUP

ROBERT P. DICKERSON, E
Nevada Bar No, 000945

SABRINA M. DOLSON, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 013105

1645 Vi la%\I Center Cm:le Suite 291
Las Vegas, Nevada 8

Telep hone §702) 388 8600
Fac51mlle (702) 388-0210

Email: in o@thedklawgroup com
Attorneys for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

JAMES W. VAHEY,
. CASE NQ. D-18-581444-D

Plaintiff, DEPT NO. U
V.
MINH NGUYET LUONG,

Defendant.

APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S
cwmcmmnwrﬂmm: RO HE DR ::5:::::(}
~— ASIDE THE TERMS IN THE DECREE OF DIVORCE __
REGARDING THE DIVISION OF THE 529 ACCOUNTS AND
ATTORNEY'S FEES AND CUSMI1S;

AND
EMERGENCY COUNTERMOTH)N FOR IMMEDIATE RETURN

OF HANNAL L ODY, AN ORDER THAT HANNAI
VIMLED1A ' " 7 N THERAPY WITH DK, )

“PIERCE. AN ORDER THAT HANNAH HAVE A FORENSIC _
PSYCHIATRIC EVALUATION, AN ORDER REQUIRIN HE
PAR 0 PAR : N CO-PARENTIN DUN N
"WITH DR, BREE MULLIN. SOLE LEGAL CUSTODY, SCHOOL
— CHOICE DETERMINATION, RETURN OF CHILDREN'S

COMES NOW Plaintiff, JAMES W. VAHEY (“Jim”), by and
through his attorneys, ROBERT P. DICKERSON, ESQ., and SABRINA

Case Number: D-18-581444-D AA000377
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M. DOLSON, ESQ., of THE DICKERSON KARACSONYI LAW
GROUP, and hereby submits his Appendix of Exhibits in Support of
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Correct Clerical Error in
the Decree Qf Divorce Regarding the 529 Accounts, or in the Alternative,
to Set Aside .the Terms in the Decree of Divorce Regarding the Division of
the 529 Accounts and Attorney’s Fees and Costs; and Countermotion for
Immediate Return of Hannah to Jim’s Custody, an Order that Hannah
Imfnediately Participate in Therapy with Dr. Dee Pierce, an Order that
Hannah Have a Forensic Psychiatric Evaluation, an Order Requiring the
Parties to Participate in Co-Parenting Counseling with Dz, Bree Mullin,
Sole Legal Custody, School Choice Determination, Return of Children’s
Passports, and Attorneys’ Fees and Costs.

Title/Description of Document Exhibit
Number
Messages exchanged between Jim and Minh on Our |

Family Wizard from September 27-29, 2021
September 28, 2021 Text Messages from Jim to Minh

October 1, 2021 Text Message from Hannah to Jim 3
Plaintiff’s Trial Exhibit 2, which was admitted into 4
evidence at August 13 and September 4, 2020 trial
Plaintiff’s Trial Exhibit 3, which was admitted into 5
evidence at August 13 and September 4, 2020 trial
Plaintiff’s Trial Exhibit 7, which was admitted into 6

evidence at August 13 and September 4, 2020 trial

DATED this 12 day of October, 2021.
THE DICKERSON KARACSONYI LAW GROUP

By /s/ Sabrina M. Dolson
ROBEKT P. DICKERSON, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 000945
SABRINA M. DOLSON, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 013105
1645 \/iﬂa%\eI Center Circle, Suite 291
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Attorneys for Plaintiff
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of THE
DI&]KERSON KARACSONYI LAW GROUP, and that on this 12" day of
October, 2021, I caused the above and foregoing document entitled

Appendix of Exhibits in Support of Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to

Correct Clerical Error in the Decree of Divorce Regarding the 529 Accounts, or in
the Alternative, to Set Aside the Terms in the Decree of Divorce Regarding the
Division of the 529 Accounts and Attorney’s Fees and Costs; and Countermotion
for Immediate Return of Hannah to Jim’s Custody, an Order that Hannah
Immediately Participate in Therapy with Dr. Dee Pierce, an Order that Hannah
Have a Forensic Psychiatric Evaluation, an Order Requiring the Parties to
Participate in Co-Parenting Counseling with Dr. Bree Mullin, Sole Legal Custody,
School Choice Determination, Return of Children’s Passports, and Attorneys’ Fees
and Costs to be served as follows:

[X] %7 mandatory, electronic service through the Eighth Judicial
istrict Court’s electronic filing system; '

[ ] by placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United
States Mail, in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage
was prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada;

[ ] viafacsimile, by duly executed consent for service by electronic
“  means;

[ ‘:} by hand-delivery with signed Receipt of Copy.
To the attorney(s) and/or person(s) listed below at the address, email

address, and/or facsimile number indicated below:

FRED PAGE %\Sﬁ.
PAGE LAW FI _
6930 South Cimarron Road, Suite 140
Las Vegas, Nevada 89113
fpage@pagelawoffices.com

ttorney for Defendant

/s/ Sabrina M. Dolson
An employee of The Dickerson Karacsonyi Law Group

AA000379
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Sent - September 27, 2021 at 7:33 PM - {iMessage) - Delivered
I called your phone to talk to the kids. It went to voicemail. Please cail me
back sc we can talk. Thank you

Received - Nguyet Luong - September 27, 2021 at 7:34 PM - (iMessage)

Sure

’Sent - Saptember 27, 2021 at 7:51 PM - (iMessage) - Delivered

It was nice talking to Lena while she bathed. When would be a good time
tonight to talk with Matthew? Thanks again

Sent - September 27, 2021 af 8:20 PM - (iMessage) - Delivered

I don't know if vou see messages on OFW right away, but, I just wanted to
tell you how'nice it was tonight to talk to the kids. On OFW, I messaged... "It
was nice to talk to Matthew alsc. Thank you. Your new house looks really
nice. Congratulations® Thanks. Have a good night. I look forward to
Wednesday evening.

.Sent - September 28, 2021 at 1:13 PM - {iMessage) - Delivered

Please look at the OFW message I sent you. Please don't discuss changing
'schools, which school, or whether Matthew will be changing schoois aiso with
Cthe children until you and I are in agreement. Including the kids at this point
is harmful to them.

Sent - September 28, 2021 at 1:15 PM - (iMassage) - Delivered

Please do n6t take the kids to Earnest Becker today. You and I need to
investigate and agree on the new school for Hannah first before any
discussions and paperwork are started

AA000388




Sent - September 28, 2021 at 2:20 PM - {iMessage) - Delivered

* Hannah's schoel change

r Until we reach an agreement on the school where WE want Hannah
transferred, aif of the children need fo continue at Chailenger. Piease don't
‘involve the kids in our discussion untii we are in agreement.

‘Sent - Septermber 28, 2021 at 10:59 PM - (iMessage) - Delivered

Please check OFW for an important message

Sent - September 28, 2021 at 11:00 PM - {iMessage) - Delivered

In case you didn't hear a prompt from OFW, here’s a text copy
sWe have joint legal and joint physical custody of our three children. It's
illegal for either of us to unilaterally make a decision about changing schools
for any of our children without discussing and agreeing with each other. »You
took the kids to Ermest Becker School today without my knowledge or
consent. sAgain, you discussed with the children about changing schoois, and
even worse, you discussed with them your visicn for our kids to go to another
school that you unifaterally selected without ever inctuding me in the decision.
_oD%chssing your unilaterat decision with them without any agreement from
‘me is wrong and sets them up for serious psychological harm. sWithout my
knowledge or consent, you chose to have Hannah and Matthew miss school
today and Lena arrive tardy. »Without any legal right to enroli them, today,
“you Ebured the school with them, met counselors, picked classes, and
compieted paperwork for enroliment. «Challenger told me that someone from
Ernesi: Becker contacted Chalienger informing them that Hannah and Matthew
“were withdrawing from Challenger and that they started over there today.”
You had no courtesy to include me, and you had no legal right exclude me in
any of the decisions and acticns you did today with respect to our kids. » Do
not withdraw Hannah or Matthew from Challenger. « Hannah and Matthew
need to attend schooi at Challenger tomorrow (Wednesday, 9/29/21) « Do not
proceed with enroliment in Ernest Becker or any other schooi for any of our
'kids until yc;u and I are in agreement. « All three of our kids need to attend
Chalienger tomoerrow (You and 1 can discuss this and come to a decision.
Regardless, Hannah, Matthew, and Selena need to attend scheoo! tomorrow.}
.My Due Diligence 1. I contacted Dr. Gilmer, I verified that what you wrote to
-me in- your OFW message is faise. What you wrote were not what her
recommendations were. 2. I contacted Challenger and informed them that
Hannah ar:ci Matthew are not to be withdrawn. 3. I reached Ernest Becker
Schoo!l a couple minutes after closing at 3:30, but will be speaking with them |

AA000389




first thing tomorrow morning to inform them that Hannah and Matthew are
not to be enrolied at this time. Nguyet, what I've provided above is enough
explanation for not disrupting Hannah's and Matthew’s schoo! more than you
did today. It’s extremely important that you understand without any deubt
that ti’lere is no psycholegical or physical reascn for you to change Hannah's
or Matthew's schoo!l today or tomorrow. YES, Dr. Fontanelle recommended to
us to transfer Hannah to another school. Dr. Fontanelle absolutely did not
recommend transferring Hannah {AND CERTAINLY NOT MATTHEW) from
_Challenger to anywhere including Ernest Becker today, especially without our
mutual agreement. (Certainly, secretly without my knowledge or consent.) Dr.
Fontanelie called me this evening. She confirmed that in no way, shape, or
form did she recommend that Hannah transfer to Ernest Becker School. In
fact, she told me she didn’t recommend it to you, but you were the one who
asked her about that specific school. She was very clear that she made no
recommmendation that Matthew transfer from Challenger to anywhere. He’s not
her patient and she's never even met him. Please call me, email me, text me,
or communicate in any way you want. Please never again do anything like
what you did today. You did not have the best interest of our kids, or even a

‘recommendstion of Dr. Fontanelie, any legai right, my consent, or any other

_‘.sensible reason to entice the kids with another of your agendas. Please,
Nguyet, let’s talk, or if you won't , at least electronically converse.

Sent - September 29, 2021 at 7:12 AM - (iMessage) - Delivered

-

Check OFW.for a2 new message regarding our children not attending Ernest
Becker School

Received - Nguyet Luong - September 29, 2021 at 9:19 AM - {iMessage)

Please check OFW

Received - Nquyet Luong - September 29, 2021 at 10:16 AM - (iMessage)

-

Pidase check OFW

Received - Nguyet Luong - September 29, 2021 at 12:54 PM - {iMessage)

Kim Chen

AA000390
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Received - Hannan E. Vahey - September 23, 2021 at 9:28 PM - (iMessage)

it was and now thanks to u I'm not going to schoo! tommorow

Sent - September 24, 2021 at 11:24 AM - (iMessage) - Delivered

Schonl Work

i spoke with Miss Shelly at school. She said you can do your school wark enline. You have a logic test today. IF
you need help getting enfine, I'm available to help you or you can ask Mommy. T forwarded Miss Shelly’s email
to Mommy and will also forward to you.

Received - Hannah E. Wahey - September 24, 2021 at 11:29 AM - {iMessage)

This nurmnber has blocked you, please try again later at 714-616-8900

Received - Hannah £. Vahey - Oc:toher 1, 2021 at 3:00 PM - {iMessage)

I'm only geing with you if you sign & paper saying that you will NOT wake me up at aight, NOT make
me text u when I go to bed, that you will NOT take my stuff, and will NOT bother me, If you don't have
a paper signad by you saying that then I will not be going and you can't make me. You have to pick up
lena soon so v better decide quickly or you will be iate.

Received - Hannah E. Vahey - October 6, 2021 ak 823 AM - {iMessage)

1 need my backpadk to do my work and it will be your fault if you do not return it to me

Sent - Qctobar 6, 2021 at 8:53 AM - (iMessage) - Delivered
Your backpack is at my office. You can pick it up there. If you don’t, I'll bring it to your appointment at 4:00
HOMOrrow,

Receivad - Hannah E. Vahey - O&ober 6, 2021 at 8:53 AM - {iMessage}

Do not come to the appointment tomorrow 1 o not want to see you

Raceived - Hannah E. Vahey - October &, 2021 at 740 #M - (iMessage)

is this Lena?

=%
Received - Hannah E. Vahey - October 11, 2021 at 11:46 AM - (iMessage)

Do not come to the appointment I dos’t kngw how many times I'm going to have to tell you this but if

AA000392




vou come I will ieave and if I do not get a text back from you saying yoo will not go I will not be going
ang we will have to reschedute because of you. You can drop matthews stuff off at the paurd gate or at
mommy's office today but if I don’t get a text back from you saying that you wili now go then I will not
be going. | do not want to see you at alf 5o do not come or [ will be leaving

Received - Hannah E. Vahey - October 11, 2021 at 3:61 PM - {iMessage)

Will you be going or not

Serw - Qctober 11, 2021 at 3:21 PM - {iMessage) - Delivered

_ i just spoke with Dr. Fontanelle's office. They said they won't be meeting with Mommy or me this afternocn, so
; I won't be coming.

" ' AA000393
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transmission from all forms of electranic or other storage, and destroy all hard copies. DO NOT forward this transmission,
Thank vou.

A

PLITEFOO1T797
AA000400
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August 6, 2019

Via E-muail: bobwthedklgwgroup.com Only

Robert P. Dickerson. Fsq.

THE DICKERSON KARACSONYI LAW GROUP
1743 Village Center Circle

L.as Vegas. Nevada 89134

Re:  James Valiey v. Minh Luong
Case No. D-18-581444-D
*Confidential Settlement Correspondence per NRS 48,1035,

L}

Bear Rob:

P have reviewed yvour comments regarding the vevised Marital Settlement Aereencin
{"MSA”T) with my client that was attached to your email dated July 232019 tas well as the
follow up email dated August 9. 2019} and believe we are very close o a full and final
resolution of the non-custody related issues, Please consider the following Minh's response
1o your comments and proposed revisions 1o the parties” MSA:

1. Paragraph H. at Page 2. we agree to yvour proposed language for the Child
Custody and Child Support paragraph.

2. Paragraph V. al Page 4. Subsection A. per your request. [ agree 1o insert
$1.590.760.81. which is the exact original combined batance ol the
Forbearance Agreement and Promissory Note. instead of the $1.7 million
doliar reference currently sct forth therein.
| 3. Paragraph I'V. at Page 4. Subsection B and C. I have prepared and enclosed a
| . draft copy of Minh’s Exhibit B and for consistency/unitormity, 1 with be
E sending vou a template contemporaneously herewith so vowr office can
complete Exhibit A on your client’s behalt.
4. Paragraph 1V, at Page 4, Subsection D, regarding your comment that you need

copics of the Forbearance Agreement (dated December 31 2017) and

Edward Kainen
i Neit M. Mullins ' Andrew L. Kynaston
Katherine L. Provost \ Racheal H. Mastet

3303 Novat St #200 Las Vegas, NV 89120 » T: 702.823.4300 F: 702.823.4488 » www. KamenLameui?I‘orh[ 00 l ‘\{}"
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Electronically Filed
10/17/2021 6:44 PM
Steven D. Grierson

FIATS PAGE
NEVADA BAR 1?0 6080
PAGELAW
6930 SOUTH CIMARRON ROAD SUITE 140
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89113
702} 823-2888 office
702 628 0884 fax
mail: e%ge@pagelawofﬂces .com
Attorney efendant

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
COUNTY OF CLARK
STATE OF NEVADA

JAMES W. VA
W. VAHEY, Case No.: D-18-581444-D

Plainti
aintif, Dept.: U
v Hearing Date: October 18, 2021
MINH NGUYET LUONG, Hearing Time: 9:30 2.m.
Defendant.

DEFENDANT’S REPLY TO PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO
CORRECT CLERICAL ERROR IN THE DECREE OF DIVORCE
REGARDING THE 529 ACCOUNTS, OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE, TO
SET ASIDE THE TERMS IN THE DECREE OF DIVORCE REGARDING
THE DIVISION OF THE 529 ACCOUNTS
AND
FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS
AND
OPPOSITION TO COUNTERMOTION FOR IMMEDIATE RETURN OF
HANNAH TO JIM'S CUSTODY, AN ORDER THE HANNAH
IMMEDIATELY PARTICIPATE IN THERAPY WITH DEE PIERCE,
PHD., AN ORDER THAT HANNAH HAVE A FORENSIC EVALUTION,
AN ORDER REQUIRING THE PARTIES TO PARTICIPATE IN CO-
PARENTING COUNSELING WITH BREE MULLIN, PHD., SOLE LEGAL
CUSTODY, SCHOOL CHOICE DETERMINATION, RETURN OF THE
CHILDREN’S PASSPORTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS

AA000405

Case Number: D-18-581444-D

CLERE OF THE COIJE !:




COMES NOW. Defendant, MINH NGUYFT LUONG. by and through her

counsel, Fred Page. bsg. and hereby submits her Reply to Plaimtift, JANES
VAHLEY'S, Opposition to Motion 1o Correct Clerical Error in the Decree nf
Divorce Regarding the 329 Accounts, or in the Alternative. o Set Aside the 1 crms%
i the Decree of Divorce Regarding the Division of the 329 Accounts and I'm'E
Attorney’s Fees and Costs and  submits here  Opposition 10 Plaintifi™s
Countermetion for Immediate Return of Hannah o Jim's Custody. an Order lhuL’;

Hannah mmediately Participate in Therapy with Dee Pierce, Ph.D.. an Order that

' Hannah Have a Forencis Pyschiatric Evaluation. an Order Requirmg the Parties

Paricipate in Co-Parenung Counseling with Bree Mullin, Ph.D.. Sole [egal
Custody. School Choeice Determination. Return of the Children's Passports. ;md{

|
Atomey’s Fees and Costs. This Reply and Opposition is based upon the papers

and pleadings on file. the attached Points and Authorities and any orul argument
that this Court may wish to entertain.
DATED this 17" day of October 2021

PAGE LAW FIRM i

Ve -/’

‘.

P

-

FRED PAGE. ESQ.
Nevada Bar No, 6080 !
0930 South Cimarron Road. Suite 140 i
bas Vegas, Nevada 89113 j
(702) 823-2888

Attorney for Detendant
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES!
RE;LY

Jim alleges that there was no attempt to reach out to him to resolve they
matter outside of court. A call was made to his counsel, and a message was left]
but no return call was received. Mr. Udy reached out to Jim with multiple phond
calls and emails in an attempt to separate the account into appropriate amounts, but
Jim refused to sign. It can be seen from the Opposition that any attempt to obtain
agreement from Jim would have been fruitless.

A.  The Percentage Awarded fo Jim for the 529 Account in the Decree is a

Clerical Error That Should be Corrected Under NRCP 60(a)

Jim tries to misstate the record. Opp. at page 27, lines 4-18. The email to
which Jim references states “Jim will get one-fourth of the 529 plans and Minh
3/4ths (according to contributions). (Emphasis added). It was acknowledged in
the email that the percentages were approximations and that the specific amounts
would be “according to contributions.”

The amounts “according to contributions” was set out in Exhibit A,
attached to Minh’s Motion. Minh and her family contributed 77.11 percent of the
total value to the 529 accounts and Jim contributed 22.89 percent of the total value
to the 529 accounts. The prenuptial agreement upon which Jim insisted was
specific that Minh’s property would stay her separate property and Jim property
would stay his separate property.

" Tt is unfortunate, that Jim has violated the proscription of limiting filings to 30 pages and lesg
than 14,000 words as set forth EDCR 5.504(e). It is also a violation of the principles of res
Judicata for Jim to try and relitigate everything from before the date of divorce until the present)
However, since Jim has chosen to violate the rules, Minh has no alternative but to respond.
Accordingly, this Reply and Opposition exceeds 30 pages as well. The word count for the body

this Reply and Opposition 13,975.
!
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years.” Minh ;nade sure they as a couple had enough money toc move and retire
» by 2019. With the help of Jim’s financial advisor, Stephen Hazel and UBS team,
3 ||a financial analysis was done. Part of the equation to calculate whether the couple
4 |{had enough to live, Jim gave the retirement year to be 2019 as planned.
5 In one of the emails from Mr. Hazel to both Minh and Jim, Mr. Hazel
6 1l specifically asked Jim where Jim was planning to live once they retired in 2019
7 li which Jim replied “California.” They sat down at Green Valley Ranch on August
81121, 2015, to go over the data. The result came back that the couple had enough 10
live until their late 90s with the 99 percent success rate had they chose to retire in
112019, |

With that information, Minh and Jim started looking for houses fate 2015
throughout Orange County with the intention to move in 2019. They made
multiple offers on houses 2015 through 2017, with the intention of purchasing a
home and moving not until 2019. Until they actually moved in 2019, they would
use the house as a vacation home unti! the move in 20193

Miph and Jim involved all the children and Minh’s family members and
close friends with the home purchasing process. The children picked out the
io [{rooms where they would be living in. Jim asked the sellers’ brokers about the
20 || schools rating of those schools in the areas in they were seeking to purchase.
21 In 2017, Jim was invoived with real estate fraud scheme with his realtor to
22 || defraud a lender for $3,000,000. Jim lost a substantial amount of money as a

23 [jresult of his attempt to defraud the lender and requested for Minh to bail him out.
24
23
2

27

28 i1 Minh put down on an eamest money check in the memo, “vacation home” on 2 home the
couple made an offer on in 2015.
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Minh borrowed $1,600,000 in a loan from her account from her own funds to
rescue Jim and saved his practice and rescued him from multiple lawsuits.*

Because Jim involved Minh in his lawsuits, Minh was also sued by the
lender. Jim decided to settle with the lender. During Jim’s settlement’s
conference, Jim called Minh and informed her that the seller was willing to drop
Jim’s lawsuit for $800,000. Minh asked Jim what about her lawsuit which Jim
answered, “I am going to get myself out first and worry about you later.”

After thoroughly searching for the best home for the family to move to,
Minh purchased a house in Irvine in July 2017. The family purchased furniture
including kids’ school desks which Jim put together. The couple discussed and
Jim pointed out the school the children were going to as they drove by it multiple
times since the school is right next to the house.

Beginning of 2018, Minh listed her office for sale and started the negotiation
process with Absolute Dental’'s CEQ, David Drzewiecki. Soon after she listed her
practice for sale, Minh started getting hesitation from Jim about the move.
Because of Jim’s hesitation, Minh decided to hold off on selling her practice.

On April 27, 2018, the couple met with Carol Conti, MFT to help resolve
their issues. During the sesston, Jim admitted of making the promises of “Give me
5 years.” And again later,"“give me another 5 years.” Both Ms. Conti and Minh
asked Jim why he said, “give me another 5 years.” And what he meant by it. Jim
responde(i; “when I asked for another 5 years, 1 didn’t mean 1 was going to move

in 5 years. 1 meant I was going to think about it in another 5 years.” Jim had

4 Jim stili owes Minh roughly $1.5 million secured by his house and the building which houses
his medical practice. '

* Jim's true color showed through when he backstabbed his own wife who saved him from
financial ruins and his medical practice coliapse.
5
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misled his wife and children in believing they were going to move but now he
refuses to admit to ever having any intention of moving.

The children resent Jim for lying to them about promising them that they
were going to move. The children have distanced themselves from Jim because
they lived the lie Jim displayed for years.

On September 20, 2020, Judge Ritchie issued his decision regarding Minh’s
request to relocate. Judge Ritchie denied Minh’s request to relocate with the
children, and if she did relocate that Jim would have primary physical custody and
set a specific visitation schedule what would give Minh substantial contact if that
eccurred. Later, in October 2019, Minh followed through as she testified at the
evidentiary hearing and relocated to Irvine.

2. Events From December 2019, Through September 2020

In becember 17, 2019, Hannah and Matthew ran away from Jim’s house.
The children biked in the dark at 6:00 a.m. uphill for 1.7 miles which is the

distance from Jim’s house to the guardhouse. The children only got as far as the
guardhouse. When the children got to the guardhouse, they informed the guard
they missed their mother and wanted to be with her. Minh, and the Henderson
Police Department were contacted.

When Mjnh got to Jim’s house and asked Jim to enter the house so that she
could check on the children. Jim’s response was to refuse her reasonable request
and shut the door in her face. While Jim was driving the children back to the
house from the guard gate, Jim committed a battery against Hannah by choking her
with the strap of her purse.

Jim also began recording the children’s phone calls with Minh. When Minh
would speak with the children the children only have one earpiece in their ear. The
other earpiece is in Jim’s ear so that he could monitor the communications and he

would audio record the calls. Sometimes Jim would escalate and put his cellphons
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right in their face when he is becoming confrontational. The children found

, i recording devices throughout the house, in Hannah’s room, bathroom, in the living

4 Hannah's and Matthew’s grades began dropping. Both Hannah and
s || Matthew used to be straight “A’ students. While in Jim’s care, their grades began)
6 || plummeting. The exchanges of the children began going badly as well with the
7 || children having be physically removed kicking and crying from Minh’s vehicle by
8 || Minh because the children refuse to return to Jim. There were multiple occasiong
in which the police would have to be contacted in order to try and facilitate getting
the children out of Minh’s van.

On March 20, 2020, Minh arrived at Jim’s house. After Minh put the
children in her vehicle, she told Jim that she still had some of her personal
belongings there and wanted to pick up her windsurfing board as the board was her
separate property. When Minh asked for the windsurfing board, she advises thaf
Jim told her he, did not "know where it is.” Jim invited Minh to go into the garagg
and get the windsurfing board.

The windsurfing board was stored up high in the garage. Minh got thg
1o 1| ladder, climbed up the ladder, and got her windsurfing board down herself. After
>0 |1 Minh got the board down and while Minh was carrying the windsurfing board out
2 il of the garége, Jim changed his mind and told Minh that the board was his now that
22 | that Minh was "not allowed to take it."
23 Minh advises that Jim looked like he was going to hit her and charged at her
24 |l aggressively and tried to wrest the board from her. Minh further advises that Jim|
25 || battered her and pushed her several times, and eventually ripped the board away
26 1l from her, yelling at her, "the board is mine." Jim took the board and threw the

27 N .
board inside the house.

28
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Jim shoved Minh and then shoved her again causing the ladder to fall over,
and nearly strike his car. Jim threw the ladder in the house. Jim then shoved Minh
again and screamed "get out of my house!" twice. The children witnessed
everything that Jim did to Minh.®

When Minh got back to her vehicle she reports she was trembling and that
Hannah and Selena hugged her and asked her if she was okay. Minh reports that
she had to sit in the vehicle for several minutes to try and compose herself because
her hands were trembling,

After Jim attacked her, Minh advises that she went to the Henderson Police
Department to file a report as to what Jim did to her. Minh was interviewed as
were the children as the children were percipient witnesses.

After Minh and the children were interviewed, during the evening of March
20, 2020, Jim was arrested by the Henderson Police Department for
battery/domestic violence for attacking Minh and battering her in front of the
children. Jim was charged battery constituting domestic violence. Minh sought
and received protective order for herself and the children.

On March 27, 2020, Minh filed a Motion to Extend Temporary Protective
Order T-20-204489-T to Change Custody on an Interim Basis, for an Interview of
the Minor Children, and to Change Custody.

That same day, Jim filed an Emergency Motion for Immediate Return of the
Children, Dissolution of TPO, Modification of Child Custody, Appointment of a
New Therapist for the Children, an Order to Show Cause Why Defendant Should
Not Be Held in Contempt, and to Resolve Other Parent Child Issues.

The hearings on the competing Motions came on for hearing on April 22,

2020. At the hearing Jim claimed that he was working “telemedicine” and that he

¢ No matter how many times Jim tries to deny it, the children saw everything that he did]
Attached as Exhibit A are texts between Hieu, Minh’s sister, and Hannah wherein Hannah stated
that Jim pushed Minh. '

8
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was at home to take care of the children while they were out of schoof for COVID-]
19. Judge Ritchie declined to find adequate cause for there to be an evidentiary
hearing, declined to extend the TPO, and ordered that if Minh wanted to return to
Las Vegas that the parties return to a week on/week off custody schedule. Jim’y
request for compensatory time was denied and for restricted communication was
denied.’

After the children were dropped off with Jim, he engaged in retribution
against Hannah. Jim confiscated Hannah’s cell phone, iPad, removed the locks
from her bedroom and bathroom doors, and disconnected the landline until Ae
decided Hannah could speak to her mother.

Jim began having Matthew sleep in the master bedroom so he could sleep
next to Hannah’s bedroom. Hannah reports there were times when she would
wake up with Jim watching her while she sleeps. Jim continued recording
telephones that the children were having with Minh.

On June 5, 2020, Jim filed yet another “emergency” motion. This Motion
was Emergency Motion to Resolve Parent- Child Issues and for Attorney’s Fees
and Costs. Judge Ritchie thought the Motion was such an emergency that he set it
for six weeks fater July 13.

On June 19, ?.020: Jim became physically violent again, this time with
Hannah. Jim punched Hannah in the face with a closed fist, causing her nose to
bleed. Jim cleaned up the blood while Hannah called Minh crying telling her that
Jim punched her.® Minh tried to calm Hannah down and then called the Henderson

Police who then went out to the house to take statements and make a report.

7 Minh does not believe that communication should be restricted as she believes that the
relationship between both parents and the children should be encouraged.

# Matthew and Selena report that they witmessed the blood as well.
9
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Jim told the Henderson Police Department the improbable story that Hannah
turned herse!f into his closed fist causing her nose to bleed. In other words, Jim
blamed Hannah. Not héving any bruises and Jim had cleaned up the blood, the
Henderson Police Department declined to pursue the matter any further.

On June 29, Minh filed her Opposition to Plaintiff's Emergency Motion to
Resolve Parent Child Issues and for Attorney s Fees and Costs, and Countermotion
to Appoint Jen Mitzel as the Children’s Therapist, for an Interview of the Minor
Children, or in the Alternative for the Appointment of a Guardian Ad Litem, to
Change Custody, and for Attorney s Fees and Costs

At the hearing, on July 11, 2020, Judge Ritchie declined to find adequate
cause for there to be an evidentiary hearing to change custody. Judge Ritchie did
order counseling for Hannah with Bree Mullin. Judge Ritchie denied Jim’s request
to limit telephbne contact. The request for a guardian-ad-litem was denied. Jim’g
request for compensatory Itime was denied again.

The evidentiary hearing on the financial issues was held on August 13, and
September 4. The financial issues were largely resolved except for the percentagd
of the 529 accounts each party was to receive. Judge Ritchie ordered that Minh
and Jim were to share joint legal and joint physical custody with a week on/week
off schedule. The parties were to submit a Stipulation and Order to adjust the
holiday schedule. If Minh obtained insurance, then the insurance issue could be
reviewed. Jim’s serial request for compensatory visitation was denied for the third
time.

The partres then attempted to resolve the holiday schedule and the insurance
issue regarding the children. It was decided that given the week on/week off
schedule that it would be unnecessary to accommodate most of the three-day]

weekends. However, Jim demanded an overly convoluted and complex schedule
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for summer. Jim also refused to consider the children being double covered
through Minh’s health insurance.

On February 11, 2021, Minh filed her Motion to Enter Decree of Divorce fo
An Interim Modification of Custody to Change Custody and For Attorney’s Fees
and Costs. Also on February 11, Jim filed his Motion to Transfer Case to
Department H and to Enter Plaintiff's Proposed Findings of Fact, Conclusions of
Law, and Decree of Divorce.”

On March 23, 2021, the competing Motions came on for hearing. This
Court declined Jim’s request to have the matter transferred back to Judge Ritchie.
The Court advised that it did not see sufficient adequate cause to order a change in
custody. A Spring Break schedule was implemented. The parties were to register
for Our Family Wizard. The Decree was to be submitted by Friday. Minh’s time
with the children during her off weeks was limited. The request for a chiid
interview was denied. Jim's request for compensatory visitation was denied for a
fourth time.

On April 13, 2021, the return hearing was held. Jim made the false
accusation to the Court Ehat Minh’s health insurance was not really insurance.
Minh had“to defend herself against this false accusation from Jim and essentially]
had to prove a negative. Minh and Jim were ordered to provide Briefs regarding
the respective insurance cc;verages.

This Court ordered the parties to obtain a psychiatrist conduct therapy with
Hannah., Minh was required to continue being responsible for all custody
exchanges not occurring at school. The parties were allowed to have telephone
communication with the children three times per week during their off week. The
parties were directed to complete a high conflict parenting class and the Teen

Triple P class. Minh was required to provide the names of three psychiatrists for

?1t is the only nonremergency Motion he has filed in that last year and 2 half.
1
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Jim to select one. The parties were also to provide summaries of their health
insurance plans.

On April 28, 2021, this Court found that Minh’s health insurance did
provide benefits similar to Jim’s group health plan. It was ordered that as of
January 1, 2021, both Minh and Jim would provide health insurance for the
children through their respective health insurance plans. The parties were also to
follow the 30/30 Rule.

3. Events Since the Last Time the Parties Were Before the Court

After the last hearing, Minh filed a Notice of Appeal regarding the
transportation and telephone contact orders. Jim also began trying to brainwash
the children in believing that he never made that promise and that he never told
them they were ever going to move to Irvine, California.

However, Hannah and Matthew still remember the houses they visited,
played in and the house they dreamt about growing up in.!” Jim has also taken to
telling the children, “mommy left us for a whole year and I (Jim) was the ond
taking care of you.”'!

On June 5, 2021, Hannah recorded what Jim was saying to her Minh
abandoning the family. Hannah recorded Jim telling her and trying to convince

her, that “mommy caused this. She left us. She should not have left us and come

1 %im thinks by him telling tﬁem that never happened would somehow erase their memories of
house shopping to move to Irvine. Jim only continues his estrangement of Hannah by continuing
to lie to her about what she specifically remembers.

"' The children are able to remember. They know Jim is lying to them. Jim continued lying td
the children only further contributes to the estrangement. Why would anyone tefl any child they;
were abandoned? What ill feelings can this person have to want to cause mental harm to the

children?
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”~

back a year later.” '* Hannah became angry for his attempt to drive a wedge
between her and Minh and called out Jim for being the liar that he is. Hannah then
forwarded the recording to Minh. It is little wonder that Hannah and Jim are
estranged.

Selena does not remember Minh leaving for one year as Jim keeps trying td
do because that mever happened. Jim is trying to brainwash and alienate tha
children from Minh, but he only ends up rupturing his relationship with them. Jim]
then ends up being unable to take responsibility for anything, blames Minh by
accusing her of alienation in court filings when he is the one estranging the
children from himself.

The children do not want to spend time with Jim partly because they do nof
want to hear their dad saying negative things about their own mother that they
know from their own experiences are not true. All Jim is doing by lying about
Minh to them is estranging the children from him.

After the last hearing, Hannah refused to go back to Dr. Mullin’s office as
she stating, “they don’t want to help me. They just keep on telling me to breathe
and it doesn’t help. All they want to do is to cover up the problem. They have no

”* Jim had also been trying to blame on the fact that

interest in helping me.
Hannah refuses to do treatment at Dr. Mullin’s office by placing blames that was

due 1o online therapy.'*

2 im is trying to brainwash these children and it absolutely wrong what he is trying to do. Jim
is only damaging his relationship with the children by trying to brainwash them. The recording]
is available for the Court to review if it wishes to review.

'3 Jim can continue to insist that Mr. Minetto helped Hannah and she improved, but the fact
presents itself. Hannah refused to talk to Minetio the last month of her treatment with her
running out of the room crying.

' If that is truly the case then all of Dr. Mullin’s patients who did online therapy did not do well
during the pandemic not just Hannah.
£3
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Over the summer, Hannah was finally seen by a pediatric bone and spine
group.’” Hannah was finally diagnosed of having flat feet, a condition where most
of her weight is leaned toward her ankle putting all the pressure on her ankle hence
causing her severe pain. Minh took Hannah to get an orthotic device custom mads
for her to alleviate her pain.

Because of Hannah's severe pain throughout her body, she was referred to
Dr. Rob Lowe, a child rheumatologist. At that visit, Dr. Lowe diagnosed Hannah
of amplified pain. Jim callously denied any such diagnosis even though he is not a
specialist in the area.!®

Dr. Lowe advised as a child the condition has 80 percent chance of recovery.
Dr. Lowe also stated if the condition not recovered from during childhood and
continues to develop into adulthood, the condition would only have 20 percent
chance of recovery. In other words, Hannah would be living with fibromyalgia for
life. Minh is very concermned and does not want Hannah to be permanently ill]
Minh is asking the Court to remove Hannah from the environment so that she can
recover.

Dr. Lowe then recommended for Hannah to be seen by Dr. Michelle
Fontenelle-Gilmore, a child psychiatrist (hereinafter “Dr. Fontenelle”). Minh and

Jim agreed for Dr. Fontenelle to be Hannah’s therapist. After only the first visit

'* Minh had been asking since January 2020, to get Hannah evaluated. Jim would only take d
photograph of Hannah’s foot and send the photograph to one of his friends. [t took a year and 4
haif for her t0 get treated.

'6 In Minh's February 11, 2020, Motion, she advised the Court that Hannah was suffering from

amplified pain. Jim’s response was to minimize and deny those concerns. Now, Dr. Fontenelle
has confirmed that condition. Until, Dr. Fontenelle, nothing was done by anyone.

14
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with Hannah, Dr. Fontenelle in about 30 minutes quickly diagnosed Hannah with
anxiety, severe depression, and amplified pain.'’

Dr. Fontenelle explained to Minh and Jim that Hannah is expressing her
anxiety physically through her body. While being at Jim’s house, Hannah refuses
to eat. She has no appetite or desire to eat. Minh has to beg Hannah to leave her
room and get some food and drinks. Hannah loses weight every time she is af
Jim’s house due to her refusal to eat. Jim will also not lift finger to make Hannah
anything to eat. Hannah has been the one cooking for herself since Minh moved
out of the house.

August 16, was the first day of school. Minh reports that Matthew cried
after the first day of school, every day the rest of the week, and ended up missing
two days of the first wegk of school.™ He said:” life is too stressful and 1 just
wanted to die. Why don’t 1 die already.” Minh encouraged Matthew to attend
school and enjoy his time there. Minh informed Jim via Our Family Wizard app
on August 16, 17, 18, 20, and 22, but Jim cannot listen to his children.!?

Jim’s response was to minimize and deny Matthew’s concerns, like he
minimized and denied Hannah's amplified pain complaints. For Harnah’s pain,

Jim refused to believe that Hannah had having anxiety, depression or

' Hannah was seen by Nate Minetto supervised by Dr. Mullin for almost one year but they
failed to make a diagnoses of anxiety. severe depression, and amplified pain that Dr. Fontenelle
made within the first 30 minutes of meeting with Hannah.

'8 Jim has forgotten all of those concerns Matthew had about Challenger but blame Minh that the
children do not want to go there because of Minh taking to tour Becker Middle Schoot at the end
of September at Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendation.

* 1t has been emphasized before when this case was in front of Judge Ritchie, but Jim does not
tatk with people. Jim communicates at people.

5
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psychosomatic pain. Instead, Jim told Hannah that she was menstruating instead,
, ||and menstruating is why she was “feeling bad” and not anything /e has done.?
3 Even after Minh writing to Jim about Matthew’s concerns, Jim decided tha
4 || Matthew had Rotavirus and that there was nothing else wrong with Matthew. Jim
s ||instructed Minh to take Matthew to the pediatrician because Jim diagnosed
6 {1 Matthew as having Rotavirus. Minh took Matthew to his pediatrician and he was
7 {ldiagnosed as having severe stress due to school and other personal life items and
nothing to do with Rotavirus.
Minh completed the parenting classes as ordered by this Court. The proof off
Minh’s completion of those classes was filed on August 16, 2021. During Jim’s
| custodial time, Hannah stopped going to Challenger, and Jim stopped forcing
; Hannah to go to Challenger.
On September 10, an appeilate settlement conference was held. As a way of
resolving the appeal, it was agreed that the parties would follow the
recommendations of Dr. Fontenelle as it relates to Hannah, Matthew, and Selena
for custody, education, and visitation. A Memorandum of Understanding was
drafted which was then converted into a Stipulation and Order.?' The substance of
16 || the agreement was as follows:

' 20 IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED that the
% parties’ minor child, Hannah Vahey, shall continue to be seen by and
receive mental health treatment from Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-Gilmer,
22 the child’s psychiatrist.

21

23

i IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that Dr.
2 Michelle Fontantelle-Gilmer shall be empowered to make
recommendations regarding Hannah. If Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-

26

77 1] %¢ Minh advises that Hannah still to date has not menstruated.

28 |12V A copy of the Memorandum of Understanding dated September 10, 2021, is attached for the
Court’s convenience as Exhibit B.
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Gilmer concludes she is unable to conduct the type of forensic
evaluation to make such recommendations, Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-
Gilmer shall have the authority to refer the matter to another child
psychiatrist in Clark County, Nevada, to conduct such a forensic
evaluation as Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-Gilmer deems necessary for the
purpose of making any recommendations. Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-
Gilmer may provide all her therapy notes and records to the child
psychiatrist she selects, and Dr. Michelle Fontenelle-Gilmer may
confer with such child psychiatrist to whatever extent either of them
believes might be necessary.

IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that if Dr.

Michelle Fontenelle-Gilmer recommends that a change in custody,

visitation, timeshare, transportation, phone calls, etc. is in the

children’s best interest, the parties shall follow the recommendation(s).

Minh and Jim both agreed to follow Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations.
Neither party gets to pick and choose any more. Minh does not need to seek
Jim’s approval and Jim does not need to seek Minh's approval.

Later that day, thete was also a therapy session between Dr. Fontenelle and
Hannah, as well as Dr. Fontenelle and Minh and Dr. Fontenelle and Jim.?? At that
session, Minh advises that Dr. Fontenelle indicated to her that she told Minh that
she needed to get Hannah out of Challenger.

Minh followed Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations and then began
investigating Hyde Park and Doral Academy, both charter schools. Hannah
requested that she go to Hyde Park because she knows someone there. Minh
contacted the school and was told that they are by lottery system and it is too late
for this year. Minh found another charter school, Doral Academy, and also
contacted them. Minh was told the same thing. Doral recommended Minh to try

to apply in January for the following year.

22 When visiting Dr. Fontenelle, everyone is being seen individually. Normally nobody knows
know what is being communicated with the other person and Dr. Fontenelle. The pattern is
Hannah is being seen first for half hour then Minh for 15 minutes and then Jim for IS minutes.

17
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Minh was left with the only other option which is public schools which the
children would have to be zoned for. Knowing that the schools zoned for near
Jim’s house have extremely poor rating of 1 and 2 stars out of 3, Minh looked into
the school for which her address is zoned which is Earnest Becker Middle School.

On Thursday September 23, while under Jim’s care, as usual, Hannah
prepared .her own lunch for school that day. Hannah reported that the food is
moldy and smelled moldy. Hannah broke down in tears and said “there’s no food
at his house [for her] to &at.” Hamnah also confronted with Minh that now she
looks at food even her favorite food, she just wants to throw up.

Hannah again refused to go to school and Jim left her at home that day.
Instead of trying to understand why Hannah was feeling like throwing up seeing
food and understanding that that symptom is linked to her anxiety and depression
and.trying to help Hannah cope with her condition, Jim decided to punish Hannah
even more. Jim confiscated Hannah’s phone.

Hannah reported to Minh that she cried herself to sleep that night in her
room by herself. Jim promised Hannah that if she went to school the next day
then he wouid give her phone back to her. Hannah refused 1o go to school again.
Hannah asked Minh to pick her up from school which Minh informed Hannah she
could not do because she needs to be in school.

Hannah indicated to Minh the last time she went to school with her eyes
swollen the kids there made fun of her. Hannah refused to go to school. Minh
advises that Hannah pleaded with her to please come and pick her up. Minh
informed Hannah that she could only do that if her dad agreed to it.

On Friday, September 24, Minh sent a message to Jim telling him that she
had to work but if he wanted her to pick Hannah up at school at 8:00 o’clock then

12
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let her know. Jim refused to ask Minh for help. Minh went to work. Jim took
, ||Hannah to Challenger and Hannah refused to get out of Jim’s car.?®

3 Instead of forcing Hannah to get out of the car like he insists that Minh do
+ |}on his behalf at custody exchanges, Jim took Hannah to his office and left her in
s {|his van by herself, again refusing to physically force Hannah to get out of the

6 {|van.™

Minh reports that Hannah called her for help via her iPad as Jim suil
7 lirefused to return Hannah her phone. Minh reports that she could hear Hannah

telling Jim that she is done with Jim and his house and that she would never going

? || back to him.>

Jim eventually took Hannah to Minh’s office as he again failed to bring
Hannah to school the second day in a row. Of course, there was no difficulty in
getting Hannah to leave Jim’s van and go to Minh.2¢

Mat{hew_reﬁjsed to go back to school the week of September 27, to October
1. Matthew refused to get out of the car. Minh advises she asked Matthew why
he does not talk to his father about his concerns. Minh reports that Matthew

responded with, “He doesn’t care how I feel. He only cares about himself.” Of

% Even Mr. Minetto suggested to have Hannah removed from Challenger last year but nothing]
20 |lwas done because Jim was-dead set against it, again thinking only of himself and his
2 convenience,

22 11?* The contradiction should be self-evident; Jim expects Minh to physically remove Hannah from
2 the van herself, but he refuses to do the same.

24 ||® Again, Jim ignored Dr. Fontenelle's diagnosed medical conditions, and care for Hannah
appropriately, but instead he prefers to strong arm Hannah into submission. Instead of obtaining
25 Hcompliance, all Jim got was a bigger wedge between himself and his children. However. Jim
fails to see this. All Jim can do is blame others. specifically Minh, for his diminishing;
relationship caused ali by his conduct.

26

27

% Hannah's depression leaves her no desire to thrive while being with Jim. Hannah could care
28 |1less what her grades are and had five “F's” during her last report card. Hannah could care less
about her health also.
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course, Minh advises that she tried to tell Matthew that Jim does care, and that he
should speak to his father about his concerns.”’

On September 27, during the second visit with Dr. Fontenelle, she
recommended for Hannah net go back to Dr. Mullin’s office as it has not helped
Hannah. Dr. Fontenelle also stated, “doing the same thing over and over and
expect a different result is insanity.”

Dr. Fontenelle said that she will take over the role of a therapist and teach
Hannah how to cope with stress herself since she has the rapport with Hannah
which Dr. Mullin’s office does not have. During the meeting on Friday, October
8, with Jim, Minh and Dr. Fontenelle, she recommended for Minh and Jim to get
co-parenting counseling by someone else other than Dr. Mullin.

Dr. Fontenelle also recommended to allow the children to tour the school
and pick the school they want to go. Dr. Fontenelle recommended it’s good for
the children to feel that they have a voice. As part of that voice, Dr. Fontenelle
recommended that children should be given input as to where they live as well.

Minh brought up to Dr. Fontenelle all three schools, Becker, and the two
charter schools. Dr. Fontenelle agreed that Becker is a very good middle school
and that Hannah would be suited for the school.

As indicated, Memorandum of Understanding signed by both parties also
gave Dr. Fontenelie the power to make recommendation not just for Hannah but
for all of the children. Minh was concerned for Matthew’s level of stress dealing

with Challenger and coping with the divorce. Minh asked if Dr. Fontanelle would

27 Jim claims that he tries every effort to “co-parent” with Minh but Jim values no one ¢lse’s
opinion but his own and either minimizes or denies any other concerns. Even after all those
communications Minh tried to share with Jim about the children as they cannot share their
feelings directly with him. Jim still insists on Matthew thriving at Challenger and wants to
continue to force him to go there, although some recent emails states that he will follow Dr,
Fontenelle’s recommendations.
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see any harm in having Matthew going to Becker with Hannah and Dr. Fontenelle
said “no, there was no harm.”

Dr. Fontenelle asked Minh if Jim knows about the school. Minh advised
that Jim did not. When Minh left that session, Dr. Fontanelle said that she would
inform Jim of the school issue.® Not knowing what was said between Dr.
Fontanellé: and Jim, Minh can only expect that they would have discussed the
schools that Minh investigated and left agreeing to take Hannah and Matthew to
tour Becker Middle School. Minh wrote to Jim that night September at 9:26 p.m.
of her plan for the next day of taking the children to visit Becker. Minh also
informed Jim of the children’s tour soon after suggesting for Jim to go check out
the school.

When Jim finally got around to reading his messages much later the next
day, he pitched a fit and he unilaterally demanded that Minh cannot take Hannah
out of Challenger, despite Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendation that at least Hannah
attend a different school. Jim also unilaterally called Becker and unenrolled them
out of the school affer Dr. Fontenelle recommended that it was okay to enroll the
children at the school.

Jim can only r;orce Matthew to do online program with Challenger with the
promise that he will never have to go back to Challenger. Hannah refuses to do
anything with Challenger on campus or online. Hannah stated that she has already

toured Becker and she likes it.

28 Minh can only assume that Jim would have that conversation with Dr. Fontenelle. Minh did
her part that night co-parenting with Jim writing to him immediately of her next step to getting
the children in the right direction. Minh then again, wrote to Jim again advising him of thd
progress. It is not Minh's job to make sure Jim reads his messages via Our Family Wizard.
Minh went above.and beyond the duty to inform Jim of every step she took. That Jim failed to
read his messages and has no one to blame but himself.
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Becker 1s not that much farther away to the existing Challenger school.
However, Jim refuses to be inconvenienced by any extra amount of time. Selena
has been asking to be moved out of Challenger as well. Using the excuse of
keeping Hannah and Matthew close to Selena’s current school fails to make sense.
The only reason Jim is fdrcing the children to go to Challenger or schools close to
there is because it is five minutes to his office.?®

Instead of following the Memorandum of Understanding and the Stipulation
and Order, that the parties would follow Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations, Jim
ignored the Memorandum of Understanding and Stipulation and Order and
pitched a fit to Dr. Fontenelle and Minh and insisted to Minh that they had to
“agree” on school choice for the children. Jim created such a scene that Dr.
Fontenelle backed off of her recommendation.

After the children visited Becker, Minh again wrote to Jim on September
28,at 11:33 am. Minh wrote,

Following Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations from yesterday’s
session and as I informed you last night, I took Hannah and
Matthew to Eamest Becker intermediate school this morning.
They get to see the campus and met the counsels. They got to
discuss about the classes they get to choose. Both Hannah and
Matthew are excited to be able to take piano. They are both placed
in advance levels for academic classes. I explained to the
counselors that both usually had done very well in school in the
past but the last couple of years have been tough on them. They
believe that Hannah and Matthew will still do well in their advance
levels. They said if Hannah and Matthew still feel like it’s still too
tough then they can always be moved out of those levels.

Hannah asked to go to Hyde Park because she knows Jaclyn there.
I called the schoo! and we have to be either zoned into that school
or get picked through lottery. At this time, it is too late for the

% Minh is currently the only dentist covering all of her three practice locations. Jim has partner
and associates who can cover his patients for him. Jim needs to be doing half of his share of
transfers for the children.
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lottery for this schoo! year. I will put our names in for lottery next
year aithough Hyde Park has a very high curiculum that Hannah
2 may not be able to keep up since she had fell so far behind. I called
3 another school that Dr. Fontenelle is also very keen on. It's called
Doral Academy. It is a charter school and also has to be picked
through a lottery process. I think at this point, it is too hard for
5 Hannah to be in a charter school as she had fallen too far behind.

Hannah has serious mental issues that I fear the longer it goes on

7 the harder it will be or impossible to fix. Please reevaluate your
" priorities. It is not a matter of winning or loosing. WE both are

losing our daughter. Please listen to what she is asking for. She
? doesn't deserve to be mentally ill because of us.

The kids can start school as early as tomorrow. If you want to go
check out the school tomorrow and let me know you can do that.

12 However, the longer we wait the worse it will be for the kids as
3 they have already fallen behind and school started over a month
ago.
t4
s On September 29, Jim acknowledged that Dr. Fontenelle recommended

6 ||Becker, but refused- to acknowledge that they are to follow Dr. Fontenelle's
17 |[recommendations. Jim wrote to Minh,

18 I am not in ag‘reemént with the Hannah and Matthew transferring
o to Becker at this time. The kids need to stay in Challenge until we

mutually decide on a school.
20

}

| 21 Choosing a new school is not a unilateral decision. The first time {
! ’ heard about Hannah’s going to a different school was Monday
| evening when Dr. Fontanelle recommended it. Yesterday when
i 2 you and | spoke, you told me you were going to give me your
| address so 1 could research schools that would be good options.

24
Please send me your address.

25
| 26 Again, the Memorandum of Understanding and Stipulation and Order is

»7 {|that Minh and Jim are to follow Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations. Jun simply

28 |[ needs to follow them and not argue about them.

23
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On September 30, at 7:16 a.m., Minh wrote to Jim regarding the children
» {| visiting Becker and Dr. Fontenelle having the ability to decide what is best,

3 We decided and signed that dr. Fontenelle gets to decide what's
best for the children. We can never agree on anything because you
have your own interest to protect and that’s why we need someone

5 else to decide. You need to toilow this agreement. My address was

‘ given to you during the last hearing but here it is: 3023 The peaks
lane.

7

8 1 spoke to Dr. Fontenelle last night. She also suggested that the

children should see the school and get to decide where they get to
g0 so they feel like they have a voice. They tour this school and
10 they do like this school. You are going to pick the schools and they
are not going to like it. All the efforts will be wasted.

12 Are you sure you want to drag this out and make this another
3 dramatic event for the children? I will not be able to convince them
to go to challenger no matter what I do just like yesterday. There
was a lot of crying and screaming. Does every day have to be a
15 dramatic day for them? Yesterday when we talked you mentioned
that there’s someone we can call to force them to go to school. Is
this what you think is best for them? You think they should be
17 dragged mnto schoo! and be humiliated? Do you think they can also
force the kids to learn?

9 Jim then acknowledged what he agreed to regarding Dr. Fontenelle. On

September 30, late in the evening, at 11:2]1 p.m. Jim wrote to Minh,

Let's do this-the right way. If Dr Fontanelle recommends we

23 .
iransfer Hannah to another school, then, we should.

24
25
2 Although we never talked about Matthew, I will support him if that
27 18 what he wants.

28

24
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Nguyet, considering tomorrow, if you and I are both on board with
Hannah and Matthew attending school tomorrow, they will go.
Matthew has never done anything like this until after you took him
out of school to tour Becker's campus.

Please bring them to school with the intention of their attending
(breakfast and uniforms), and I will be there so we both can show
them that attending is the right thing. If they don’t cooperate, will
you please meet us on Monday morning at school so they know
you agree that they should attend school until we get them
transferred. (Emphasis added).

I agree and support Dr. Fontaneile's recommendation fo
transfer Hannah to another school. If Matthew wants to
transfer, 1 support that as well.

Jim then sent Minh a text stating, “I will be there no matter what.”*® After
agreeing that Hannah and Matthew could transfer and that he would show up at
school, Jim then never showed up at school as he stated that he would, and now he
opposes any transfer of which he does not approve.

On October 1, at 8:24 a.m. Minh wrote to Jim:

I could not get Matthew out of his bed and inte the car. T asked

you for help and you weren’t there. 1 got Hannah in the car and we

are in the way to school. We should be there in 20 minutes.

Please meet me there to help me get her out of the car.

At 8:38 a.m., Jim wrote: “If she’s not attending school today, you will need
to bring her to the guard gate.” Minh immediately responded to Jim as she had

been waiting for Jim to show up as he had said the night before “I will be there

no matter what,” Minh texted, “where are you, you said you were going to meet

% A copy of the text Jim sent to Minh stating, “I will be there no mater what,” is attached foxi
the Court’s convenience as Exhibit C.
' 25
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us at school to show that we both want them to go to challenger. Are you
coming?”

At 8:43 am., Jim texted Minh back with the excuse, “I am not there
because you didn’t notify me in time. If she’s dressed for schoo! and you think
she will attend, I will come. Let me know.”

Minh waited for Jim to show up at Challenger until aimost 9:00 a.m. and
finally Jim responded with: “call me. Let me talk to Hannah.” Jim never showed
up at Challenger to help co-parent like he likes to lead the Court to believe he
would.’’ The above example shows how ridiculous and amateur Jim is to play
games with Minh and the children.

Jim wrote so nicely, “I will be there no matter what.” Minh co-parented

with Jim, informing him of what she was doing every step of the way. Minh
informed Jim when she was able to get one child in the car and on the way to the
school.

At 8:43 a.m. Jim told Minh he would be there, and then never showed up to
help persuade the children to go to school or accept the children to go with him.
Instead, he barked orders for Minh to take the children to his house like she was
his servant when he was the one who failed to follow through on what he said he
woulid do.

Hannah refused to get out of the car and Minh drove Hannah home. Jim
responded by sending multiple threatening text messages from 11:55 am.
threatening to call the poli-_ce. Minh sent Jim a text stating,

I have done everything you ask and you didn’t bother to show up. I
will try to persuade the kids again and take them to school later
today. You can meet us at school at 3:15. If you can’t wait and
want to call the police, you are only going to traumatize them even
further.

3! Jim was probably more concerned that Kim would be there.
26
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Jim responded with,

1 do not want Lena to be exposed to this conflict. Your custody of

Hannah and Matthew ended at 9:00 a.m. You are in violation of the

custody order. If you don’t notify me within fifteen minutes that

you are on your way to the court-designated exchange location of

the guard gate, I will get the police to assist.™

Minh was on her way to take Hannah and Matthew to Jim when she received
a text from Jim that he was at Minh’s guard gate. Minh turned around and met
Jim at her guard gate. Both kids were reluctant to go with Jim but after much
persuasion from Minh, Matthew agreed to leave and go with Jim.

Hannah on the other hand, no matter what both Minh and Jim said, she
refused to go with him. Minh spent all her effort trying to persuade Hannah from
2:33 p.m. until 4:57 p.m. Jim informed Minh that he had called the police.

After waiting for hours and the police had not shown up, Minh wrote to Jim,
“I have not had anything to eat all day and 1 am getting very dizzy. The kids are
thirsty aiso. We are going back to the house. Please let me when [the police] get
here.”

Jim responded with “Bring Matthew back immediately. He’s not in your
custody.” The police did riot arrive for another two hours until close to 7:00 p.m.
Minh drove the children to the guard gate where the police were waiting.
Matthew agreed to go with Jim but Hannah refused no matter what threats the
police made to her including, “your mom will get in trouble, she can go to jail for

this, and let’s arrest her now.”*

32 As noted, Jim talks at people, not with them.
33 Had Jim actually followed through with his, I will be there ne matter what” and went to
Challenger to show the children a unified front, the children probably would have attended
school and calling the police probably could have been avoided.
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Jim eventually drove off with Matthew, In an effort to show the court the
true picture of the event and Hannah’s current status at that time, Minh recorded

Hannah without her knowing., Hannah was crying hysterically,*

20

2}

2

23

24

25

26

27

28

Minh: You want mommy to take you over there?

Hannah: No, | am not going to his car. This isn’t fair. This is
bias. How come he always get what he wants. | am just some
stupid kid that all I care about is some stupid phone. I just want to
go home. (sobbing). Nobody wants to listen to me. I am not
leaving mommy. I can’t take it anymore. I just want to go home.

Kim: I know sweetic.

Hannah: ! don’t want to go to him. He hurt me but they don’t
want to see it, they don’t care.

Kim: The police officer says you can call him if anything happens,
if he breaks his agreement with you or something like that.

Hannah: He didn’t make that agreement.
Kim: Mommy is going to get in a lot of trouble if you don’t go.

Hannah: { don’t want to get you in trouble but please I don’t want
to go back there. Please. It’s not fair.

Kim: You can talk to Dr. Fontenetle and you can tell her all these,
what happens but if mommy gets this. This is criminal charge. She
will get. ..

Hannah: It’s not kidnapping if I want to be with her.

Hannah: exactly! The court doesn’t care until 1 am 18 years old
but I am not 18. I am just some stupid kid and what I want doesn’t
matter. It’s not fair. I want to go home. It’s not fair! It’s not fair!!
I want to go home!

3 Minh has provided the recording of Hannah to Dr. Fontenelle to see if there is anything she
can do.
28
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Kim: I know sweet heart. It would be so much harder for mommy
to help you if you ...

Hannah: It has been 2 years. Nobody listens to me. They came
over here and I tried talking to him and every time I talk, he talks.
5 He didn’t want to listen to me. I have so many photos. . . look . . .
look . . . there’s so much but they don’t care. They don’t care. [ am
not 18 so what I want doesn’t matter. I want to go home. I want to
7 live a3 normal life.

Harrah: I am sorry mommy. I don’t want you to cry. Please
don’t. 1 don’t want to get you in trouble either. Please, I am
10 sorry. 1 am sorry. I am sorry mommy. I am sorry. This is
stupid. Life is stupid. I wish 1 was never born. Imagine I would
never have to feel like this. It wouldn’t matter if nobody listens
12 to me because 1 wouldn’t even exist. 1 wouldn’t exist. . . It
shouldn’t, feel that way. It shouldn’t feel so nice to not exist, It’s
not fair. It’s not fair mommy. Iam sorry mommy. 1am sorry.
1 I just want to go home. I can’t do this ... It’s not fair. I don’t
is want to live here. I just want to live somewhere else....

The recording.of Hannah goes on for much longer than that.*> Even after

Metro told Hanuah that Minh was going to be arrested and go to jail if she did not

18 : )
get out of the car, Hannah refused to get out of Minh’s car and go to Jim.
19 .
On Monday, October 4, Matthew again refused to attend school while in
20
Jim’s care. As a result, for the entirety of the week during Jim’s custodial time,
23

\ Matthew attended school online.

" On Friday, October 8, Jim failed to provide Matthew’s school backpack at

»4 || the exchange. Jim dropped Matthew off at Challenger school at the beginning of

,s ||the school day because Matthew is attending online because he refuses to attend

2 {]school and then drove off without giving Matthew his backpack containing ail of

27

! 3 A copy of the recoding is avaiiable if the Court would like to review the same.
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his school books. Jim later texted to Minh later that telling her “you forgot
Matthew’s backpack and you need to come to my office and get it.”

Also, on October 8, during the last meeting with Dr. Fontenelle, Minh, and
Jim, Jim asked Dr. Fontenelle to confirm that she did not recommend Becker. Dr.
Fontenelle responded with “we discussed other schools as aiso.” Minh stated, “we
discussed Hyde Park and Doral Academy and both are not available due to the
lottery system and it’s too late for this school year. So, we discussed Becker and
you said it would be suitable for Hannah since Becker is a mellow school.” Dr|
Fontenelie never said that she did not recommend Becker. Dr. Fontenelle just said
that “we did discuss other schools also.”

At that last session between Dr. Fontenelle, Minh, and Jim, she indicated
that Minh and Jim were to leave things as they are as it relates to Hannah nof
wanting to go to Jim. They should not force a child to go with her dad while she i
kicking and screaming.. Dr. Fontenelle advised that research shows that she
emphasized in in general that children do well with both parents. However, Dr.
Fontenelle obviously does not believe that is case here which is why she is
recommending a custody evaluator.

Dr. Fontenelle also advised that Hannah is 12 years old now and she should
be able to voice her opinion and she should be heard. Dr. Fontenelle specifically
told Jim that she will be the one to do therapy with Hannah and that Hannah should
not be returning to Dr. Mullin’s office. Dr. Fontenelle also said that she would be
the one to also be teaching Hannah coping techniques.

Dr. Fontenelle also recommended to allow the children to tour the schools

that both Minh and Jim pick and let them decide where they want to do so they can

3% One of the complaints Jim made about Becker was that it was too far from the children’s
extracurricular activities, Jim has the children in no extracurricular activities. The only one whol
has the children in any extracurricular activities is Minh during her time.
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feel that are a part of the process and that their opinion counts.>” Dr. Fontenelle
says the children should go where it is best for them, whether it is close to Jim od
close to Minh; it should be where they will be happy at.38

Jim has also been speaking badly about Minh in front of the children. Both
Matthew and Selena have reported that after Jim and Hannah get into a fight,
“daddy would ‘say Hannah has bad behaviors because she copies mommy’s bad
behaviors™? Jim has been told muitiple times by both Mr. Minetto and now Dr.
Fontenelle that he needs to stop badmouthing Minh in front of the children. Jim’s
demeaning demeanor is why Minh prefers not to speak to him.,

On Monday, October 11, Jim later wanted to turn over the backpack at the
therapy session at Dr. Fontenelle’s office. Jim contacted Matthew and told him
that he would tumn over the backpack at the therapy session; Hannah found out and
had a breakdown crying that she did not want to see Jim and if he was there; she
was not going to go. Minh instructed Hannah that she needed to communicate
with her father. As a result, Jim did not show up at the therapy session. Jim was
invited to come to the house and drop off the backpack at the house.

During that session, Hannah told Dr. Fontenelle that she was not going back
to Jim. Dr. Fontenelle told Minh that Hannah should be encouraged to go back to
Jim temporarily until the forensic analysis is done, but not forced if she was crying
and kicking.

As of October 15, Matthew is now refusing to get out of the van and go to

Jim as well.

37 Jim does not want the children to have a voice. Jim wants to rule by force and force tha
children into going where it is convenient for him.

3 Of course, Jim’é response 1o that is to try and get out of the Memorandum of Understanding
and Stipulation and Order to which he just agreed.

** Jim lacks the insight to see what a comment like that would do to the children.
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B. Jim;s Misstatements in His Countermotion Need to be Addressed

5 As with ‘ever)‘/ other filing from Jim, it is necessary to correct the serial
3 || misstatements and argument he persists in putting into every submission filed with
4 || this Court.- Afier a year and half, Jim’s efforts to misstate and make up accusations
s |{out of whole cloth and call them “fact” to this Court can only be described as
¢ || pathological *

7 Jim claims that “Minh has continued with her campaign to destroy Jim’s
relationship with the children” and has been most successful with Hannah. Opp.
and CM at page 2, 8-10. Histrionics is not argument and cannot substitute for it
Jim has destroyed hié own relationship with the children, particularly Hannah.

Jim claims that “Minh’s most recent “stunt” includes unilaterally, and
without Jim’s knowledge or consent, taking the children out of their school af
Challenger School (“Challenger”), touring and “enticing” the children on Becket
Middle School (“Becker”), and trying to enroll them in Becker.” Opp. and CM at
page 2, lines 12-16.

The assertion by Jim is so blatantly false unless some action is taken, the
conduct is only goihg to continue and get worse. As stated, Dr. Fontenelle
1o |[recommended that Hannah attend a different school. Minh followed Dr.
20 {|Fontenelle’s recommendation kept Jim fully informed through Our Family]
2t || Wizard*' Jim has stated, in emails that he would support Hannah and Matthew
22 (| transferring,

23

24
4 According to David G. Knibb, Federal Court of Appeals Manual Section 31.7 at 549 (4" ed]
25 112000). For Statements of Fact, “filudges want a non-argumentative, fair summary withou
26 [jargument or comment.” Jim contimwously placing argument and emotional statements in a
statement of facts is un-useful for determining anything in his Opposition and Countermotion.

27

28 [[4 It should be seen as shocking that Jim complains of Minh following Dr. Fontenelle’s
recommendations at agreed 1o in the Memorandum of Understanding and the Stipulation and .
Order based upon that Memorandum of Understanding. -
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Fontenelle recommended that the children tour the new schools they might attend.

Jim was apparently too lazy or indifferent to actually open and read the
emails sent to him by Minh who was co-parenting and keeping him apprised of
what she was doing. Then, after he took the time to open and read the emails, did
Jim pitch a fit and try and bully Dr. Fontenelle into changing her
recommendation.*?

Jim’s claims that Minh “enamored” the children into touring Becker. Opp:.
and CM at page 2, lines 18-19. Again, the claim is false. All Jim had to do was
actually open and read the Qur Family Wizard emails that Minh sent him. Dr,

Minh followed Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendation.

Jim claims that Minh, “previously harmed the children’s relationship with
Jim by telling them that he is the reason they cannot move and be happy in
California.” Opp. and CM at page 2, lines 22-25. The Orders have been reviewed|
there appears to be no finding, no exhibit that supports such an outrageous
statement.

Jim claims that Minh boldly states cannot co-parent with him and references
the FFCLO. Opp. and CM at page 3, lines 1-2. Sometimes deception by omission
is worse than deception by commission. What the FFCLO really states, is “s)
Despite the fact that Minh Luong testified she cannot co-parent with James Vahey,
they have cooperated to meet the needs of the children.”* FFCLO at page 13|
lines 14-16. (Emphasis added).

Our Family Wizard is littered with emails of Minh trying to discuss issues

with Jim and then being rebuffed or ignored and Minh attending joint counseling

42 Again, Jim cannot create the problem of being too indifferent or lazy to read the Our Family)
Wizard emails and then complain of the problem he creates.

4 Why tell the truth when a lie will suffice.
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sessions. The Memorandum of Understanding that Jim refuses to follow attached
as Exhibit B and signed by both Minh, Jim, and their respective counsel is yet
another atfempt at co-parenting.

A recent specific example is on September 30, Jim stating in text, “I will be

there no matter what” to co-parent with Minh and then fails to even show up)|

And then, after the children fail to get out of the car and attend school, Jim calls the
police on Minh. Jim’s fatuous claim of “no co-parenting” should collapse under its
own internal contradictions.

Jim claims that the children do not have a relationship with him because of
Minh’s “shortcomings as a parent.” Opp. and CM at page 3, line 7. The children
have a poor réIationship with Jim because of Jim, no one else. Jim cannot go
through life blaming everyone for the problems he creates.** Jim then contradicts
himself and claims he has a “great relationship” with Matthew and Selena, when
he does not.

Jim puts down in a “statement of facts,” “Procedural Background of Years’
of Minh’s Strategic Alienation of the Children from Jim.” Opp. and CM at page 4|
lines 4-5. The language used by Jim is wholly inappropriate and argumentative fon
a purported statement of facts.* Unless this Court does something about what Jim
continually does, the conduct will only continue and only get worse %

Jim then launches into and rehashes the same diatribe that he has serially]

done in his case in front of Judge Ritchie and now this Court. The claims are false

4 Occam’s Razor can applicable here, “when you have two competing theories that makd
exactly the same predictions, the simpler one is the better.”

*5 See David G. Knibb, Federal Court of Appeals Manual Section 31.7 at 549 (4% ed. 2000)]
supra.

4 One cannot be doing this in downtown district court and certainly cannot be doing it in Federal
court. There is no reason to be doing it here.
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|and CM at page 4, line 10, to page 10, line 10. There is no alienation, but Jim

as they harve been since Jim has been rehashing those claims since 2019. See Opp.

lying to the family for years.

Jim claims, as a fact, that the denial of the request to relocate “infuriated”
Minh. Opp. and CM at page 5, line 24. The claim is false, is argument, and
highlights Jim’s desire to blame Minh for everything.

Jim claims, in a “statement of facts™ “Minh decided that if she was not
successful in physically taking away the children from Jim, then she would take
away their love, trust, and cooperation from him. Opp. and CM at page 5, lines 25-
26. Argument, and histrionics, has no place in a statement of facts.

Jim -‘complains that she informed him that she no longer approved of the
extracurricular activities in which the children are enrolled in Nevada and would
not contribute to the cost. Opp. and CM at page 6, lines 1-3.

Again, deception b); omission may be as bad as deception by commission|
This was litigated previously in front of Judge Ritchie. Minh was paying for all of
the extracurricular activities in Orange County and Las Vegas. Minh requested for
Jim to contribute for thx;, children’s activities that they were doing in Orange
County. Jim refused to pay a dime for the children’s activities in Orange County .
Minh continued paying for all of the children’s activities in which she gets 1o
participate. Jim has terminated all of the children’s extracurricular activities when
they are with him.

Jim complains that Minh’s still owes her monies from the August 13, and
September 4, evidentiary hearing and that there is “gameplaying.” Opp. and CM at
page 6, lines 3-12, There is no “gameplaying.” Minh has requested for Jim to
finalize the bills multiple times but Jim keeps blaming that he doesn’t have the
time. The email exchanges can be submitted if the Court has any curiosity as tg

veracity.
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Jim alleges that Minh continues to be hostile to him and that she does so in
» ||the presence of the children. Opp. and CM at page 6, line 13-20. Again, this is
3 ||rehash of matters already litigated in front of Judge Ritchie in April 2020, 18

47 Minh stated then and she states now, tried for an hour and a half

4 [{months ago.
s || for the children to get out of Minh’s van.

6 Jim did not help; he smugly watched Minh struggle with getting the
7 |{children out of the van. Because she paused in her efforts in efforts to get the
children out of her vehicle, Jim taunted Minh, “are you helping to bring them in or
are you just sitfing there.” Of course, after been taunted by Jim after struggling for
an hour and a half, Minh pointed out that he is “beneath her” “a low life,” and
“beneath her.”

Jim complains that Minh will not let him sit by her or ignores him. Opp.
and CM at page 6, line 23, to page 7, line 16. They are divorced. Jim needs to
learn not to invade the personal space of others. He needs to respect Minh’s
personal space; what he does is inappropriate. Forcing himself to be next to Minh
makes everyone uncomfortable. Jim behavior is demeaning and condescending to
Minh when he speaks to her. There is no reason for Minh and Jim to go to lunch
1o |{together and it is highly inappropriate for Jim to suggest lunch given what he has
2 I done. i
7 Jim complains that Minh hugged Hannah at a custody exchange, “clearly
22 || showing support for i'ier refusal to go with him.” Opp. and CM at page 7, lines
23 (322-23. Hugging your child is not a bad thing; it can mean you providing comfort.

24 1+ Jim should try it sometime; the children might like him better.
25

26
7 Minh’s response was addressed in her Opposition to Plaintiff s Motion for Immediate Return

of the Children, Dissolution of TPO, Modification of Child Custody, Appointment of a New
28 || Therapist for the Children, an Order to Show Cause Why Defendant Should Not Be Held in

Contempt and to Resolve Other Parent Child Issues filed April 19, 2020, at page 5, lines 4-21.

27
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Jim complains about transfer of belongings and ski gear. Opp. and CM at
page 7, line 24, to page 8, line 2. Again, this is a rehash of complaints put in front
of Judge Ritchie in Aprif 2020.%

As -t_o the “ski equipment” about which Jim complains, the children had
jackets, gloves, and.ski pants, not skis and poles. Mot. at page 9, lines 10-13.
Minh advises that Hannah and Matthew grew out of their jackets so Hannah ended
up wearing Minh’s jacket and Matthew ended up wearing his aunt’s jacket. It
strains credulity that Jim would spend $1,000 for jackets, gloves, pants for
chiidren.

Jim complains about iPads. Opp. and CM at 8, page 2-7. It is all res
judicata.  Again, this was heard by Judge Ritchie on July 13, 2020.* Minh’s
response then was that Jim has physical custody of three school age children but
he was not equipped to do so. Jim failed to provide computers or printers for the
children to do their school work. And, somehow all of this is Minh’s fauit.
Because Jim refuses to return whatever the children take to Jim’s house, Minh
fears that Jim will confiscate the iPads.

Jim complains about trips inside the state of Nevada that Minh and the
children took. Opp. and CM at page 8, lines 9-24. Still a repeat of what has been
put in front of Judge Ritchie and still res judicata.®® Minh is required, per the

* Minh'’s response was addressed in her Opposition to Plaintiff s Motion for Immediate Return of|
the Children, Dissolution of TPO, Modification of Child Custody, Appointment of a Newl
Therapist for the Children, an Order to Show Cause Why Defendant Should Not Be Held i
Contempt and to Resolve Other Parent Child Issues filed April 19, 2020, at page 14, lines 14-20.

% Minh’s response was addressed in her Opposition to Plaintiff's Emergency Motion to Resolve
Parent Child Issues and for Attorney s Fees and Costs, and Countermotion at page 10, line 9, to
page 11, line 2.

% Minh's response was addressed in her Opposition to Plaintiff s Motion for Immediate Return of
the Children, Dissolution of TPO, Modification of Child Custody, Appointment of a New
37

AA00044




19

20

2i

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

terms of the Court’s order, keep the children in the state of Nevada. Minh advises
many weskends she and ¢hildren drive through Nevada in her RV exploring what
Nevada has to offer. Custody whether it involves fishing, camping or both in
Nevada is not a “vacation,” it is the weekend.

Jim still tries to relitigate the time he battered Minh in front of the children.
Opp. and CM at page 8, line 26, to page 9, line 145! Jim tries to claim that
because of a recording he took that the charges were never brought against him.
Opp. and CM at page 9, lines 19-20. That simply wrong and is knowingly wrong
when made. Charges were brought against Jim. The criminal case number is
20CR002]46 in Henderson Justice Court.

Minh, Hannah, and Matthew gave consistent statements to the investigating
officer. The undersigned spoke to the city attorney for Henderson, he stated that
he did “feel” that this was a good case. The city attorney indicated that there was
a recording in which it was claimed that there was scuffling over property. It was
pointed oui to him that if the recording was admitted into evidence that Jim would
be waiving his right to self-incrimination and that he could be cross-examined.

Therefore, if Jim did not want to subject himself to cross-examination then
the recording would not come in because there was no one to lay a foundation.
Since the recording would not come in the only pieces of evidence would be the
three consistent statements from Dr. Luong, Hannah, and Matthew that Jim
attacked and violently battered her. When this fact was pointed out to the city

attorney, the response was awkward silence on his part.

Therapist for the Children, an Order to Show Cause Why Defendant Should Not Be Held 1'1
Contempt and to Resolve Other Parent Child Issues filed April 19, 2020, at page 15, lines 16-23.

3! Minh’s response was addressed in her Opposition to Plaintiff's Emergency Motion to Resolve
Parent Child Issues and for Attorney s Fees and Costs, and Countermotion at page 8, line 18, to
page 9, line 18.
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| Jim tries to claim, in a “statement of facts™ that having Hannah away for

2 |ifive weeks caused irreparable damage. Opp. and CM at page 10, lines 8-10.
3 || Argument is not fact and does not belong in the body of a statement of facts. The
+ || facts are that in December 2019, Hannah and Matthew tried to run away from
5 {thome, that all three children would not return to Jim at custody exchanges long
6 ||before April 2020, Hannah and Matthew’s grades have declined precipitously
7 || since Jim assumed custodial responsibilities.

Jim claims that his relationship with Hannah deteriorated after those five
weeks in March and April 2020, after he battered Minh. Opp. at page 10, line 11,
to page 11, line 11. Jim should remember that Hannah witnessed him batter her
mother.”? As soon as Hannah returned to his custody, Jim engaged in retribution
against her by removing the locks on her bedroom and bathroom doors, took away
her electronics, began sleeping in Mathew’s room next to hers, and she would
wake up to find him creepily watching her sleep.

From page L1, line 10, through page 14, line 11,%* Jim rehashes the same
things that he brougﬁt for competing Motions to Enter Decree.® Jim claims that he
had to file a Motion because of Minh, blaming her (in a statement of facts). Itis a

1o |{tie and Jim knows it.*> The truth is both parties filed Motions on the same day,

20

20 1132 Jim can lie and try and deny it all he wants, but the children saw what they saw.
p24 . . - . . .
53 At page 14, lines 9-11, it was Minh who put into her Opposition to Jim’s Motion, the tragiq
23 |istatement the children are counting the days until he dies. The statement was not meant to hurt
Jim, but to get him to wake up becausc he is destroying his relationship with the children.
24 ' -

3% Minh’s responses Jim's rehashing in this section is contained in her Defendant's Opposition .
Plaintiff's Motion to Transfer Case 10 Department H, and to Enter Plaintiff s Proposed Findings|
26 {jof Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Decree of Divorce filed March 35, 2021, and her Reply id
Opposition to Motion to Enter Decree of Divorce, for an Interim Modification of Custody, to
Change Custody, and for Atiorney s Fees and Costs filed March 15, 2021.

25

27

28
3% ¥im’s mantra literally appears to be, “why tell the truth when a lie will suffice.”

3%
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February 11, 2021, because neither party could come to an agreement regarding a
holiday/vacation visitation schedule. Minh would maintain that it was particularly
over Jim'’s overly complicated demand regarding a summer custody schedule.

Jim claims that he has “great relationship” with Matthew and Selena. Opp.
and CM at page 14, lines 15-16. If that were true, Minh would not have to drag
Matthew out of her van to Jim’s van. On October 15, Matthew refused to get out
of Minh’s van and go to Jim. If that were true, Minh would not be tragically
telling Jim “you need to improve your relationship with the kids because they tel]
me they are co_?nting the days until you die.” Jim is blind to everything,

Jim claims that Hannah has not been the same since Minh had custody
because he had batrered her in front of the children. Opp. and CM at page 14|
Lines 19-20. The claim is false and it is unfortunate that this Court does not have
the institutional knowledge that Judge Ritchie had.

Judge Richie well knows that before Jim battered Minh in front of the
children and she had the children for five weeks in March and April 2020 that in
December 2019, Hannah and Matthew ran away from Jim’s house, the police had
to be called multiple times for custody exchanges, and both Hannah and Matthew’s
grades were declining.”® Jim claims that the guard gate is the only place whers
custody exchanges go smoothly. There is no location where the exchanges go
smoothly. |

Jim highlights and underlines what the Court then stated as its beliefs as to
Minh wanting Hannah to align with her. Opp. and CM at page 15, lines 2-4. Thd
record is absent frorﬁ any expert opinion as to such a conclusion. There is not a

single professional, not Dr. Gravely, Dr. Mullin, Nate Minetto, or Dr. Fontenelie

36 All of Hannah's deteriorating behavior that Jim now tries deny and lie about was detailed in
Minh'’s Motion to Extend Temporary Protective Order T-20-204489-T to Change Custody on an
Interim Basis, for an Interview of the Minor Children, and 1o Change Custody filed March 27,
2020.
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has made such a finding that Minh is wanting Hannah to align with her and not
supporting Jim.

Jim also highlights the language that the Court will not allow either party to
triangulate the children and that if they behave badly with one parent, they can
have a say in deciding with which parent they will live. Opp. and CM at page 15)
lines 5-7. As with the above, no professional has made that conclusion. To the
contrary, Dr. Fontenelle has recommended that Hannah should have a say in whers
she wishes to reside and attend school.

Jim makes the “assertion of fact” that Hannah “refused to continue attending
therapy sessions with Minh’s support, that Minh was undermining therapy and
became upset with Mr. Minetto. Opp. and CM at page 16, lines 19-22. The
“assertion of fact” is utterly and completely faise. It never occurred and Minh d0e§
not have to prove a negative. Minh is the only person who takes Hannah td
therapy. Hannah refuses to go to therapy when she is with Jim.

Jim makes the assertion in a “statement of facts” that “in Minh’s mind, the
only thing she believes will help Hannah is if Hannah is in her sole custody and
has no relationship with Jim. Opp. and CM at page 16, lines 27-28. False, and
unless the Court enforces the rules on not putting argument into a statement of
facts, the behavior will only continue.

Jim makes the assertion in a “statement of facts” that “Minh dismisses any
recommendations to the contrary, or suggestions that she co-parent with Jim. Opp:
at page 16, line 28, to page 17, line 2. Once again, Jim fails to provide any
substantiation for the assertion, the argument is improperly being placed into a
statement of facts, and the claim is contradicted by the record.

It is claimed by Jim that Minh refused to cooperate in sending Hannah td
therapy. Opp. and CM at page 17, lines 6-7. The claim is false. No furthern

discussion should be required.
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Jim asserts that Dr. Fontenelle was chosen to complete a psychiatrid
evaluation. Opp. and CM at page 18, lines 5-6. No, she was not and it is uiterly
false to state as such. A psychiatric evaluation would be a forensic evaluation.
The Memorandum of Understanding and Stipulation and Order state the Hannah is
to see and receive mental health treatment from Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-
Gilmer, the child’s psychiatrist. The Stipulation and Order at page 2, further stated
that Dr. Fontenelle may refer a forensic evaluation out to a third party. 7

Jim claims that Minh withdrew the children from Challenger. Opp. and CM|
at page 19, lines 1-7. The claim is false and knowingly false when made. Never
happened.

Jim clairﬁs that Minh “planned to take Matthew and Hannah to Becker and
enroll them.” Opp. and CM at page 19, lines 27-28. Again, false and knowingly
false when made.

Even the text of the OFW message that Jim quotes contradicts him. Minh
wrote to Jim, “we agreed to take Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations for the
children. I hope you will honor what you agreed to. T am going to take Matthew,
and Hannah there tomorrow and check it out and turn in the documentation they|
require.”® As can be seen in the email at 11:33 a.m., Minh also communicated

with Jim that she investigated Hyde and Doral Academy and the difficulties in

37 The Stipulatioh and Order states,

If Dr. Michelle Fontanelie-Gilmer concludes she is unable to conduct the type of
forensic evaluation to make such recommendations, Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-
Gilmer shell have the authority to refer the matter to another child psychiatrist in
Clark County, Nevada, to conduct such a forensic evaluation as Dr. Michelle
Fontanelle-Gilmer deems necessary for the purpose of making any
recommendations.

# A copy of the email exchange from OFW on September 27, and September 28, is attached for
the Court’s conventence as Exhibit D.
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getting the chiidren enrolled there. Minh also suggested and invited Jim to tour the
Becker campus.®

Minh initially plarmed to enroll the children because that is what Dr.
Fontenelle had recommended and Minth was foilowing the terms of the Stipulation
and Order that they would follow Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations.® However,|
because Jim protested, Minh co-parented and followed up with Dr. Fontenelle and
requested clarification. Upon requesting clarification, Dr. Fontenelle clarified that
it was not necessarily Sp:eciﬁcaliy Becker Middle School that she recommended
although Becker would be a fine school for the children.

On page 20, line 26, to page 21, line 9, Jim accuses Minh of acting
unilaterally and picking a school for the children on her own. The accusation is
false. Did Jim not read the Memorandum of Understanding and Stipulation and
Order? The parties agreed to follow Dr. Fontenelie’s recommendations regarding
school attendance.®’ Minh was, and is, trying to follow Dr. Fontenelle’s
recommendatio;l. Jim was, and is, trying to avoid following Dr. Fontenelle’s
recommendations.

On page 21, lines 10-22, Jim accuses Minh of unilaterally enrolling the
children in Becker. The claim is false. Because Jim was refusing to follow Dr|
Fontenelle’s recommendations, as indicated above, Minh did nothing about

enrolling the children anywhere and at the next meeting with Dr. Fontenelle, on

*®* A copy of the September 28, 11:33 a.m. email is attached for the Court’s convenience ag
Exhibit E.

% It is incredible that Jim would attack Minh for following Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations
when that is what they agreed to.

®! The Stipulation and Order states on page 2, “if Dr. Michelle Fontenelle-Gilmer recommends
that a change in custody, visitation, timeshare, transportation, phone calls, etc. is in the children’s
best interest, the parties shall follow the recommendation(s).”
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. || October 8, asked for clarification. At that time Dr. Fontenelle declined to give

» ||confirmation either way, and stated “other schools were discussed.”s?

3 On page 21, line 23, to page 22, line 9, Jim claims that the children should
+ {|not be involved in school choice discussions. Jim’s statement directly contradicts
5 |1 Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendation from the September 27, and October 8, meeting
6 || that the children be given a voice in where they are going to attend.

7 On page 21, Iines 11-12, Jim asserts that Minh took the children to Becker to
enroll them. Minh took the children to Becker at Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendation
to have them tour the campus. It was Minh’s hope to be able to enroll the children
based on Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendation, but held off since Jim was refusing to
follow the Memorandum of Understanding.

On page 23, lines 3-4, Jim alleges that Dr. Fontenelle never indicated that
Minh should make the decision of school unilaterally without Jim’s knowledge of
consent. The aliegation is false. Again, the parties are to follow Dr. Fontenelie’s
recommendations.

Dr. Fontenelle recommended that Hannah transfer from Challenger. Minh
investigated Hyde, Doral, and Becker. Hyde and Doral were unavailable. Dr,
1o [|Fontenelle recommended that the children should tour the campuses and
20 communicéte their thoughts so they have a voice. There is no requirement that Jim
21 {thas to attend any tour, but he is free to go along if he wishes. Minh had thg
22 |{ children tour the campus and was hopeful that the children would be enrolled

23 {tthere; as the other choices, Hyde and Doral, were no longer options.®® As to of
24
25

26

82 Those other schools were Hyde and Doral, neither of which were available for the children to
attend.

27

28
63 1f Hyde and Doral were options, Minh would have had the children tour those campuses &T
well since that is what Dr. Fontenelle recommended.
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date, Jim has failed to show any effort in taking the children to tour any of the
schools. |
| At page 23, lines 4-5, Jim puts in a “statement of facts” that Minh having the
children tour 2 single middie school campus has had a “severe, detrimental impact
on the children and their relationship with [him}l.” Argument has no place in 4
statement of facts. In addition, Jim fails to provide any examples of any “severe,
detrimental impact” on his relationship.

Jim wrecked his relationship with the children long ago by lying to them
about moving to California, battering their mother in front of them, punching
Hannah in the face, burning Hannah’s arm with a pan, manhandlihg Hannah in
order to obtain compliance, and lying to the children and trying to brainwash them
by telling them that Minh abandoned the family for a year. Additional examples
can be provided.

On page 25, lines 7-10, Jim claims, again, in a “statement of facts, that
“Minh was previously able to alienate the children, especially Hannah, by
informing, them that the reason the children could not live in California and be
happy is .because Jim wiil not allow it.” Jim then fails to provide any
substantiation for the claim. Jim is unable to provide any substantiation because if
never occurred. The children know because all planned move was before the
divorce; there were frequent family discussions (children included) about the
move.

Jim rehashes “inappropriate comments” at page 25, lines 10-13. The Court
is invited and encouraged to listen the audio recording from June 5, 2021, wherein
Jim is trying to brainwash and program Hannah to believe that Minh abandoned
them for a vear.

On page 25, lines 14-21, Jim claims that Matthew’s grades were “great” and

that he had a “great relationship” with Matthew. The lying from Jim never ends,
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The Court is invited to review a recent audio recording wherein Matthew is having
a meltdown at the prospect of having to go back to Jim.

Matthew’s grades are poor. For the 2020-2021, Matthew was a 2.94 GPA
student.% Before the divorce, and Minh was the primary caregiver she made surd
that the childreﬁ performed academically; Matthew was a 4.0 student.

C. Jim’s Request for the Inmediate Return of Hannah Should be Denied

Again, the parties are to follow the recommendations of Dr. Fontenelle. The
recommendation from Dr. Fontenelle is that none of the children should be forced
kicking and screaming to go with either parent. Forcing the children is and has
been traumatic to them and is contrary to their best interests.  The
recommendations of Dr. Fontenelle need to be followed.

Hannah continues to fail to thrive as she lives with Jim. During the last
hearing, Minh voiced her concern for Hannah as Hannah had cried out to Minh
while she was in Jim’s care for help, “mommy, I can’t live like this anymore.”
Hannah was seen by Nate Minetto under the supervision of Dr. Mullin for almost o
year. Hannah used to be a healthy happy child with no medical conditiong
whatsoevef.

Minh brought up to both Mr. Minetto and Jim that Hannah is very depressed
and that she was developing all sorts of pain throughout her body. Hannah was
complaining of shortness of breaths, sweating, abdominal pain, chest pain, arm leg
pain, and headaches. Minh asked Hannah to keep documentation of when if
happened and the severity of it.

D.  Jim's Request to Use Dee Pierce as a Therapist Has to be Rejected

The ’Memorandum of Understanding which was turned into the Stipulation

and Order is clear and unambiguous. See Exhibit B. The parties are to usg

psychiatrist, Michelle Fontenelle-Gilmer, M.D. as the therapist for Hannah. Sed

% A copy of Matthew’s grades are attached as Exhibit F.
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. |{Stipulation and Order at page 1. The Memorandum of Understanding and

, || Stipulation and Order provide,

3 Dr. Michelie Fontantelle-Gilmer shall be empowered to make
recommendations regarding Hannah. If Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-
Gilmer concludes she is unable to conduct the type of forensic
5 evaluation to make such recommendations, Dr. Michelle
Fontanelle-Gilmer shall have the authority to refer the matter to
another child psychiatrist in Clark County, Nevada, to conduct
7 such a forensic evaluation as Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-Gilmer
3 deems necessary for the purpose of making any recommendations.
Dr. Michelle Fontanelle-Gilmer may provide all her therapy notes
and records to the child psychiatrist she selects, and Dr. Michelle
10 Fontenelle-Gilmer may confer with such child psychiatrist to
whatever extent either of them believes might be necessary.

12 The only limitation on Dr. Fontanelle is that if Dr. Fontanelle believes that
t3 1| she cannot conduct a forensic evaluation (because there may be an ethical conflict
in acting a therapeutic and a forensic capacity) then Dr. Fontenelle may refer

Hannah to a third party for a forensic evaluation.

It strains credulity that in less than four weeks after signing the
Memorandum of Understanding and his counsel signing off on the Stipulation and
Order that Jim is trying to act as though the stipulations reduced to the
Memorandum of Understanding and Stipulation and Order never existed. Even
? worse, Jim wants to follow the agreements he does like and ignore the one’s he

does not like. The Supreme Court in Rivero v. Rivero, 216 P.3d 213, 219 (Nev.

21
22

2 2009) stated, “we clarify that parties may enter into custody agreements and create

.4 |[their own custody terms and definitions. The courts may enforce such
55 |1 agreements.”

2% The agreement that the parties are to use Dr. Fontenelle is the agreement.
27 {{Jim does not get to fire Dr. Fontenelle because he dislikes her and put in
28 |i somebody that he likes because he thinks she is going to do what he wants her to
do. Furthermore, Dee Pierce is not a psychiatrist and the prior order from April
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4

13, was that Hannah was to see a psychiatrist for therapy. That is the law of the
2 |[case as well.®

3 (1D Jim's Reduest for a Psychiatric Evaluation Shouid be Rejected, but a
Custody Evaluation as Recommended by Dr. Fontenelle

5 Dr. Fontenelie has recommended that Hannah should be evaluated by Dr.
6 {|Coffey. The parties agreed to follow Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendation.
7 Il Therefore the parties shou'ld follow that recommendation. It is unclear why Jim is
making an accusation that Minh is opposed. Jim is simply treating to create
conflict for the sake of creating conflict.

Hov;rever, there should be a custody evaluation. As to the custody
evaluation the iaarties should follow Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations as to who
should perform the evaluation as well as any recommendations that Dr, Fontenelle
makes after the custody evaluation is completed.

E.  Jim’s Request for Minh and Jim to Participate in Co-Parenting
13 Counseling with Dr. Mullin Should be Denied

The parties have been engaging in counseling with Dr. Fontenelle. The
recommendation from Dr. Fontenelle is that they not return te Dr. Mullin. Again,
¢ |ithe parties agreed to follow Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations. Therefore, the
2 || parties should follow that recommendation as well. Jim does not get to pick and
21 |{{choose which recommendations he wants to follow.

22 Jim’s request should be denied.
23

24

25

61165 The agreement of the parties and the law of the case is that the parties are to follow Dr)

27 || Fontenelle’s recommendations, See Rivero v. Rivero, supra; Hsu v. County of Clark, 123 Nev|

625, 173 P.3d 724 (2007) (referring the district courts are to follow what the Supreme Court

28 ltorders on remand). The law of the case is that Maggie is responsibie for the costs of

reuntfication therapy. See Hsu v. County of Clark, 123 Nev. 625, 173 P.3d 724 (2007) (referring]

the district courts are to follow what the Supreme Court orders on remand), h
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F,  Jim’s Request for Sole Legal Custody Should be Denied

Jim is again trying to create false conflict for the sake of creating conflict.
Dr. Fontenelle recommended that the children be involved in school choice and
tour schools. Again, the parties agreed to follow Dr. Fontenell’s
recommendations. Minh followed Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations and had
Becker be toured because that was the only school available. Moreover, as stated,
Minh kept Jim fully apprised that she was following Dr. Fontnelle’s
recommendations. It is not Minh’s fault that Jim does not read his emails on a
timely basis.

Jim’s request should be denied.
E. Jim’s Request for Resolving the School Issue for Hannah and Matthew

Should be Denied

The parties should follow Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendation and each party
should pick a school where they think the children will be happiest at. Minh and
Jim should each select a school. The children should tour the school regardless of
whether it is close to Minh or Jim. The children should tour both schools and
select the one they want. Dr. Fontenelle’s primary recommendation was that the
children attend a school where they are happiest at regardless to whom the school
is closest. The conflict Jim is creating because he wants to get his way is
unthelpful.
F. Jim’s Request for “Safekeeping” of the Passports Should be Denied

Jim’s request is exaggerated drama and histrionics. Minh has a thriving
practice in Las Vegas, owns multiple real properties, and Jim owes her $1.5
million. The idea that Minh is flight risk and is going to flee the country with the
children is laughable.
G. Jim’s Request for Attorney’s Fees Should be Denied

Jim has sought to escalate matters at every turn. Given the foregoing, Jim’g
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' request tor fees should be denied without any further discussion,

!
H
it

WHEREFORE. based upon the foregoing. Defendant. MINIT NGOV ]!

i

-

-
3.

1

HI.
CONCLUSION

LUONG. respectfully requests that the Court enter orders:

- Denying lim’s Countermotion in its entirety.

- Dividing the 329 account as requested by Minh.

- Forany further relief the Court deems proper and just.

DATED this 17" day of October 2021

PaGE Law FIRMV

FRED PAGH. [E8Q.
Nevada Bar No. 6080

6930 Soutl Cimarron Road. Su-iic 44
Las Vegas. Nevada 89113

{(702) 823-2888
Attorney for Defendant

Awarding Minh the attorney s fees and costs she has incurred. and:
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23

DECLARATION IN SUPPORT OF OPPOSITION TO COUN TERMOTION

I, Minh Luong, declare, under penalty of perjury:

I have read this Opposition to Countermotion and the statements it contains
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, except as to those matters based
on information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them fo be true. The
statements contained in this motion are incorporated here as if set forth in full.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada thaﬁ
the foregoing is true and correct.

DATED this 17™ day of October 2021

%HLUONG %; % j% ; ]
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Electronically Fited
10/M17/2021 6:44 PM
Steven D. Grierson

FRED PAGE, ESQ.
NEVADA BAR NO. 6080
PAGE LAW FIRM
6930 SOUTH CIMARRON ROAD, SUITE 140
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89113
702) 823-2888 office
702 16}28—9884 fax; g
mail: fpage@pagelawoffices.com
AttOi‘I‘leyp fc%r @gfe%dant

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
COUNTY OF CLARK
STATE OF NEVADA

JAMES W. VAHEY,
Plaintiff,

Case No.: D-18-581444-D
Dept.: U
Hearing Date: Octeber 18, 2021

Hearing Time: 9:30 a.m.

V5.

MINH NGUYET LUONG,

Defendant.

DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT APPENDIX IN SUPPORT OF REPLY TO
PLAINTIFFE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO CORRECT CLERICAL
ERROR IN THE DECREE OF DIVORCE REGARDING THE 529
ACCOUNTS, OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE, TO SET ASIDE THE TERMS
IN THE DECREE OF DIVORCE REGARDING THE DIVISION OF THE
529 ACCOUNTS
AND
FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS
AND
OPPOSITION TO COUNTERMOTION FOR IMMEDIATE RETURN OF
HANNAH TO JIM’S CUSTODY, AN ORDER THE HANNAH
IMMEDIATELY PARTICIPATE IN THERAPY WITH DEE PIERCE,
PHD., AN ORDER THAT HANNAH HAVE A FORENSIC EVALUTION,
AN ORDER REQUIRING THE PARTIES TO PARTICIPATE IN CO-
PARENTING COUNSELING WITH BREE MULLIN, PHD., SOLE LEGAL
CUSTODY, SCHOOL CHOICE DETERMINATION, RETURN OF THE
CHILDREN’S PASSPORTS, AND ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS

Case Number: D-18-581444-D AA000460

CLERK OF THE CO
EXHS C%«.ﬁ ,ﬂu......,



COMES NOW, Defendant, MINH NGUYET LUONG, by and through hei
counsel, Fred Page, Esq. and hereby submits her Exhibit Appendix in Support of
Reply to Plaintiff, JAMES VAHEY’S, Opposition to Motion to Correct Clerical
Error in the Decree of Divorce Regarding the 529 Accounts, or in the Alternative]
to Set Astde the Tetms in the Decree of Divorce Regarding the Division of the 529
Accounts and for Attomey’s Fees and Costs and submits here Opposition to
Plaintiff’s Countermotion for Immediate Return of Hannah to Jim’s Custody, an
Order that Hannah Immediately Participate in Therapy with Dee Pierce, Ph.D.. an
Order that Hannah Have a Forencis Pyschiatric Evaluation, an Order Requiring thg
Parties to ‘Participate in Co-Parenting Counseling with Bree Mullin, Ph.D., Solg
Legal Custody, School Choice Determination, Return of the Children’s Passports,

and Attorney’s Fees and Costs. The Exhibit Appendix consists of the following:

Exhibit Desenptlon

Exhibit A Texts between Hannah and her anut Hleu stating that shc I
witngssed Jim pushing Minh o
Exhibit B | Memorandum of Understanding '

Exhibit C | A copy of the text dated September 30, 2021, Jim sent to Minh
stating, “1 will be there no matter what” in regarding o
showing a united front to ensure that Hannah would attend !
school. Jim then never showed. ]
ExhibitD |A copy of the Our Family Wizard email exchange dated
Septebmer 30, 2021, wherein Jim stated “1 will be there” in
showing a united front in getting the children to attend school.
| Jim never showed. ]
Exhibit E | A copy of the Qur Family Wizard email exchange dated Octoboer
1, 2021, wherein Jim stated that if Dr. Fontenelle recommends

2
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transferring if that is what he wants and Minh’s response that she
did nothing wrong by showing the children around Becker, she”
was following Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations. !

Exhibit F | A coby of the Our Family Wizard email dated September ’8,}
2021, regarding school selection
Exhibit G | A copy of Matthew’s grades

DATED this 17 day of October 2021

PAGE LAW FIRM

FRED PAGE, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 6080

6930 South Cimarron Road, Suite 140
Las Vegas, Nevada 89113

(702) 823-2888

Attorney for Defendant
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned hereby certifies that on the 17" day of October 2021, the
foregoing EXHIBIT APPENDIX was served pursuant to NEFCR 9 via e-service to

Robert Dickerson, Esq. attorney for Plaintiff.

An employee of Page Law Firm
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EXHIBIT B
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6

28

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

-

MiINH NGUYET LUONG, }
}
APPELLAMT, }

. } CASE NO.:83008
VS, }
. )
JAMES W. VAHEY, )
' )
RESPONDENT. )
}

The partics having met For & Suprente Cowt Scttfernent Conference. hin e reolved the matter as
follows;

The partics and the minor child shall conunue o e Dy, Michelle Fontanelle-Gilmer. b
Fontamele-Ciitmer shali be empowerad 1o smhe reconunendations and af she i unable or
unwilling fo do so, she shall refer to o child paychiurist 10 do a Tovensie evaluation ax deened
ROCUSSATY,
i

11 the pyyehisiast concludes thin o change 1 custody, visitstion, timeshave, transportil iknt. phione
calls, elc., is in e child’s hest imterest. the parties shall follow the recommendations: s
recommendation is made Tor psychotropie medivation. and one of 1he parties disagrees with the
recommetidation, the issue witl he submitted 1o the Count.

Roth parents will impress apon the chilild the imporiance of her cooperation. The parenls shall
cooperale ke assure that the chibd atteads afl scheduled appeintments. HE Hanmah vofuses o 2o
with cither parent o a seheduled appointment. that parent shall message the other pareni 1 Our
Family Wizard 1o ask assistance in gening Hannalt to the appointment, which assistance shadl be
provided.

Buth parenis will assure their reapective divndanes W any appoument s for thent whather
indnrdually or joimdy.

Fhix MOU sl e turned doto @ Stpebstion and Order to be Tiled i the Distier Court,
The above appueat shadl be dismibaed.

Dated this o .d;e_\'ffz'ﬁc;ucml'rm:'. 2021, , o /
C Ry / / / / V I*'—"
e '14.(_i’:_. A ‘/ L Cee— -

A TNV / A
Ainh Nguper Luong -7 ;

( lapss W Vabey ‘

fohert P, Dickerson, sy,

kA i
F 1';:4-"%;1&?!1*{]1_
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EXHIBIT C




To: Jim Vahey

P, 3R Y, 18-S P

1 sent you an important
message on OFW.

1 thirk it would be a good
idea for both of us two be at
school tomorrow morning to
show Hannah and Matthaw
that both of us agree that |
t's important that they
attend.

Please don't give up on

them.

1t's very important that they

attend school unti! we

transfar them to their naw

schoal.

If you and | are on the same
page {and both of us are
there personally evary day,
they will understand}.

'l be there no ratter what.
Pleass, Nguyet, will you
come?

Please don't send Kim.

Fri, Qev i 7.05 Ant
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EXHIBIT F
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EXHIBIT G
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EXHIBIT 21

EXHIBIT 21

EXHIBIT 21
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|
| z
rue and correct copy ol which is attached hereto. :
' |
DATED this 9" day of November 202 |
1
s PAGE AW FIRM |
: ~:)7j o — _ i
5 FRED PAGE. ESQ. i
Nevada Bar No. 6080
! 6930 South Cimarron Road. Suite 140
T Las Vegas, Nevada 89113
N (702) 823-2888
Attorney for Defendant
1
i3
i
[
T8
(-
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| 2
> !
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

i :
: The undersigned hereby certifies that on the 9™ day of November 2021 thy
Horegoing NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER was served pursuant to NEFOR 9 vig
Ce-service to Robert P. Dickerson, attorney for Iz i, . SR |

8’_/,_/ N N

S L
[ S i Do .__/..-.j;.;_ L Mo
An etnplu;{bg,bi‘ Page aw Firm
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED

11/9/2021 4:39 PM
Electronically|Filed

11/09/2021 4:39 PM

17

s The hearing on Defendant, MINH NGUYET LUONG’S, Motion to Correct

1 R CLERK OF THE CPURT
FRED PAGE, ESO.
2 VADA BAR r% 6080
PAGE LAW FIRM
3 116930 SOUTH CIMARRON ROAD, SUITE 140
ILAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89113
4 7023 823-2888 office
. 73131 1628-9284 faxe e
. WOITICES.com
. Attomei;rp%r @gfae%ldant
. EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
| COUNTY OF CLARK
| 8 . STATE OF NEVADA
5 g
o ||JAMES W. VAHEY, Case No.: D-18-581444-D
| Plaintiff,
1 Dept.: U
12 Ve Hearing Date; October 18, 2021
13 MINH NGUYET LUONG, ’ Hearing Time: 9:30 a.n.
§ 14
Is Defendant.
e ORDER FROM OCTOBER 18, 2021, HEARING

| 19 1| Clerical Error in the Decree of Divorce Regarding the 529 Accounts, or in the

20

Alternative, to Set Aside the Terms in the Decree of Divorce Regarding the
21

22 || Division of the 529 Accounts and for Attorney’s Fees and Costs and Plaintiff]

23 1 JAMES VAHEY'’S, Countermotion for Immediate Return of Hannah to Jirm's

24

»5 || Custody, an Order that Hannah Immediately Participate in Therapy with De¢

26 \i Pierce, Ph.D., an-Order that Hannah Have a Forencis Pyschiatric Evaluation, an

27
Order Requiring the Parties to Participate in Co-Parenting Counseling with Bree

28

Mullin, Ph.D., Sole Legal Custody, School Choice Determination, Return of the

1

Case Number: D-18-581444-D
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11

12

13

14

15

18

17

ig

19

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Children’s Passports, and Attomey’s Fees and Costs came on for hearing on the
above referenced date and time in front of the Hon. Dawn Throne. Defendant,
MINH LUONG, iyas present via Bluejeans video and was represented by and
through her counsel, Fred Page, Esq. Plantiff, JAMES VAHEY, was present vig
Bluejeans video and was represented by and through his counsel, Sabrina Dolson,
Esq., and Robert Dickerson, Esq. The Court having reviewed the papers and
pleadings on file and having entertained oral argument hereby makes the following
findings and enters the following orders.

THE COURT HEREBY FINDS that is has personal and subject matter
jurisdiction.

THE COURT HEREBY ORDERS as follows:

{.  Defendant’s Motion under NRCP 60(a) is denied.

2. befetffendarﬁ’s Motion under NRCP 60(b) is denied.

3.  Plaintiff’s Countermotion for sole legal custody is denied.

4 Matthew Vahey shall remain at Challenger School until further order]
of the Court.

5. Defendant shall ensure that Hannsh Vahey is delivered to Plaintiffs
care and cust(;dy (;tt his 'home) today at 5:00 p.m. and to remain in Plaintiff's care

for the next two weeks.
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22

23

24

25

26

27
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6.  If Hannah does not go with Plaintiff today, a Warrant Pick Up Order

will be entered and Hannah shall go to Child Haven.

7. A Guardian Ad Litem shall be appointed for Hannah and Matthew.|
Counsel shall confer and agree. The parties shall equally pay the costs.

8. A parenting coordinator shall be appointed. Counsel shall confer and
agree or provide the Court with two proposals each. The parties shall equally pay
the costs.

9.  The parties shall file updated Financial Disclosure Forms

10. Plaintiff is awarded attomey’s fees. Ms. Dolson shall submif
Memorandum of Fees and Costs incurred to oppose 529 motion. Mr. Page maﬁ
submit objection as to fees requested.

11. Hannah’s and Selena’s passports shall be given to Mr. Dickerson’y
office to hold by*this Friday. Matthew’s passport shall remain with Defendant|
Neither of the parties shall travel internationaily with the minor children without
the other parent‘xgr?ement.

12. Discovery is open solely as to school related issues.

13. The parties shall submit joint letter as to Dr. Michelie Fontenelle's
availability. Per—Br—Mictette—Fontenclics—recommremdntion;—a—payehiatrie
ovaluationte-be-camplated.

14. The request for co-parenting counseling is deferred.
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CSERYV

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
James W. Vahey, Plaintiff CASE NO: D-18-581444-D
Vs, DEPT. NO. Department U

Minh Nguyet Euong, Defendant,

» AUTOMATED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICFE

This automated certificate of service was generated by the Eighth Judicial District
Court: The foregoing Order was served via the court’s electronic eFile system to all
recipients registered for e-Service on the above entitled case as listed below:

Service Date: 11/9/2021

Sabrina Dolson Sabrina@thedklawgroup.com
Robert Dickerson Bob@thedkiawgroup.com
Info-info email . info@thedklawgroup.com
Fred Page , fpage@pagelawoffices.com
Edwardo Martiné; edwardo@thedklawgroup.com
Admin Admin | . Admin@pagelawoffices.com
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0:00:01.4 Speaker 1: We are on the record, Your Honor.

0:00:04.8 Your Honor: Good morning, this is the time set for Case D-18-581-444D. If we could
have counsel make their appearances, please?

0:00:16.7 Sabrina Delson: Sabrina Dolson, Bar Number 13105, appearing on behalf of Dr. Vahey
who's also present. Oh, and Robert Dickerson, Bar Number 00945, is alsc in the room.

0:00:30.6 Fred Page: Good morning. Fred Page, Bar Number 6080, on behalf of Minh Luong
who's present with me.

0:00:37.4 YH: Alright, I don't even know where to start. It's a pretty sad situation for your three
children to be i, but I've read almost everything. I didn't read all of the defendant’s reply which was
filed yesterday at 6:44 PM Did you receive that Ms. Dolson?

0:01:08.5 SD: I did, Your Honor, and I did have an opportunity to review it,

0:01:11.0 YH: Okay. Well, let's start with the easy issue. On the 529 plan, the decree of divorce
was entered on March 26, 2021 and electronically served on both parties. The findings regarding
the 529 pian found on page 5 and the order on page 24, there was no authorization or order to
conduct further discovery or investigation on that. It's a very clear, intentional order of the 75%,
25%. The court finds that that is not a clerical error and the motion under NRCP 60a is demed.
Under NRCP 60b, there was a trial on the merits and both parties had adequate time to conduct
discovery before trial on all the financial issues which occurred in a year ago in September of 2020.
There's no excuse for the defendant to wait until September 25, 2021, a year later, to have the
forensic analysis completed. Also, the motion under NRCP 60b is untimely. The six months expired
on 9-26-21, and there is no mistake, inadvertent surprise. The NRCP 60b motion will be denied.
And given that the 529 accounts funds do not belong to the parties, but they're for the college
expenses of the children, and both parties have enforceable fiduciary duties to the children

; regarding these accounts. And the very small difference that defendant alleges... Defendant’s motion

! is frivolous and vexatious. Plaintiff is entitled to an award of attorney's fees pursuant to EDCR
7.60b on that, and we'll deal with that in a minute. So that deals with that issue.

0:03:20.1 YH: Defendant’s motion regarding the 529 plan is even more frivelous given the ongoing
crisis with Hannah and those issues. I find that the 529 issues being raised at this point in time is
just a power and conirol issue that should not have been brought to court, but let's deal with the
school issues. Mr. Page, obviously, if you don't know what I'm gonna say about the school issues,
that's a problem because you need 1o get your client under control. She had absolutely zero right to
dis-enroll either of the children, to take them to Becker and try to get them enrolled there without
dad's written agreement.-1 will be issuing an order to show cause against the defendant. We'll set
that for an evidentiary hearing on whether that's contempt of the joint legal custody, but she had no
right. It's very clear, this is not a game, and we don't just dis-enroll children on a whim.

0:04:19.9 YH: I've read the parts of your reply regarding what she says happened with the
psychiatrist, but you don't just say, "Okay, she decided today and recommended that Hannah should
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attend a different school. I'm gonna do it tomorrow.” No, not in the middle of a school year. You
don't do that. Obviously, any magna schools and any charter schools are already gonna be full.
You'd have to get on a waiting list for them. There has to be an orderly process to discuss. I don't
think dad disagrees with the recommendation that Challenger isn't going to be the school for
Hannah long term, but there has 1o be an orderly process and to decide what school is best for her
and go from there. But Matthew shall be retumned... I guess I don't understand. Is Matthew actually
attending school at Challenger or not?

0:05:14.0 FP: He did online.

0:05:14.8 SD: Not anymore.

0:05:15.9 FP: He was 'a_ttending online.

0:05:19.9 YH: It's Monday the 18th, is he at school this morning?
0:05:24.8 Minh Luong: No.

0:05:25.7 FP: Physically present, no.

0:05:27.2 YH: Why not?

0:05:28.9 FP: Because during Mr., or Dr. Vahey's time, he stopped attending school and Mr. Vahey
or Dr. Vahey had him atterd online. So since that time, he's been attending oniine.

0:05:42.0 SD: That's not accurate, Your Honor. The children refused to go back to Challenger after
Dr. Luong tried to enroll them at Becker and then told them, "Oh, by the way, your dad's not
allowing you to go." Since then...

0:65:52.7 ML: No, that's not...
0:05:53.8 FP: That's factually inaccurate and I... We can't stand for that.

0:05:58.2 ML: They stopped going when Jim had Hannah Thursday and Friday, so Hannah
stopped going on Thursday and Friday before she was handed to me.

0:06:05.7 YH: Okay, well, I'm sorry. How old are these children? They're 12 and 11, right? They
don't get to make...

0:06:14.5 FP: 12 and seven.

0:06:15.0 YH: They don't get to make a decision on where they go to school. That is an adult
decision and we don’t allow children to decide they're not gonna go to school. I'm sorry. We should
call CPS if you can't get your kids to school. That's a basic... No. Mr. Page, that's a very basic,
fundamental parenting duty. On their custodial time, each parent is responsible for getting their
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children to school on time, ready to go. This is not...

0:06:42.4 FP: And neither Dr. Vahey, nior... Neither Dr. Luong have been able to get their children
to attend school.

0:06:46.8 YH: Well, that's a pretty sad state of affairs, isn't it?
0:06:49.7 FP: For both of them, yes, it is.

0:06:52.3 YH: Well, I don't know what to do, but these children aren't in control. And the fact that
you've given them the idea that they have control over their parents and where they're going to
school, is very problematic parenting.

0:07:04.7 FP: I think Dr. Fontenclle takes a slightly different take on that. She believes that the
children should have a voice in where they attend school. It should be discussed with them. They
should tour the campuses. And that would be used for... In their best interest. And I think that’s what
Dr. Luong was doing when she allowed them to tour the Becker Campus because that was pursuant
to Dr. Fontenelle's recommendations.

0:07:27.8 YH: Well, obviously, Dr. Fontenelle can't make any recommendations for Matthew
who's not her patient. And there is no agreement by dad to do that for him. No.

0:07:37.7 FP: Actually; there was an email, Your Honor, between Dr. Vahey and Dr. Luong, when
he said he would... If Matthew wants to transfer school, he’ll listen to what Matthew has to say. And
so I believe that they're both co-parenting in that regard when Dr. Luong is taking Matthew to
Becker to have him tour that school as well.

0:08:01.2 YH: That's not co-parenting. That's absolutely the opposite of co-parenting. Compiete
opposite of co-parenting. Mom knows exactly that dad has no intention of agreeing to him going to
Becker Middle School, which is all the way over to Summerlin when he lives in the lakes, right, or

sorry, near Lake Las Vegas.

9:08:21.2 FP: Actually, no, because D1. Fontanelle has made a recommendation the children
should go to school where they're happiest at.

0:08:27.5 YH: No, she hasa't.

0:08:28.2 FP: That would be the recommendation of both of these parties need to follow.
0:08:30.5 YH M. Page, that's a misrepresentation. That is a misrepresentation.
0:08:33.2 FP: I'm sorry?

0:08:33.5 YH: That's a misrepresentation. She hasn't...
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0:08:36.2 FP: No. It's in my reply.

0:08:38.0 YH: No. She has no ability to make any recommendation regarding Matthew. He 1s not
her patient. That's a misrepreséntation to say she's made a recommendation regarding Matthew. And
1 will remove her as the psychsatrist in this case if she thinks she has a right to control what happens
with Matthew.

0:08:58.4 FP: We have an MOQU, Your Honor. If we take a look at the MOU and that the. ..

0:09:02.4 YH: I've read it very carefully, that's why I rejected it a couple of times 'cause I wanted
to make sure the parents-had agreed to it, but it has nothing to do with Matthew.

©:09:12.0 SD: Your Honor, Dr. Fontenelle also recommended... When she was recommending that
Hannah go to a new school, she thought that the parents would be reasonable and co-parent and
come to the decision prior to even introducing a school to the children, Her recommendation was
that Dr. Vahey and Dr. Luong come to an agreement regarding a school that the children... That
Hannah could go to and then introduce her to that school. There was never her intention to have one
parent unilaterally go out the day after she even approaches the topic and then sign up two children
for the school. It's completely unreasonable, and now these children are suffering because of Dr.
Luong's actions. They are now in the middle of this conflict. Dr. Vahey is in between a rock and a
hard place because now the children are mad at him, that they can't go to Becker. They toured the
school, they picked out their classes. She basically enamored them with this new school and...
Knowing that Dr. Vahey would obviously not be happy about it, given it’s an hour away from his
home. And now he's the bad guy because he's the one who's telling the kids, "Hey, hey, hold on a
second, Mom and dad didn't agree to this. We had to figure out what is going on.” Dr. Fontenelle
absolutely did not recommend what Dr, Luong is stating that she did.

0:10:22.4 FP: Well, I think the court should talk to Dr. Fontenelle and get some clarification from
her, because mom is understanding that if the children are going to be happy at a different school
then that's probably where they should go, “cause what's her focus is what makes the children happy.
0:10:37.3 YH: That is not our job, as parents, Mr. Page.

0:10:38.9 FP: And if they're happy at the school, they're gonna do better.

0:10:41.0 YH: Mr. Page, that is not our job as parents, to make our children happy. Our job is to do
what is best for them, and there was no reason for Matthew's schooling to be interfered with
whatsoever. None. Zero. Zip. Nada.

0:10:55.3 FP: Doctor... The agreement was to follow Dr. Fontenelle’s recommendations. My clicnt
is following Dr. Fontenelle's recommendation.

0:11:02.0 YH: N, she's not. There was no recommendations regarding Matthew, And if Dr.
Fontenelle wanted to go that far and overstep her professional responsibilities and make a
recommendation for a child that's not her patient, that's problematic.
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§:13:16.3 ML: The first day of school, he came home with a meltdown, crying, starting getting
stomach pain. T informed Jim that. For the rest of the week, he couldn’t handle school. He was
crying and he was wishing he was dead already. And he said, "Life is too stressful, mommy. I can't
handle this."

0:13:35.4 YH: Well, I'm very tempted right this minute to give dad sole legal until physical custody
of all three children because momma is running amok. That is mom doing that to Matthew, too.
That is the same thing happening with Matthew that she's been doing with Hannah.

0:13:51.5 ML: Your Honor...

0:13:52.4 FP: There's no... If there... If something like that had been happening with either Hannah
or Matthew or even Se‘l"ena, there'll be some conclusion by a trained professional that that's what
occurring. We can't leap to that conclusion upon our ewn. The people that have been seeing and
doing therapy for Hannah, and to some lesser degree, Matthew, have never seen any such thing.
What we do see is a child, and now children, that are estranged from their father. The question is,
how do we deal with the estrangement?

0:14:19.8 YH: And the enstrange... What you do is give...
0:14:20.4 FP: That's why we're dealing with Foatenelle and her recommendations.

0:14:25.5 ML: Your Honor, may I please? Dr. Fontenelle... I did not bring up the subject of
changing Hannah's school at all. Dr. Fontenelle is the one who approached me saying that, "This is
too much for Hannah. She cannot handle Challenger along with the divorce. We need to get Hannah
out of Challenger,” This§ is consistent with what Mr. Manetto a year ago recommended. He brought
it up to Jim and I a year ago. Nothing just ever done to follow that through. Now, Hannah is seeing
Dr. Fontenelle, she's asking Dr. Fontenelle for help, and Dr. Fontenelle was the one who told me. |
did not bring up that subject at all. But I think you get...

0:15:07.0 SD: It's not a matter of whether or not which one of us get the issue. The tact is Dr.
Fontenelle made the recommendation believing she was talking to two reasonable people who
would discuss the issue with each other..

0:15:17.3 ML: Okay. So this rs not current. This is not...

foverlapping conversation}

0:15:23.0 YH: Ma'am, it's not your turn. You're speaking out of turn.

0:15:26.1 SD: The fact_v_'l;hat doctor... The fact that... The way both parents handied the situation
after speaking to Dr. Fontenelle shows so much about how both parents approach ce-parenting. Dr.

Vahey immediately sent a message to Dr. Luong and said, "Hey, this is what I talked to Dr.
Fontenelie about. We should have s discussion, reach an agreement, see what schools we can find
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for Hannah." On the opposite side, Dr. Luong immediately said, "This is what I'm doing tomorrow."
Sending that message at 9:00 o'clock at night saying, "I'm taking the kids to a new school
tomorrow,” does follows through with that. Immediately takes the kids out of their current school
and takes them to a new school. She knows very well that Dr. Fontenelle did not intend for her to
immediately change the schools of two children after just speaking about possibly doing that. She
knows that.

0:16:12.8 FP: Again, that's factually incorrect. She had the kids tour the school, talk to some
counselors, see how they liked it. The children were not dis-enrolled from Challenger. Please do not
mistake the record. Do not try to...

0:16:26.4 SD: Dr. Vahey called Challenger, and they had told him that they received a call from
somebody at Becker who told them the children were no longer going to be attending Challenger
and they were now being rotled at Becker. And Dr. Luong sent him an email saying, "Now we need
to start the paperwork.” Immediately, without any discussion with Dr. Vahey whatsoever. She knew
exactly what she was doing. She's trying to act as if she was just following Dr. Fonienelle's
recomimendations, when we know that's not true. No psychologist...

0:16:52.4 ML: 1 was following...
foverlapping conversation]

0:16:53.5 FP: Dr. Fontenelle specifically stated that they are to tour the schools to see if they like
the schools. That 1s exactly what...

0:17:01.4 YH: There's no they.
0:17:02.8 SD: Not the next day. Not the next day.
0:17:04.8 FP: Recommendations.

0:17:08.0 SD: That's absolutely unreasonable and you know a psychiatrist would never make that
recommendation and do that to children.

0:17:12.3 ML.: Your Honor...

(:17:12.8 FP: They're aliowed to tour schools. Dr. Fontenelle has concluded there needs to be a
different schoo! for Hannah and for Matthew.

-2

[overlapping conversation]

0:17:24.5 YH: Mr. Page, Matthew is not going to a different school. He wili be gotng to Chalienger
for the rest of the school year and in person, and if either a parent has a problem getting him to
school, then I can do something about that too, because that's neglect. He will be going to
Challenger. He 1s not gonna be dis-enrolled from Challenger, he's not gonna be doing online school.
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He needs to go in person and do school. And that's... Mom's whole actions regarding Matthew are
irresponsible as well as in violation of the joint legal custody.

0:18:00.3 ML.: You Honor, may I please ask Jim one guestion?

0:18:02.4 YH: No, no. I made... Matthew is very easy situation. He is not Dr. Fontenelle's patient.
You don't get to change his school just because Hannah might be more comfortable if her brother
goes. No, no, that is not what we do. No, not at all. And these children are suffering because of you
two. They're in the middle, and they're way too young to handle this constant stress that they've
been put on since vou two separated. Now is what? Three vears? More than three years you guys
have been doing this. And there was reasons why Judge Ritchie denied mom's request to relocate
and said, "Dad will have primary custody of the children if she doesn't move back.” There's reasons
for that. That's what the evidence showed at the time. And mom has done everything in her power
1o turn these children against their dad and blamed him because she can't move to California.

£:18:58.9 FP: That's not their...

6:19:01.5 SD: No, I've read your reply Mr. Page. Enough of it to know what she's doing to Hannah
is completely unacceptable and irtesponsibie. Ms. Dolson, you wanna say anything about this
recording of Hannah?

0:19:16.0 SD: Obviously it's one-sided, and they basically...

§:19:18.8 YH: Well, no, obviously it's manipulative. It is manipulative making a 12-year-old
responsible for adults feelings, and what's going on there. That is not parenting that's going on there
at all. Dr. Luong, you need to listen to me very, very carefully. That is not appropriate parenting in
any way, shape or form. None, zero.

$:19:39.1 ML.: Please, Your Honor, what did I do wrong?

$:19:46.8 YH: Well, you shouldn't have... One, we don't record children, especially after you got
her all upset, You, meaning both of you, got her all apset about everything, But there is no reason
Hannah thinks, at 12 years old, she gets to tell her dad that she gets her phone, she gets to teli her
dad what to do. That's a spoiled child. My recommendation would be none of these children have
cellphones. They're not mature enough to handle the responsibility. But if you're going to give them
cell phones, as parents, then you have to be a parent and tell them, "This is a privilege, and if you
don't behave and don't do what you're supposed to do as a child, then your privilege gets taken
away." The fact that she... I don't know if she wrote the text or if you did, Dr. Luong, but whoever
wrote the text from her phone to her dad saying, "I'll come back if you don't take my celiphone, and
you leave me alone.” That's baloney. That is not a need.

0:20:34.4 ML: | had nothing to do with that.

0:20:35.7 YH: Okay. Well, then you have a spoiled child on your hand and you're not parenting
either. Both of you have a serious...
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0:20:41.0 ML: Hannah had trouble when she's with Jim, not with me, so why am I the one who 1s...

0:20:46.5 YH: Yeah, because you do whatever she wants to do. I'm sure that it's easy to parent
when you don't parent, when you just let a child do whatever they wanna do, that's not parenting.

0:20:55.8 ML: Hannah does net get on her phone when she's with me. She's only on her phone
because she locks herself in her room when she's with Jim. When she's with me she's not on her
phone.

0:21:06.8 SD: Your Honor, you actually need to address the phone issue, but if he ever even... He
actuzlly has her put away her phone at night. At 2 cerfain time, she has to put her phone away. But
if he attempts to take it away during the day, then Dr. Luong accuses him of trying to keep the
children away from her and not being able to contact her and basically abuse... Alleges abuse
because he would have..,

©:21:27.0 ML: I have never said that.

0:21:27.8 FP: That's never occurred. She'’s just making stuff up now, Your Honor.

0:21:29.9 ML I've never said that. Why are you trying to...

$:21:30.3 FP: He does it repeatediy.

0:21:35.7 SD: And he can't do it without Dr. Luong accusing him of not allowing her to contact
them...

0:21:41.0 ML: When did I ever say that? That is not true.

0:21:43.1 SI»: That 1s a past issue.

0:21:44.0 FP: It's an ongoing continuing problem. She's just making stuff up.
0:21:47.8 SD: That is not true. This has been an issue...

0:21:50.0 YH: Well, somebody...

0:21:50.5 FP: If it has been, you'd provide some evidence and you don't, you never do.

0:21:52.4 YH: Mr Page, somebody is texting dad from Hannah's phone saying very inappropriate
things. Telling dad how he's gonna parent. It's not acceptable. If the 12-year-old child is doing that...

0:22:04.4 ML.: Hannah did that...

0:22:04.9 YH: That’s a parenting problem. If mom's doing that from Hannah's celiphone, that's a
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different probiem, but...

:22:11.5 ML: 1 did not do that, Your Honor, And she discussed that with Jim in person. I had
nothing to do with that. Jim came over to the car, she discussed 1t with him.

0:22:19.9 YH: And you should have told your 12-year-old daughter, "No. That is not acceptable.”
It's not acceptable way to talk to her other parent, and it's not acceptable for her to think she can stil}
make demands.

0:22:31.0 SD: [ did, Your Honor, Your Honor I did. Jim came over to the car, he recorded
conversations. At one point, Hannah argued with Jim and | stopped her and I said she needs to talk
to him with respect. I do interfere with how she talks to him, and 1 do teach her nof to talk to him a
certain way, Your Honor.

0:22:48.9 SD: Your Honor, if you read the...

0:22:50.7 ML: Jim records everything. If you don't believe me, you can ask Jim for the recording, |
do tell her she's not allowed to talk to him that way.

§:22:57.7 SD: Your Honor, this is coming from a woman who refuses to sit in the same room next
to Jim and her child. She will physically get up and move away from him. If what she's saying has
even the slightest bit of #ruth to it, her actions say completely the opposite. She doesn't...

0:23:13.0 FP: They are divorced. He does not get to sit next to her, that's an inappropriate invasion
of her space. It is wildly inappropriate for him to do that.

$:23:18.5 81: That's an immature stance to take as a parent. That is completely immature.
(:23:23.3 FP: No.

0:23:23.4 51: You shouid be able to sit next to your child and your ex and have a decent
conversation in front of your children to show them that you can co-parent. Her actions are
irresponsible and immature and they're manipulating the children. She doesn't even have to say a
word, all she has to do is get up and walk away from him, take her child with her and she’s telling
them everything that she thinks about him. And it's completely inappropriate.

0:23:41.4 FP: No she is not. But he does not get to sit next to her when they're divorced, that is
wildly inappropriate. They're no longer a couple. That is immature of him to think anything to the
conirary. He has her space, she has hers, and he doesn't invade her space. She doesn't invade his, so
why is he invading hers? Why does he talk to her in a demeaning way? He needs to stop it.

0:24:06.7 YH: Alright, I've made my order regarding Matthew’s schooling. I think that's pretty
clear. The much harder issue is what to do with regard to Hannah's schooling. Ms. Doison, what
does your client want to do about her schooling right now?
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{:24:24,1 SI»: Either we would follow Dr. Fontenelle's recommendation, which is the parents come
to an agrecment regarding two schools that they can present to Hannah, that they agree on. But not
one parent chooses one school and another parent chooses another school and they're both on
opposite ends of the city. It's these parents choose two schools that are reasonable for Hannah 10
attend, and they present those two schools to Hannah, and she’s allowed to tour them, and then she
gets the choice so she feels at least that she has some say in it. But it cannot be Minh presenting
Becker, which is an hour away and that being one of the options. It has to be two schools. If the
parties are not able to choose two schools on any... You know, Your Honor, how difftcult it is to
come to any agreement in this case. If the parties are not able to choose two schools together, then
Dr. Vahey should be able to choose two schools for Hannah to tour and the party should take her to
those two schools.

0:25:19.8 FP: We have a recommendation from Dr. Fontenelle. We need to follow the
recommendation for Dr. Fontenelle, because that is the MOU, that is the step in order. If they can
find two schools upon which they both agree, that would be wonderful. However, there is no school
in the middle, unless Your Honor wants to order some sort of zone variance that they can select 2
public school somewhere in the middle that they can both agree upon, but if they're not going to
agree on those schools next to Jim because one, they're bad schools, and Hannah doesn't like them.
And the other is the Becker, which is a good school, a higher ranked school and a school bigger
than the schools, the public schools in Dr. Vahey's area. The charter schools, as Your Heonor
correctly pointed out, Hyde and Dorai aren’t gonna be able to get in there because they're full.

0:26:09.1 FP: So one option for Your Honor is to select a school that's a public schoot in the
middle and order a zone variance because I've seen more judges have done that before, so P'm going
to conclude that you're autherized to do this in this particular fact pattern as well.

8:26:23.9 SD: And Dr. Vahey actually has found a school that is close to beth... At least it’s an
equal distance from both party’s house or somewhat equal, and it is Beb Miller Middle School 1
believe is the school. And it's ranked higher than Becker. He believes it might be a good option, so
that is one school that he thinks that the party should discuss, and he would have to obtain a zone
variance for that school as well.

0:26:47.3 YH: And that school is gonna be very hard in the middle of the school year... They all
are, but Miller, because it is a good schooel, they're overcrowded. Getting a zone variance in October
for this school year may not be possible, she may have to stay in Challenger for the rest of this
school year. That's the reality that you are dealing with. And she's already enrolied in Challenger,
she's been there before, if she can do the schooling online, and that is working, we can do that. But
Hannah wiil be returned to dad’s custody today, and if it doesn't happen, if I need to issue a pickup
order and order somebody to go to jail so it happens, that's gonna be a problem. How long she's...
How long has Hannah been with mom Mr. Page?

0:27:40.0 FP: Two weeks?

0:27:40.6 SD: Three.
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0:27:42.1 FP: Two weeks.

(:27:43.9 YH: So for the next two weeks starting today, she's gonna be with her dad, and then
when we'll go get back on the rotation. If she doesn't go to her dad’s house like she's supposed to go,
I'm holding Dr. Luong's responsible for that. That is...

0:28:00.5 FP: This is a joint problem, and if that joint problem means Dr. Vahey has to physically
pull Hannah out of...

0:28:07.3 YH: And then Mr. Page, and then your client and Hannah are gonna claim he's abusing
her as a man, and he's bigger and stronger. He can't do that.

0:28:17.4 FP: Yeah, yes, he can, because that's the position he's placed my client in. That's what he
expects my client to do to physically pull the child out of the van and put her in Jim's van. If there's
gonna be an equal sharing of burdens then he needs to be able to physically pull her out of Dr.
Luong's van just as she's required to physically pull Hannah out of her van.

0:28:40.1 SD: Your Honor, that absolutely would be an absolute disaster if he had to physically
touch her to get her out of Dr. Luong...

0:28:45.4 FP: It's also a disaster to have my client touch her.

9:28:48.4 SD: But Hannah, she has such a great relationship that she does whatever she does,
whatever she tells her to do in her custody. If that's the case and she's so wonderful, then she should
have no issue helping Hannah get into Dr. Vahey's custody for the custody exchange. And if that
does not occur, then we do ask that a pickup order be entered so that the... We would absolately
wish that Dr. Luong can facilitate this exchange, but if she can't, then the police may need to get
involved. We don't want that to be the case, but if Dr. Luong cannot facilitate then it's our only
option.

0:29:21.4 FP: The last time we had this the Metro showed up and Metro was unable to get Hannah
out of Dr, Luong's van inte Jim's van.

0:29:30.7 SD: He didn't have a pickup order. Then it was just a custody...

0:29:32.2 YH: And Mr. Page that is problematic, in that she's not listening to the police, she's not
listening to anybody. I'm very concerned about the state of distress and breakdown that Hannah is
at. I'm thinking that she may need an inpatient facility so that they can properly complete an
evaluation and get her stabilized before she's with either parent.

0:30:02.4 FP: What we do have, Your Honor, is we have a psychiatrist who is providing medical
treatment for this child. This psychiatrist has made the conclusion, the recommendation that it 18
contrary to any child's best interest to be taking kicking and screaming from one parent to the other.
That's Dr. Fontenelle's recommendations. Again, to beat a dead horse, they are to follow Dr,
Fontenelle's recommendations. She says, what you're trying to order is not to be done, that it is
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manifestly contrary to any child's best interest to be physically manhandled and dragged from one
parent to another.

0:30:34.5 SD: That is absolutely not true.

0:30:37.9 YH: And Mr. Page, all of the recommendations of mental health professionals regarding
a resistant child is that she go and be solely with no contact with the preferred parent until she gets
together.

0:30:51.9 FP: I would submit to you that Dr. Fontenelle's recommendation would be 180 degrees to
the contrary. Sometimes we simply have to use common sense, and we've seen this in other cases,
that if one child is estranged from the other parent, one of the things that we do is we give that child
a break to allow them to heal. This child is not being aliowed to heal from the trauma that she's
suffered at Dr. Vahey's hands.

0:31:16.6 YH: I think the trauma is at your client’s hands, Mr. Page, your client has put this trauma
on the children.

0:31:22.2 SD: And that is not Dr. Fontenelle's recommendation by any means.

0:31:25.7 FP: To make that conclusion without having lived this case, I think, misunderstands the
facts. The facts are that Dr. Fontenelle has done the therapy in this case and she's spent a good
amount of time with both Hannah, Dr. Vahey and Dr. Luong. And her conclusien is that it wili be
manifestly contrary to Hannah's best interest to do exactly what you're proposing.

0:31:48.1 SD: That is not true, Your Honor, Dr. Fontenelle told both parties that the children
ideally should be in both parents custody, but when that's not the case, she never recommended that
Hannah should stay with Minh, she has never made that recommendation. She absolutely...

£:32:00.8 ML: She did, she said to leave things as is, She said right now, we need 10 leave things as
is. We cannot force a child to go to the other parent.

9:32:10.3 YH: Yes, we can, that is no parenting. That's zero parenting. So no, I am not...
overlapping conversation]

0:32:16.9 YH: Mr. Page, be very clear. Dr. Luong, be quiet. Be very clear. I will order, a pickup
order and | will order that Hannah be taken to Child Haven if she doesn't go with her dad. Is that
what you guys want? Because I'm not playing this game, I'm not playing a power game with a 12-
year-old. That's completely inappropriate and neither one of you parenting... They're both
responsible for the mess that is, but I think it's more than 50% Dr. Luong's fault for involving these
children and telling them, it's your dad's fault we can’t move to California. It's your dad’s fault...

©:32:55.7 FP: Never happened. There 1s not a single scintilla of evidence that ever occured. Judge
Ritchie did this trial, he never found that. There's not a piece of paper that says that. Ms. Dolson or
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because they don't want to do anything they don't wanna do, but parents have them do it. And for
right now on her schooling, can she do the Challenger online until...

0:38:11.7 8D: She does not participate inline at all. She needs to be there physically attending.
0:38:17.4 Vahey: Online is only an interim option, it's not mainstream for the school.

0:38:27.3 SD: Yeah, she should probably just be attending Challenger until the parties can find a
new school for her.

0:38:34.9 YH: If they can't agree on a school, the law is clear, I have to have a trial. I couldn't have
a trial on this until... Probably, February would be the earliest. So that...

9:38:51.1 SD: That's fine...

0:38:51.4 YH: That's not gonna work for a child that's in distress. What grade is she in? Seventh or
eighth? '

0:38:58.7 SD: She's in seventh [ believe.
0:39:00.4 FP: Seventh.

0:39:01.0 YH: So she might have to repeat her whole seventh grade year with what's going on right
this minute? f this continues, she's not getting her seventh grade education in at all?

0:39:13.3 SD: We can'pptentiaﬂy set a status check hearing and see if the parties can agree to a
school prigr to that, and having her introduced or choose between two schools, if that's something
the court would consider. '

0:39:25.9 YH: Well, It's probably not gonna... Charter schools, unless a miracle happens, and they
get around the waitlist and get her into one of those, So it's either gonna be a private school or it's
gonna be a public school. Anrd public school... I don't know if | can make them grant a zone
variance or not.

0:39:42.8 FP: You guys have done it before. Judges have done it before, and I've seen it.

0:39:47.2 YH: Yeah, and the school...

. .
§:39:47.8 FP: And sometimes they live close to grandma, and they attend school from grandma's
house, then get & zone variant.

0:39:51.7 YH: And I'm willing 10 do that if we need to do that. But in the meantime, she's got to do
schooling. She's got to participate in seventh grade and learn. What is the suggestion here? Mr.
Page, she's not doing anything, right?
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0:40:16.2 ML: She's doing IXL online, Your Honor. It's a program where the school she used to go
to use, Cora Academy.

0:40:26.1 SD: Dr. Vahey has also suggested Faith Lutheran as one possible school. I don't know if
they can take the children... Take Hannah at this time, since it's private, But that was an option that
he discussed apart from Bob Miller.

0:40:44.8 YH: I honestly don't know what to do about her schooling. I can make orders and enforce
them regarding custody, but if neither of you can get her to do school work that she’s supposed to
do to get credits for seventh grade...

0:40:58.4 ML: Your Henor, I can, Your Honor.

§:41:01.9 SD: Well, it doesn't solve the solution for whea Hannak is with...

4+

0:41:08.4 YH: Yeah, ‘cause...

0:41:08.8 FP: 1 understand, but that's part of following Dr. Fontenelie's recommendations. We'e
trying to... We're trying to treat the symptoms, and one of the symptoms is, "How do wc get this
child to attend school?” One of the ways the child will attend school is if she is with mom. And this
falls in line with Dr. Fontenelle's recommendation that we don't traumatize children by...

0:41:26.7 SD: If that's the case, why hasn't Hannah been in school for the past three weeks? I she's
still... If she can get her to school, why hasn't Hannah been in school for the past three weeks?

0:41:33.7 ML: She can't... She.cannot handle Challenger. You don't understand her mental status. I
do. She cannot handle Challenger. Dr. Fontenelle diagnosed her of severe depression, anxiety,
amplified pain. And Dr. Fontenelle said it's too much for Hannah to handle Challenger right now,
"Get her out of school.” That was Dr. Fontenelle's recommendation.

0:42:00.0 SD: Tt was not an immediate get her out of school, it was... [chuckle]
0:42:01.8 FP: Yes there was.

0:42:01.8 SD: Talk amongst the parents and figure out what to do, that was absolutely Dr.
Fontaneile's... .

0:42:06.5 FP: There was nothing... There's everything right and nothing wrong with having Hannah
tour Becker. Thete was everything right with it.

0:42:14.1 SD: How can you not even admit to this day that that could have been handled
differently? You don't think that there was anything that she could have done differently to handle
that situation to not involve the children?

0:42:22.7 Vahey: That's the problem, yeah.
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0:42:24.4 FP: They were told to tour the school to see if the child likes it.

*

(:42:29.1 SD: Ai;soiutciy not.
0:42:30.3 YH: Well, I'm gonna...
0:42:31.5 FP: That's what Dr. Fontenelle...

0:42:32.2 YH: Discovery 1s open on these school issues. And Ms. Dolson send a subpoena to
Becker and to Chailengér, and get the records. I don't need to hear, "He said, she said.” I wanna see
what the pieces of paper say regarding the school enrollment. And I want to... I don't... We don't
have anything in writing from Dr. Fontenelle, so we're having he said, she said on Dr. Fontenelle's
recommendations, which is problematic. To get this...

0:43:01.7 SD: Do we ask Dr. Fontenelle?

0:43:04.0 YH: This needs to be straightened out and sooner rather than later. [ think you all should
be asking Dr. Fontenelle for a good inpatient placement for Hannah to get this under control
because it's not acceptable that she thinks she doesn't have to do school work, doesn't have to go to
school, can tell her dad that he can't take her cell phone. These are all unacceptable behaviors for a
12-year-old. And if the underlying cause of her unacceptable behaviors is a mental health problem,
then we need to get that treated in a crisis manner. This has come o a crisis that she won't even as a
seventh grader attend her school and do her school work.

0:43:48.1 ¥FP: I would respectfully say that I think Dr. Fontenelle is better gualified to determine
whether there needs to be an impatient situation rather than, quite frankly, Your Honor or any of the
lawyers. We need to defer to the professionals in this manner. The professional is Dr. Fontenelle. 1
don't... T

0:44:07.5 YH: And this professional hasn't had time, Mr. Page, to try {o treat Hannah, is because
she's navigating two parents in high conflict, and this... She's also very new 1o the case. So to say
that she knows what to happen next, | don't think that’s an accurate statemnent vet, because she hasn't
had the time and experience, and she has these two parents in conflict and saying completely
different things to her. Sc 1 don't think she’s to the bottom of the issues, and it's a long-term project,
and 1 don't know, obviously, whether Hannah needs medicines right now or not. Are they
something she'll need long-term? Does she have a chemical imbalance, or is this a crisis issue that
needs a shori-term medicine, or all of those things. You need a differential diagrosis and the easiest
thing to do that, especially if Hannah is just not... Refusing to attend school, is to put her in an
inpatient where they can assess her on the spot and get a crisis hearing. This is to crisis level in my
OPINION. :

0:45:16.5 §D: And Dr.u‘;’ahey does agree that inpatient facility would potentially be the next step
for Hannah-given her recent actions and how poorly she’s doing. He's thought the same thing to0,
and 1 don't know if you need a recommendation from Dr. Fontenelle before you do it, or it the court
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is willing to order that if Hannah does not cooperate with attending school and the custody changes,
that she be taken to an inpatient facility, but that is definitely something that shouid be an option.

0:45:45.3 FP: Well, I think there has to be a medical necessity for it. It can't be another form of kid
jail and call it... Put them in a hospital and call it treatment. But it is still kid jail.

r
0:45:58.1 SD: If she's not attending school, and she’s not listening 1o any of the authority figures in
her life, then inpatient facility is... Essentially, the only thing that the parents can do to help her.
And she's...

0:46:14.5 FP: There are absolutely other things that can be done, and that includes letting
Fontenelle do her investigation, her recommendations, and then following what the person who has
the most education experience in the area thinks. None of us are child psychologists, she is. She's
gonna be evaluated by another child psychologist.

9:46:32.3 SD: You don't have fo be a...
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0:00:00.0 Speaker 1: This has come to a crisis if she won't even as a seventh grader attend her
school and do her-school work.

0:00:06.4 Mr. Paige: | would respectfully say that I think Dr. Fontanelle is better qualified to
determine whether there needs to be inpatient situation rather than, quite frankiy, Your Honor or
any of the lawyers, we need to.defer to the professionals in this matter, the professional is Dr.
Fontanelle. I don't have...

[overlapping conversation]

0:00:25.8 Speaker 1: And this professional hasn't had time, Mr. Paige, to try to treat Hannah
because she's navigating two parents in high conflict and she’s also very new to the case. So to say
that she knows what to happemr next, ] don't think that's an accurate statement yet, because she hasn't
had the time and experience, and she has these two parents in conflict and saying completely
different things to her. So I don't think she’s o the bottom of the issues and it's a long-term project.
And I don't know, obviously, whether Hannah needs medicines right now or not, are they
something she'll need long-term, will she have a chemical imbalance? Or 1s this a crisis issue that

, needs a short-term medicine or all of those things? You need a differential diagnosis and the easiest

i thing io do that, especially if Hannah is just refusing to attend school, is to put her in an in-patient

where they can access her on the spot and get a crisis hearing. This is to crisis level in my opinion.

0:01:33.8 Speaker 3: And Dr. Valhey he does agree that in-patient facility would potentially be the
next for Hannah, given her recent actions and how poorly she's doing. He's thought the same thing
100, and I don't know if you need a recommendation from Dr. Fontanelle before you do it, or if the
court is willing to order that if Hannah does not cooperate with attending school and the custody
changes, that she be iaken to an in-patient facility, but that is definitely something that should be an
option.

0:02:05.6 MP: I think there has to be a medical necessity for it, it can't be another form of kid jail,
and call it, put ‘em in a hospital and don’t call it treatment, but it's still kid jail.

| :

! §:02:16.4 Speaker 3: If she's not attending school and she's not listening to any of the authority

i figures in her life, then in-patient facility is essentially the only thing that the parents can do to help
j her. She's having...

[overlapping conversation]

0:02:32.0 MP: There are absclutely other things that can be done and that includes letting
Fontanelle do her investigation, her recommendations, and then following what the person who has
the most education experience in the area thinks. None of us are child psychologists, she is. She's

gonna be evaluated by another ¢child psychologist.

0:02:50.6 S3: You don't have to child psychologist to know that she is suffering immensely.

0:02:56.2 MP: You also don't have to be a child psychologist to know that sometimes common
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0:07:19.3 S1: Honestly, I don't care what either one of you write in Our Family Wizard, it's not...
You're in non-compliance if she's at your house and not at her dad's when she's supposed to be.
That's non-compliance. It's your job...

0:07:339DL: Howdo L howdo I..

0:07:34.0 81: 1t's your job ma'am to get your daughter to go where she's supposed to go, and we're
ot allowing her fo run the show, it's not gonna happen.

0:07:41.4 MP: Your Honor, may we also place that burden on Dr. Valhey, it's his job to make sure
his daughter is with him. It's not a2 100% on the mom. If they're gonna have joint physical custody
and then they share these burdens equally, it's his fob to get her out of the car as well. He's not a
passive bystander...

0:07:55.6 S3: No, we've already discussed this. He can't physically do that without...
|overlapping conyersation] *

0:07:56.4 MP: Yes, he can, If mom can physicaily do it, he can physically do it. He's a parent, he's
allowed.

0:08:05.0 S3: She's the one who states that Hannah completely is an angel with her and does
everything that shie says, so if ghat's the truth...

[overiapping conversation}

0:08:11.1 DL: 1 never said that she does everything that I say. That is a mis-statement, ma'am. ['ve
never said that she does everything I said say. I ask in front of Jim, multiple times, "Please, go with
him.” Ms. Bolson, you're lying again.

0:08:25.9 83: I am not lying, Your Honor...
{overlapping conversationj
0:08:28.0 DL: When did I say that? When did I say that?

©:08:30.9 S1: Dr. Luong; you're out of order. Don't say another word, you're just gonna dig yourself
a deeper hole.

0:08:42.5 S3: Is there any other day, Your Honor, that you had available for the evidentiary
hearing?

-

0:08:46.6 S1: Obviously, we can't have an evidentiary regarding all of the disputed issues in this
case. I need to get a handle on what's the next step for Hannah in terms of her mental health
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0:07:19.3 S1: Honestly, I don't care what either one of you write in Qur Family Wizard, it's not...
You're in non-compliance if she's at your house and not at her dad's when she's supposed 1o be.
That's non-compliance. It's your job...

0:07:33.9DL.: How do I, how do I...

0:07:34.0 S1: 1t's your job ma'am to get your daughter to go where she's supposed to go, and we're
not altowing her to run the show, it's not gonna happen.

0:07:41.4 MP: Your Honor, may we also place that burden on Dr. Valhey, it's his job to make sure
his daughter is with him. It's not a 100% on the mom. If they're gonna have joint physical custody
and then they share these burdens equally, it's his job to get her out of the car as well. He's not a
passive bystander...

0:07:55.6 83: No, we've already discussed this. He can't physically do that without...

foverlapping conversation]

0:07:56.4 MP: Yes, he can. If mom can physically do it, he can physically do it. He's a parent, he's
allowed.

0:08:05.0 83: She's the one who states that Hannah completely is an angel with her and does
everything that she says, so if that's the truth...

fovertapping conversation}

0:08:11.1 DL: I never said that she does everything that I say. That is a mis-statement, ma'am. ['ve
never said that she does everything 1 said say. I ask in front of Jim, multiple times, "Please, go with
him." Ms. Dolson, you're lying again.

§:08:25.9 S3: | am not lying, Your Honor...

[overlapping conversation}

0:08:28.0 DL: When did I say that? When did I say that?

0:08:30.9 S1: Dr. Luong, you're out of order. Don't say another word, you're just gonna dig yourself
a deeper hole.

0:08:42.5 §3: Is there any other day, Your Honor, that you had available for the evidentiary
hearing?

0:08:46.6 S1: Obviously, we can't have an evidentiary regarding all of the disputed issues in this
case. | need to get a handle on what's the next step for Hannah 1n terms of her mental heatth
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treatment and in terms of schooling. On those two issues alone, T could do... I can give you a half
day on Wednesday, November 3rd, I have an opening there and I can...

0:09:12.8 BD: That works.

0:09:13.1 S1: Probably continue that to the moming of the 4th of November, that's November,
that's in a couple of weeks,

0:09:19.3 BD: Would that be the afternoon on the 3rd?
0:09:21.6 81: Yes.

0:09:23.0 BD: Yeah, afternoon on the 3rd works perfectly. My hope is we'd be able to get it done
and then if we can't, | am wide open,

0:09:31.8 S1: And my goal for the evidence portion probably would be have Dr. Fontanelle testify
as to where she is, what she recommends next for Hannah and both parties can present their options
on the schooling, but obviously, this is not going to continue this way, this is completely chaos for
this child. She’s 12, she needs to be focusing on schooling, friends, crushes, on people she is
interested in, those kind of things, she should have a childhood and she's not having a childhood
with you two. I don't know how to fix you two so that she’ll be better, the problems are the parents.
I mean, Hannah may have problems, or maybe she needs antidepressants for a short term, maybe
long term, but you can't even do get there, no doctor can get there with her with the two parents at
odds ali the time.

0:10:31.4 S1: 1 don't know how you can do this to your children and not work to get her stabilized
and healthy and let her have a childhood, I don't think... I'm not using dad's words, Mr. Paige,
against your chient, I'm using her own words against her, her own words that you quoted and think
are wondertul or are not. That's not good co-parenting at all, and it is her responsibility to get there.,
I do also have, just pointed it out to me, Thursday, the 18th of November, I have the full day open,

$:11:11,0 BD: November 314, it would be great if we could.., The sooner we could get this done,
and I think what you're just contemplating that it would be...

§:11:18.3 51: Two issues.
©:11;20.8 BD: The doctor?

0:11:21.5 S1: Yeah, primarily the doctor, obviously, both parties have been put, especially as to the
schooling, the doctor can't make the schocling decision for these parents either. But I'm thinking
along the lines that we can also use a Guardian ad Litem for these children. I've also told the parties
that if they keep coming back on parenting issues, I'm gonna appoint a parenting coordinator. In this
case, I don't know whether they need a parenting coordinator who's a mental health provider or one
who's an attorney to help them. 1 am concerned with the mom having the passports with everything
else that's going on.
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[overiapping conversation]

0:11:55.8 MP: She's not going anywhere, she... He owes her $1.5 Million, she has multiple real
properties here and she has a thriving practice. The idea that she is going to run off and leave all
that exposed 1s unrealistic at best, it's silly at worst.

0:12:19.0 83: Your Honor, it would be... We could have those passports held by a third party, even
at our office, or having a neutral third party hold the passports, even having Dr. Valhey have at least
one or two of them. There's a lot of options about her having control of all three of them, especiaity
given her actions recently.

0:12:36.6 MP: No, there's not. She has so much money at stake for what Dr. Vathey owes her, for
what she has in property interest here in town plus her practice, it's silly. It's frankly silly and
offensive.

0:12:53.9 BD: Was that her...

0:12:54.1 MP: That's for people who don't have ties to the country, her ties are deeper than most
ours.

0:13:00.1 S3: She has ties to other countries, she has a ton of money, she can do whatever she
wants, and she clearly does not act in the children’s best interest. So there's a lot of concern here.
When she...

0:13:09.0 MP: Absolutely she acts in the children's best interest. How dare you say that she doesn't
act in the children's best interests? She sacrifices everything for these children to try and make sure
that they're happy, healthy children.

§:13:20.7 S1: What she's doing so far isn’t working, Mr. Paige.

§:13:23.9 MP: Well, we're looking for solutions. Logistically, if we're talking about Dr, Fontanelle,
if we're gonna have her come in and testify or provide a report, we certainly have to clear this with
her and give her some advance lead time because her schedule with her type of practice is gonna be
relatively full.

9:13:38.4 S1: Okay, | agree with you on that, Mr, Paige, So I've got November... I'm gonna block
out both right now. November 3rd in the afternoon, if she's available to do that, or November 18th, I
have the whole day avatlable. I'm gonna block all of that out for this case until we... You guys need
to confirm with Dr. Fontanelle and see what she can do. If she can... If she doesn't wanna come in
person, we could do that by BlueJeans, whatever we need to do to get this done. I'm not willing to
allow this crisis regarding Hannah to continue. I am ordering that Mom deliver Hannah today. What
time can she do that?

0:14:14.0 MP: Mom, what time can vou do that?
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0:14:20.5 DL: When is...

0:14:20.9 MP: Today.

0:14:21.2 DL: Maybe 3 o'clock, 6 o'clock?

0:14:22.8 MP: 5 o'clock? Let me grab my bag. I'm gonna grab something here.

0:14:26.0 DL: For you?

0:14:27.1 S1: ‘Cause where... Let me ask this, where are the kids all right now this week?
0:14:33.0 DL: At my house Your Honour.

0:14:38.2 83: Dr. Valhey does 5 PM work for you? That should work. No issue?

(:14:43.7 Dr. Valhey: What was the time?

0:14:45.0 83: 5 PM today.

6:14:45.9 DV: 5 PM will work.

0:14:48.5 §3: Okay. And exchange will take place at your home. Correct?

0:14:53.7 S$1: Yes. Mom is to deliver and mom is gonna have 1o make sure Hannah gets out of the
car and goes into dad's house. If not, then we have to do other things and that's gonna be worse for
everybody, particularly Hannah, but we're not allowing a 12-year-old to run the show.

0:15:09.2 MP: We ask that Dad be required to engage in his efforts as well, if that means
physically pulling the child out of the car, then that's his part to do. This can't be placed 100%
burden on mom when we have a non-cooperative child and then blame mom when the child is non-
cooperative,

0:15:25.2 DV: It used to be morm.

0:15:26.7 MP; I'll still circle back to Dr. Fontanelle's recommendations as o what she said about a
child kicking and screaming and forced into a situation they do not want,

0:15:34.3 83: Your Honour, you've already made yourself clear that she needs to be the one to
facilitate the exchange and convince Hannah to get out of the car, I don't think we need to continue
to rehash this over and over again.

0:15:41.3 S1: Right. I'm not gonna... 'm not gonna have Dr. Valhey as a man and a much bigger
and much stronger with the allegations of domestic viclence already in this case and allegations that

I P
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he's physically abused Hannah, thrown around this case, we're not getting into that situation. It is
going to be mom's responsibility to get her out of her car and get her to walk into dad's house. And
if she... And if Hannah doesn't wanna do that, the options are worse. So she's throwing a tantrum...
Throwing a tantrum as a spoiled child and not nobody's parenting here. Sorry, that's what I see and
that's not acceptable and she's 12. She's not 16 where she has much more of a say. She's 12 and
needs to be doing what 12-year-olds are supposed to be doing. And you both...

0:16:31.9 MP: Your Honor, 1 don't think that the record indicates that she’s throwing 2 tantrum.
The record indicates that she's estranged from her father, To characterize it as throwing a tantrum, [
think is not based upon the evidence on the record in this case.

0:16:45.4 81: Yeah, She's throwing a tantrum and everybody's giving into her. Mom, the police,
everybody. 12-year-olds don't get to make their decision. There's been a trial on custody and the
custody decision's made on the evidence. And Mr. Paige, vou and I weren't there, but I could read
what Judge Richie decided based on the evidence. And the base on the evidence was that they were
gonna stay here in dad’s primary custody if mom didn't come back. She came back, they share
custody. That's not changing. I'm gonna make orders on the crisis issues based on hearing what Dr.
Fontanelle has to say as well as both parents as to regarding schooling. Both parents need to try to
get her to do her school work because she's gonna be falling behind. She may have to repeat seventh
grade with what's going on here, and that would be a shame because she's a capable student. There
is no evidence that she's not capable of doing the school work itself,

0:17:44.0 MP: I think your idea of a Guardian ad Litem might be good for the child as well.
0:17:48.7 S1: Yes and I think that... I don't know if we just need a...
0:17:56.2 $3: Parenting court coordinator?

0:17:57.5 S1: 1 think we need both, but I don't want to be the one to pick. I'd rather the parties come
to an agreement on that and not be responsible. ‘Cause the Guardian ad Litem 1 like best, you two
aren't gonna agree on. So find somebody who could be a Guardian ad Litem,

0:18:15.5 MP: There's people that we've ali used. I've had goed recent success with Val Swuji. She
seems to be...

[overlapping conversation]

0:18:22.1 $1: Val will not kowtow to either attorney or either parent or the court even. She'll give
us the honest answer and that's fine if both of you agree. I want to appoint a Guardian ad Litem at
this point, I think for both Hannah and Matthew, and the parties are gonna divide that expense 50-
50 and I've alsc think... I want a parenting coordinator, but I'll let the counsel confer and see if you
guys can agree on one or give me some proposals. 1 don't wanna be the pick one because there's
different benefits and downsides to picking an attorney as a parenting cocrdinator versus picking a
mental health provider. And maybe an attorney might be better in this case, just to tell the parties,
"This is what we're gonna do on this little issue” so that they don't have to come to court on every
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little issue. ] don't know, 'm on the fence on that one as to what will be effective in this case, So 1
want you two to... Both sides, confer and see if you can agree.

0:19:26.5 S1: If not, then when we come back next month, I will make a decision on that and you
both can provide me with two options each. But a Guardian ad Litem, Pm fine with you guys
agreeing. And like I said, the party is gonna be 50-50 and initially 50-50 on the parenting
coordinator fees t0o. I also will need... I think if we don't have current financial disclosure forms,
and I don't, it looks like they were last done in 2019. To both parties that made requests for
attorney’s fees, I'm gonna need them to update that and I'm gonna need a memorandum, a very brief
one, Ms. Dolson, on fees and costs incurred to oppose the 529 motion.

0:20:15,3 §3: Yes, Your Honor,

0:20:16.5 S1: Done with that. And then, Mr. Paige, you'll have a chance to object to the amount of
the fees requested, and I'll make a decision on that too. Alright. Ms. Dolson, I'm gonna need an
order from today.

(:20:29.8 83: | will do that...

0:20:29.9 S1: And you can prepare that as quickly as possible and give it to Mr. Paige to review
and sign off. Mr. Paige, you're gonna have five judicial days to review and sign off or they can
submit it without your signature.

0:20:42.1 MP: Right. What's the date that we're gonna come back here on the evidentiary hearing,
Your Honor?

0:20:46.0 S1: Right now, I have both November 3rd and November 18th blocked out for this case. I
can vacate November 18th if Dr. Fontanelle... So I need the parties to... You could send me a joint
letter saying, "Yes, she's available on the 3rd, or no, she’s not." And if she can do the afternoon of

the 18th or whatever. Get the facts of her availability for me and we'll finish that, okay?

0:21:13.2 MP: Also, we're gonna be... Following Dr, Fontanelle's recommendation, I assume we
are, that she is gonna be evaluated by Dr. Coffee?

0:21:22.2 S1: If that's who she's recommended... And let me make sure T understand, ‘cause 1
haven't seen CVs or anything. Dr. Fontanelle is a psychiatrist or psychologist? 'Cause they're very
different.

0:21:33.6 MP: Psychiatrist. She's an MD.

9:21:36.6 S1: MD7 Okay.

0:21:36.9 MP: She is a psychiatrist.

0:21:39.1 S1: Okay.
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0:21:39.7 MP: Dr. Coffee is an MD, she is a psychiatrist,

0:21:42.9 SI: Okay. If that's who she recommends to do it, let's get that started as soon as possible,
‘cause I'l]... Everything takes time, especially with COVID, but even without COVID, it takes time
to get these things done.

0:21:57.4 83: Your Honer, did you... We also brought up in our counter-motion the request for the
parents to attend co-parenting counselling with Dr. Brian Mullen, to see if we can get them to
reduce sonie of the conflict. s that...

$:22:11.3 S1: I don't... I'm not at a point where I think that isn't... I'm not at a point to order that,
don't know if that's gonna be effective. First of all, counselling is only effective wher the parties
getting the counselling want it and want to improve. So it may be a total waste of time and money,
I'd rather them spend their time and money getting Hannah help. But also...

0:22:37.3 MP; In addition, Dr. Fontanelle... I'm sorry. Dr. Fontanelle recommended they not go
back to Dr. Mullen,

0:22:41.2 51: Well, and that's... The other issue is if they don't agree on the provider, maybe they
agree, that they could use counselling, but they don't agree on the provider, for me to oppose that

provider is, again, a waste of time and money. So I'm not...

0:22:54.7 S3: 1 believe Dr. Fontanelle may have been... She informed the parties that she was going
to give them a recommendation for other people who could potentially do the co-parenting
counseiling.

$:23:03.6 S1: That's fine. I'm deferring on that issue. I'm not making a ruling, yes or no, or who
right this minute.

0:23:12.2 $3: And then just regarding the passport, I don't know if you actually entered an order
regarding having some of them returned or kept by a neutral party.

0:23:19.5 MP: That is such a silly argument.

0:23:22.5 83: It is not silly, given the actual...

0:23:24.0 MP; There's not a factual basis that my client is a flight risk. There's a... Probably a
greater chance that Dr. Vaihey is a flight risk given the financial obligations that he has outstanding.
My client has none. There is not... She is not a recent immigrant. To suggest that she's a recent
immigrant who's going to run is quite frankly offensive.

0:23:45.3 $1: Okay.

0:23:45.5 S3: That has never been a suggestion.
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0:25:46.8 S1: Okay.

0:25:47.3 MP: So, part our request was for a custody evaluation, but I kinda think that's what we're
doing anyway,

0:25:52.8 S1: Right now, I'm really worried about Hannah and that whole situation. That's 4 crisis
to me, and we need to get focused on the crisis first. And [ think...

0:26:01.6 MP: Okay. so once we get more information involved, we could do a custody eval as my
client had requested.

0:26:06.7 S1: Well, I have to first have a request to change custedy properly, and I have to find
under Rooney that it's appropriate to have an evidentiary hearing on it to get to that point. But I'm
opening discovery... I'm opening discovery solely on the school issue, We're not running amok here
just on everything. On the school, selection issue and what's going on in the order to show cause
against Dr. Luong on the change of school issue, you guys can conduct discovery. And if she's right
and she says she didn't change it, she only took the kids on a tour, then that probably deoesnt't violate
joint legal custody. But you guys need to get evidence and not just... We're throwing around a lot of
allegations here.

0:26:53.6 83: Will the order to show cause hearing be on November 3rd as well?

0:27:00.0 S1: Yes.

L]

0:27:00.2 $3: Okay. And then the only last thing that we asked, I believe we asked for sole le gal
custody for Dr. Valhey to be awarded...

0:27:06.5 S1: I'm not gonna grant either a parties a legal custody at this time.
0:27:11.0 83: Thank you, Your Honor.
6:27:12.3 S1: Thank you all.

0:27:15.9 BD: Thank you, Your Honor.
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FRED PAGE ESQ March 12, 2020
PAGE LAW FIRM

£930 SOUTH CIMARRON ROAD SUITE 140

LAS VEGAS NV 89113

Re: 529 ACCOUNTS

Dear Mr. Page:
In response to your client’s request, enclosed are copies of the following items:

+ Statements
« Applications
* Investment Checks

These items include information regarding the following account numbers and registrations:

Account { 2852
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET TH! LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAHM ELISE VAHEY

Account 2782
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

if you have any questions, please contact us at (800) 421-4225 ext. 77. You can reach one of our service
representatives Monday through Friday between 8 a.m. and 7 p.m, Eastern time.

osa Burgeft
Lost Securities Department

Capital Group, home of American Funds

Enclosures

DEFT000001
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Statements
2852
2782
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The right choice for the long lerm®

American Funds’

PO Box 6273
Indianapotis IN 46206-6273

UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC.
10801 W CHARLESTON BLVD STE 400
LAS VEGAS NV B89135~1205

Best wishes for the New Year

Dealer copy of

Psge lof 3

Year-End Statement

December 31, 2010

Sharchnlder
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER

FBO HANNAM ELISE VAHEY
27 VIA MIRA MONTE

HENDERSON NV 88011-2013

Rep name STEPHEN H. HAZE
Phone number {702) 792-3121

Rep number 0KV 78

Dealer/branch number 88 170/0KV

‘'For more account information

This statament shows your compiets account activity for 2010,
Wa recommend you keap it for your tax records. See our online
Tax Center for tex forms, interactive worksheats, average cost
information, and more. You can also go online to make your
IRA contributiens. Visit us at amaricanfunds, com/iaxes.

Guide to market recoveries

A look back at seversl significant markst decfines - and thair
subsequent racoveriss - ¢an offer useful perspactive for tadsy.
Vist americanfunds. comfracoveries o 8ccess our tocls and
TeSOUICEs.

m Personal assistance — § a.m. to 8 p.m. Eastem time M-F

Sharahoider Servicss — BO0/421-0180
& Salas and marieting information

Adviser Marketing - 800/421.9800, ext.4

m Automated infonnation and services
Wabsite - americanfunds. com

American Fundsline® - 800/325-3580

Year-end summary
Reinvorted Change in

Value on dividends snd account Value on Ending

139 + Additlons  +  capital gaing Withdrawals  +-  vhiue = IX3110  share balance
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAM ELISE VAHEY
The Growth Fund of America-5284
Account a 5.0 $57,002.00 K. 77 -510.00 $4.510.11 $62,329.88 2,087.443
The New my Fund-528A
Account s $0.00 $57.600.60 S442.02 .00 $8,615.93 $84,057.95 2,541,562
New Per 3 Fupd-529A
Account w52 £0.00 $57,000.00 $644.58 .00 §7,51.17 $85,218.75 2,208,435
Naw Wa §-52A
Account me $0.00 $57,000.00 $935.20 .00 $8.535.48 $68,570.66 1,277.109
SMALLC) id Fund-528A
Account - I $0.00 $57,000.00 $378.20 $0.00 $8,458.15 $66,336.75 1,16.35
Totals $0.06 285,080 00 5.3.77 -$10.00 $36,163.52 £14,583.99

DEFT000003
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The right choice for the long term®

. . Desler copy of Page 20of 3
American Funds Year-End Statement
December 31, 2010
VCSP/QOLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGIUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY
Year-to-date dividends and capital gains _
Short-termn Lm-tom-
Account ¥ Fund # Dividends capitsl gaing capital guing
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY
The Growth Fund of America-528A 2882 1005 $499.77 $0.00 $8.00
The New Economy Fund-528A 2882 !4 $442.02 $0.00 $0.00
New Perapsactive Fund-528A 2062 1007 $742.12 $0.00 $0.00
New World Fund-520A 2852 1638 $1,086.81 $¢.00 $0.00
SMALLCAP World Fund-5284A 2852 1635 $925.28 $0.00 $5.00
Totals $3.648.20 $0.00 $0.00

Year-to-date history

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER

FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America - Class 528A Successor owner: James Walter Vahey

Account # 2852 Fund # 1005

Symbol CGFAX

Tradedate  Dascription Doliar amovnt Shere price Shares transactad Share balence
010110  Beginning balance $0.00 $27.18 6.000
05/14110 Contribution $57,000.00 $27.87 2,045,210 2,045.210
0511418  Set Up Fee $10.00 2,045,210
121710 2011 Annual Fee -$10.60 $30.15 -0.332 2,044 878
12721710  Incoma Dividend 0.2444 $488.77 $30.17 16.566 2,061,443
12731110 Ending balance $62,308.88 $30.27 2,0681.443
H This purchase was made at the $250,000.00 discount lavst. '

Rottovers. If you invest in CollegeAmerica with funds rolied over from another 528 plen, a quslified U.5. savings bond or &

Coverdell sducation savings sccount, you'll naad to give us @
the earnings portion of the rollover. We must trest the sntire

The New Economy Fund - Class 529A

ppropriste documentation from the transferring institution showing

rollover as earnings il this is not provided.

Succassor owner: Jamas Walter Vahey

Account # 1862 Fund # 1014
Symbo! CNGAX
Tradadsta  Description Dollsr amoumt Shars prica Sharss transacted Shara belynce
01401710 Beginning balance $0.00 $22.39 0.000
05/14/10 Contribution $57,000.00 ¢ $22.58 2,524,358 2,524,358
12728110 Income Dividend 0.1751 $442.02 $25.08 17.624 2,541.982
1231110  Ending balance $64,067.95 $25.20 2,641,982
1 This purchase wes made at tho $250,000.00 discount Jevel.

DEFTO00004
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The right choice for the long tenm®

Dealer copy of Page 3cof 3
- »
American Funds Year-End Statement

December 31, 2010

VCSP/COLIRGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER

FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY
New Perspective Fund - Class 529A Succassor owner: James Waller Vahey
Account # 2852 Fund ¥ 1007
Symboi CNPAX
Trade data  Dascription Dalar amount Shara price Shares transacted Share balance
010110 Baginning ba!ancc! $C.00 $25.46 0.000
05/14/10 Contribution $67,000.00 ¢ $25.07 2,273.634 2,273.634
12/21110 Foreign Tax Paid $97.54 2,273.64
1227110  Incomae Dividend 0.2835 $644.58 $28.27 22.801 2,206.435
12/31/10 Ending balance $66,218.78 $28.40 2,296.43%
$ This purchase wes made at the $250,000.00 discount level.
New World Fund - Class 529A Successor awnar: Jemes Walter Vahey
Account # 1852 Fund # 1036
Symhol CNWAX
Trads date  LDascription Dellar ampunt Share price Sharas iransacted Shore balance
01,0110  Beginning balance $6.00 $46.92 0.000
05/14/10 Contribution $57,000.00 ¢ $47.12 1,208.877 1,209.677
12727110 income Dividend 0.7731 $9356.20 $53.66 17.432 1,227.108
1272710 Foreign Tax Paid $101.61 1,227.1098
12/31/10 Ending balance $66,570.66 $54.25 1,227.108
4 This purchase was mada at the $250,000.00 discount level.
SMALLCAP World Fund - Class 529A Successor swnar: Jemes Walter Vahey
Aocount # 2852 Fund # 1035
Symboi CSPAX
Trade date  Daacription Dollar amount Shere price Sheres transected Shars balance
01/01110  Beginning balance $0.00 $31.37 0.000
05/1411¢  Contribution $57.,000.00 ¢ $33.66 1,683.405 1,683.405
12/28/10 Income Dividend 0.5188 $878.20 $38.30 22.930 1,716.335
12128110 Foreign Tax Paid $47.08 1,716.336
12/31/40 Ending balance $86,336.35 $38.65 1,716,335
¥ This purchase wes made at the $253.000.00 discount leval.

20000000
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The right choice for the tong term®

American Funds’

PO Box 6273
Ind:anapolis IN 46206-6273

VCSPALOLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG QWNER
FBO HANNAM ELISE VAHEY

27 VIA MIRA MONTE

HENDERSON NV 85011.2013

Portfohio vahue of all accounts

Since init:al inwasiment on

S347.544.12

Year-to-date sinte

O51412010 M) i) )]
Beginning vatue $285,000.00 $324,583.59
+ Adaitions $60,000.00 $60.000.00
- Withdrawals -£30.00 -$20.00
+i- Investment gain/decling £2 57412 -$37,019.47
Ending value as of 12/30/2011 $347,544.12 $347,544.12 -

Total change i valug

+$62,544.12

+4$22,960.53

Porttolio value history

LRI Vs ]

£ 170,340
2!}
§s2 302
flottg
$145.47%

9G4/

SaK AR

1L
US40 R0 OR3N0

1-AF1-025506744-18749

12mno el

DAL L

(A0

$337 b4

12/NVL]

Year-End Statement

December 30,2011 Page1of 5

Primary account number: 2852

Best wishes for the New Year. This statement
shows your complete 2011 account activity.
Please keep it for your tax records. See our
online Tax Center for tax forms, interactive work-
sheets, cost basis information, and more. You
can also make your IRA contributions online.
Visit us at americanfunds.comAaxes.

Outstanding Statement of intention

Our records show additiona! investments are
required to meet your Statement of Intention
(SG1). A sales charge may be deducted from your
account if the SO investment 15 not made by the
due date. See the "Abeut your accounis’ section
for maore detass,

Porttolio allocation

; P Growth 100.00%
: 100.00%
How to contact us

Through yaur tinanciat agviser

STEPHEN HAZEL

{702) 792-3121

LUBS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC.

10801 W CHARLESTON BLYD STE 400
LAS VEGAS NV 89135.1205

ameticaniunds.com

Fundsline® 24-hour automated seivice
800/325-359C

Shateholder Services Represantative
80Q/421-4225 (M-F B a.m. to 8 p.m, Eastern time)
Mail

Amertican Funds Service Company

FO Box 6273

Indtanapots IN 46206-6273

Quarnight courier

American Funds Service Company
12711 N. Meridian 3t

Carme! IN 46032-9181

Guestions about your statement
amaricantunds.comistatement

DEFT000006
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@ American Funds

Year-to-date dividends and capital gains

Year-End Statement

December 30, 2011

Page 2of 5

Primary account number 2852

Short-term Long-term
Account # Fund # Dividends capilsl gainy capital gaing
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THE LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH EUSE VAKLEY
The Growth Funa of Armenca-5254 1852 1 GOS $444.58 $£0.00 $£0.00
The New Economy Fund-5294 852 1014 £298.17 30.00 $0.00
New Perspactive Fund-5294 852 1o07 $713.97 $0.00 £0.00
Naw World Fund-529A 852 1036 $1.035.07 $0.00 $0.00
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A 852 103% $230.16 $0.00 - 30.60
$2.721.95 30.00 $0.00
YCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUCNG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY
Tne Growth Funa of Americs-5294 2782 1005 $83.32 $0.00 $0.00
The New Economy Fund-3254 2782 1014 $54.30 $0.0C $0.0C
New Pergpective Fund-5Z9A 782 1007 $129.62 $0.00 $0.0C
New Wortd Fund-529A 2782 1036 $187.72 £0.00 30.00
SMALLCAP Worid Fund-5294 w282 1035 $41.67 $0.00 20.00
$496.63 $0.00 $0.00
Totals $3,218.58 $0.00 $0.00

Activity detail for accoun
Account registration S
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
B0 HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

Account value: 393 851 45

The Growth Fund of America-529A  Fund number: 1005 Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth
Initial investment date: 0571472010 20.18% of the account's assets are in this fund Beneficiary age: 2
Suctessor cusiodian:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date o] Daliar t Skiare price § NAY Shiares ¢ d Share balence
01/01111 Beginning balance $62,399.88 $30.27 f %3027 2.061.443
12/16/11 2012 Annuai Fee -$10.00 $28.08 ; $28.08 -0.356 2,061.087
12/20/11 lncome Dividend 0.2157 %444 58 $28.28 ; $28.29 15.715 2.076.802
12/30/11 Ending balance $59,313.47 328.86 ; $28.56 2.076.802

The New Economy Fund-529A
Initlal investment date; 05/14/2010

_Fung number: 1014

20.56% of tha account's assets are in this fund

Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth
Beneficiary age: 2

Successor gustodian:

JAMES WALTER VAHEY

DEFTOQ00007
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Tiw right choiee for the long term?*

Year-End Statement

. ®
Amerlc an Fund 8 December 30, 2011 Page30of 5
Primary account number: 2852
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date Descripti Doliwr t Share price } NAV Shares iransacisd Shars bajlance
01/03/11 Beginming baiance $64.057.95 $25.20 1 %2520 2,541.982
12721011 income Qividend 0.1173 $298.17 $23.45 7 $23.45 12.718 2,554 697
12730411 £nding batance $60.393.04 $23.64 ;| $23.64 2.554.697
New Perspective Fund-529A  Fund number: 1007  Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth
tnitial investment date: 05/14/2010 20.49% of the actount's assets ase in this fund Bensficiary age: 2
Successor custodian:
JAMES WALTER VAKEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Tradedate  Deseription . Dolersmeunt  _  Eharepdce/NAV e Sharsstransacted _ Share balance
Q170145 Beginmying halance $65,218.75 328,46 ; 32840 2.296.435
12127111 Foreign Tax Paig $66.58 { $2599 2.296.435
12127411 Income Divigend 0.2732 $627.3% $25.99  $25.99 24.140 2.320.575
12/30/11 Ending balance $50.218.92 $2595 ; $25.95 2.320.575
New World Fund-529A  Fund number; 1036  Symboi: CNWAX  Objective: Growth
{nitiai investment date: 05/14/2010 13.45% of the account's assets are in this fund Beneficlary age: 2
Successor custodian:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-{o-date transaction history
Trade dmte Descriptian Daflse Shaes price / NAV Shares t ctod Share belance
Si/6l4il Beginning batance %66,570.66 $54.25 ; $54.25 1,227.109
12727711 foreign Tax Faid $106.64 / $45.86 1,227.109
12127111 incame Divicend 0.7566 $928.43 $45.86 ; $45.8% 20.245 1,247.354
12130011 Ending batance $57,141.29 54581 [ $45.8] 1,247,354
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1035  Symbol: CSPAX  Objective: Growth
{nitial investment date; 05/14/2010 19.32% of the account's assets are in this fund fBeneficiary age: 2
Successot custodian:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Trage date Deresipli Doltar Share price ; NAY Shares { ted Share bei
G1/0111 Beginning bajance $66.336,35 §38.65 | $3B6% 1.716.335
12827411 Ingome Dividend 0.1053 $180.33 $33.05 ; $33.0% 5.458 1.721.793
1242711 Foreign Tax Paid £49.77 / $33.05 1.721.793
12/30/11 Enging balance $56.784.73 32968 1 $32.98 1,721.793

Activity detail for account
Account registration o
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET TH! LUONG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

Account value: 853,692 67

DEFT000008
AA000533




(B American Funds

Year-End Statement

December 30, 2011 Page 4 of 5
Primary account number: 2852
The Growth Fund of Ameriea-529A  Fund number: 3005 Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth
Initial investment date; 01/07/2011 20.71% of the account's assets are in this fund Beneficiary age: 1
Successer custodian:
JAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade dute Dascrigtion Deilar amount Shate NAV Shims transacied Share balsnce
01401711 Beginning batance $0.00 $30.27 ; $30.27 Q.000
0107711 Contribution $7.000.00 $3L.10' ;7 $30.48 225.080 225.080
0321711 Contribution $3,000.00 $31.71' 7 $31.08 94.607 319.687
183111 Contribution $2,000.00 $29.88° ; $29.28 66.934 is6.621
12/16/11 2012 Annual Fae -410.00 $28.08 ; $28.08 -0.356 386.265
12420411 Income Dividend 0.2157 $83.32 $28.29 | $28.29 2.945 389.210
1273011 Ending balance $11,115.84 §$28.56 ; $2B.56 389.210
I This purchase was made at the $500,000 discount (evel.
The New Economy Fund-529A  Fund number: 1014  Symbok 'ENGAX  Objective: Growth
Inittat investment date: 01/07/2011 20.48% of the accounts ageets are in this fund Beneficiary age: 1
Succassor custodian:
JAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Teade date Crencriphi Droilar amount Share price { NAV Sharos transacied Share balancs
01261711 Baginning balance $0.00 $25.20 | $25.20 0.000
010711 Contribution $7,000.00 $26.07'  $25.55 268.508 268,508
0312111 Conlribution $3,000.00 $26.27% | $25.74 114.159 382.707
10731711 Contribution $2,000.00 $2493' ; $24.43 B0.225 462.932
12£21/11 Income Dividend 0.1173 $54.30 $23.45 ; $23.45 2.316 465.248
12/30/11 Ending balance $10,998.46 $23.66 | $2364 465,248
1 This purchase was made at the $500,000 discount levei.
New Perspective Fund-520A  Fund number: 1007 Symbot: CNPAX  Objective: Growth
Initial investment date: 01/07/2011 20.36% of the accounts assats are in this fund Beneficlary age: 1
Successos custedlan:
JAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade dale Dascription Dotlar amount _Share price / RAV Shares cled Share balanes
01/1/11 Beginning balance $0.00 $28.40 ;s $28.40 0.000
Q10711 Contribution £7.000.00 $28.87t 1 $2B.25 242.466 242 466
01/07/11 2011 Annua! Fee $10.G0 / $2B.29 242,465
G3/21/11 Contribution $3,000.00 $29.41° f %28.82 102.006 344,472
10431111 LContribution $2,000.0C $27.51 | $27.08 72.438 416910
122l Ingome Dividend 0.2732 $113.90 $25.99 /7 $25.99 4.382 421.292
1227111 Foreign Tax Paid $15.72 ;] $2599% 421.292
12/30/11 Ending balance $10,932.53 $25.85 [ 52595 421.292
* This purchase was made st the $500,000 discount level,
DEFT000009
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The right choice for the long lerm™ Year-End Statement

American Funds’ December 30, 2011 Page 50f 5

Primary account sumber: 2852

New World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1036  Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growtft
Inltial Investmant date: G1/07/2011 19.30% of the account's assets are in this fund Beneficlary age: 1

Successor custodian:
JAMES W VAHLY

Year-to-date transaction history

Trads date Oaereription Doltar i Sham price { NAY _Shares ctad Share bhaisnce
Q10111 Beginning balance $0.00 $54.25 | $54.25 £.000
01/07/11 Cantribution $7.000.00 §$55.02' t $53.97 127.226 127.226
03211 Contribution $£3.000.00 $53.99' ; $52.91 §5.566 182.782
13141 Contribution $2,000.00 $50.30° ; $492% 39.761 222.553
1227010 Foreign Tax Pad $19.34 ; $45.86 222553
12/27:11% Income Dividend 0.7566 $168.38 $4586 / 345.86 3.672 226.225
1273071 Ending balance $10,363.37 §45.8] [ $45.81 226.22%

i Ties purchase was made at the $500,000 discount levet,

SMALLCAP World Fund-528A  Fund number: 1035  Symbol: CSPAX  Objective: Growth
initlal Investment date: 01/07/2011 19.15% of the actount's assels ate in this fund Berwficiary age: !

Successor custodian:
JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-date transaction history

Trode date Dederiphi Doller amount Share price { NAV Shares transacted Share palancs
OlaaLl Beginning balance $£0.00 $38.55 ; $38.65 0.060
01707711 Contribution $7.000.00 $39.42° ; $3863 177.575 177.57%
32111 Contribution $3,600.00 $39.36' ; $38.57 76.220 253,795
10431711 Contribution $2.000.00 $35.09" ; $34.39 56,996 316.7¢%1
1212711 Foreipn Tax Paid $0.0t ; $33.05 310,791
1272711 income Divideng 0,1051 $32.66 $33.05 f $33.0% 0.988 311.779
12430411 Ending balance $10,282.47 $32.98 / %3298 31L77¢

- Tris purchase was made at the $500,000 discount lavel.

About vour accounts

Statement of Intention #197879

Amount of Statement of Intention {SON) $500,000.00
Tolal amourt applied towards S0t $386,541.20
Amount remaining to be invested by 02/06/2012 $113,458.80

Appreciation and reinvested dividends/cabitat gains do not apply.

information about your investments

Your responsitilities. Please review this statement carefluily to confirm that we have accurateiy acted on your instructions. If you identify any discrepancies,
please immediatety natify your financial adviset or calt us at B00/421-4225. ¥ you delay b reporiing an erior, we may be unabie to adiust your account.

Roliovers in CollegeAmerica. I you invest i CollegeAmerica with funds rolfed over from anather 529 plan, a qualified 4.$. savings bond o a Coverdeli
£ducation Savings Account, you'll neet to give LS appropriate documentation fram the transternng institution showing the earings portion of the roliover, We
must @3t the entire redover as earnings i ts is not provided,

DEFT000010
AA000535




The right chaice (ur the long term®

American Funds’

PO Box £273
Indianapalis N 46206-6273

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

27 VIA MiRA MONTE

HENDERSON NV 83011-2013

Portiolio value of all accounts

Since wilidf invedtmant on

pya
Yoar-to-date sice

i

o5/14/2010 01012012
Beginning valug $285,000.00 $347.544.12
+ Additions $173473.75 $113.473.95 ‘
- Withdrawals and feas -$50.00 $20.00 :
+/- Investment gainjdecline $84,715.52 $52,141.80 ;
Ending value 2 of 12/31/2012 $543,135.67 5543,139.67

Portfolio rate of return

Annualized smee initial m\.ratmeﬁ! on 05142010
Year-to-gate since 01/01/2012

Portfolio vatue history

—— Value of account === Net investment® |

Fod i 4n

RANT iWR

s2r e

$: 05 7B

e

Tg23%
18.23%

R4 12404404 AL
L2855 000 $324,584 SIAT.544

#Nat myvestment 1s the folal ansount you invested minus the total amount you withdrew,

1-AF1-025506744. )36%40

23y
$543.140

Year-End Statement

December 31,2012 Page i of 6

Primary account number; 2B52

Best wishes for the New Year

This statement shows your complete account
activity for 2012. We recammend you keep
for your tax records. See our online Tax Center
for tax forms, interactive worksheets, cost basis
information, 1o make IRA contributions, and
more. Visit us at americanfunds.comftaxes.

100.06%

S Growlh
! 100.00%

How o contact us

Through your financiat adviser
STEPHEN HAZEL

{702)792-3121

LIBS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC,

10801 W CHARLESTON BLVD STE 400
LAS VEGAS NV B9135-1205

ametcaniunds.com

Fundsline® 24.hour automated service
800/325-3550

Sharehoider Services Representative
800/421-4225 {M-F 8 a.m. 1o B p.m. Eastern tima}
Mall

American Funds Service Company

PO Box 6273

Indianapotis iN 46206-6273

Cvernight courier

Amenican Fungs Service Company
12711 N, Meridian St

Carmet IN 46032-9181

Questions about your statement
americanfunds.com/fstatement

DEFTOCO011
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Year-End Statement

@ American Fundso December 31,2012 Page2of 6

Primary account numbe 2852

Fund results from along term perspective
We beiigve investing should have a fong-term focus and that one year is not fong-term, Thevefore, results should be measured over meaninglul pericds of time.
Batow, you wii find the funds' average annual totat returns for periads ended 12/31/12, refiecting the deguction of the maximum sales charge.

Fund inception date Furd |#atime 10 yours 5years 1 year Expense ralio
The Growth Fund of America-529A 2115102 13.10% 7.55% -0,16% 13.53% 0.77%
Naw Perspactive Fund-8294 2/15/32 12.03 3.31 Q.20 13.75 0,88
The New Economy Fund-525A 2115702 10.34 883 1.04 16.83 .80
SMALLCAP World Fupd-529A 2119802 894 16.97 -(1.94 14,88 1.19
New World Fund-52G4A 2115402 8.53 13.26 -1.50 12.76 1.06

Fund results above are preliminaty and may o8 subject to change. Figures Shown are past results for Yhe fund and aie not precictive of resuits in futire penods
not do they refiect your personal rate of return. Curient 2nd future sesults may be lower or higher than those showr. Shate pricas and returns will vary, so
investors may lose money. investing far shart periods makes losses more ikely. Fund results for Class A shares of the Amencan Funds refiect deduction of the
tunds' maxinum sales chatge (5.75% for equity lunds ana target date funds; 3.75% for mast bond funds: 2.50% for intermedlate and short-term bend funcs}.
There is no sales charge for American Funds Money Market Fund Class A shares. Results for other share classes are 3t nel asset value, if 3 sales charge had
been geducted, resuits would have been lower. Investment resuils assume ali distributions ae reinvested ana reflect applicable fees and expenses. For curienl
informat:on including month-end results, resulis that reflect the impact of sales charges and :esuits for Class A shares at net asset value, please vist
americznfunds.com. Expense ratios are as of each fund’s most recent prospectus. Expense ratics reflect any applicable lee waivers o gxpense seimbursements.
Please sae the fund's most recent shareholder report of prospectus for details, Investment resiits reflect the wavers and of reimbursements without wihich they
would have been lowes.

Year-to-date dividends and capital gains

e e e e —ee A e —

Short-terms Long-tarm
Account # Fund # Dividends capitsl gains capltai gaine
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
EBO HANNAK ELISE.VAREY
The Growth Fund of America-529A 852 1005 $561.77 $0.00 $0.00
The New Ecoitomy Fund-529A BE2 1014 $419.9% $8.0C $2.235.36
New Perspective Fung-528A 1852 1007 $815.39 £0.00 $0.00
Mew World fund-52%R 852 1436 3971.44 $0.00 $0.00
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A 1852 1035 395542 $0.00  $0.00
$3,726.01 30.00 $2.235.36
VCSPACOLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUCNG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAREY
The Srowth Fund of America-S29A 782 1045 $296.76 $0.00 $0.00
Tre Mew Economy Fund-5294 3782 1014 $214.62 $0.00 4$1.142.30
New Perspactive Fund-529A 782 1007 $424.42 $0.00 $0.00
New World Fund-52%A 1782 1036 §517.92 $Q.00 $0.00
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A 1782 1035 _ $504.50 $0.00 $0.03
$1,958.22 §0.00 $1,142.30
Totals $5,686.23 $0.00 $3,377.68

Account value: $336,526.14

Activity detail for account

Account registration Personal rate of return of account {all funds):
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA Annuaized since intial svestment: 8.86%
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER Year-to-date: 21.33%

FBO HANNAK ELISE VAHEY
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Primary account number: 2852
The Growth Fund of America-529A -~ Fund number. 1005 ..*Symbok: CGFAX - Objective: Growth
tndtial invesiment date: Q5/14/201C Persontl rate of retum of this fund: Benaficiary age: 3
Annualized stnce iaftial investment; 8.95%
20.04% of the account's assets are in this fund Year-to-date: 20.45% SUCCESBOr OWNEr:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Teade dato Dascription Dollat armeiint Shero ptice | NAY Shares transaciod Shem baj
olminz Boginning balance $59,313.47 $28.56 } $28.56 2.076.802
12119412 Income Divideng Q.2705 $561.77 $34.28 ; $34.28 16.388 2.093.190
122112 2013 Annusi Fee -$10.00 $34.11 ; $34.11 -0.293 2.092.897
12/3112 Ending balance $71.430,57 $£34.13 ; $34.13 2.,092.897
The New Economy Fund-520A  Fund number: 1014  Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth
tnitial investment date: 05/14/2010 Parsonal rate of retum of this fund: Beneficiary age: 3
Annuaiized since initial investment: 10.88%
21,00% of the account's assets are in this fund Year-to-date: 23.94% SUCCASSOr OWRET:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date Description Pollar amount Shem price /NAV Shares transacied Share balanes
Q1/01/12 Seginning balance $60,393.04 $23.64 ; $23.64 2.554.657
12/2212 incorae Dividend D.1644 $419.59 $27.95  $27.95 15.026 2,569.723
12727112 Capital Gain 0.875 $2.235.36 $27.95 J $27.95 79.977 2.649.700
123112 Ending baiance $74,854.03 $28.25 | $28.2%5 2,649.700
Capital galn. The fund's Decembar payment inciuded 2 taxable long-term capital gain distribution of $0.875 per share.
New Perspective Fund-529A  Fund number; 1007  Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth
initial investment date: O5/14/2010 Personai rate of retumn of this fund: Beneficiary age: 3
Annuailzad since initial investment: 3.64%
20,38% of the account's assets are In this fund Year-to-date: 20.66% SUCCESSOr OWNT:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade dxte Doscription Doliar amount Share price / NAV Shares tranaactod Shars batents
0lL01/12 Beginning balanca $60.218.92 $25.95 ¢ $25.95 2,320.575
12r26il2 Income Dividend 0.314 £728.66 $30.81 ; %3081 23.650 2.944.225
12426412 Foreign Tax Paid $90.73 / 33081 2,344,225
1213112 Ending halance $72,670.98 $31.00 ; 331.60 2.344.225
New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036  Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth
initial nvestment date: 05/14/2010 Personat rate of return of this fund: Beneficiary age: 3
Annualtized since initial investment: 7,.13%
19.17% of the account's assets are in this fund Year-to-date: 19.63% SUCCEISAT GWNeS:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
DEFTO00013
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Primary account numiber: 2852

Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date Pescrip Dolar smount Shara price I NAY Sharms & ted Shazy bl
C1/01/12 Beginning balance $57,141.29 34581 [} $45.81 1,247.354
12/26/12 Foreign Tax Pad $104.78 / $53.47 1.247.354
1226712 Income Dividend G.6948 $856.66 $53.47 ; $53.47 16,208 1,263,562
1231012 Ending balance %£8.358.70 $54.10 7 $54.10 1.263.562
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1035  Symbok CSPAX  Objective: Growth

Initial investment date: 05/14/2010 Personal rate of retuen of this fund: Beneficiary age: 3

Annuakzad since initial investment: 7.64%
19.41% of the account's assets are in this fund Yeario-date: 21.88% SUCCEsS0r owner:
JAMES WALTER VAREY

Year-tg-giate transaction hisiory
Trade date Descrip Daller t Share price [ WAV Shans cted Share batancs
2U0112 Beginning baiance $56,784.73 $£3298 ; $3298 1.721.793
12:26/12 Income Dividend 0.5301 $912.72 $39.11 7 $39.11% 23,337 1,745.130
12/26/12 Foreign Tax Paid $42.70 ! 33311 1,745.130
V2/31412 Endging balante $69.211.86 £39.66 ; $39.66 1,745.130

Activity detail for account

Account registration
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUCNG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMED VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A
Initial Investment date: 0L/07/2011

Account value: $186,61353

P;e'r;dnéi Et_é _of_;etum dt accountni'aﬁ funds}:
Annualized since ingial investment: 6.05%
Yearto-gate: 12.41%

Fund number: 1005  Symbol: CGFAX

Personal rate of meturn of this fund:
Annualized since initial investmant: 6.98%

Objective: Growth
Benefciary age: 2

20.22% of the account's assets are in this fund Year-lo-date: 12.37% Successor owner:
IAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Trads date Dascript) . Dottar 1 Share price~ { NAY o Shares £ tod Share balanca
01/01Nz Beginming baiance $11.115.84 §28.56 | %$28.56 389.210
02/33/12 Contribution $22,694.75 3$32.06"  331.42 707.884 1,097.094
12/19/12 incorme Dhvigend C.2705 $296.76 $34.28 | %3428 8.657 1,106,751
12121412 2013 Anrnual Fee 410.00 $34.11 ; $34.11 -0.293 1,105,458
12/31112 £nding batance $37,729.28 $34.13 ; $34.13 1.105.458
: This purchase was made 3t the $500.000 discount leval.
The New Economy Fund-529A fund number; 1014 Symboi: CNGAX  Objective: Growth
Initial investment date: 01/07/2011 Personat rate of return of this tund: Beneficlary age: 2
Annualized since initial investment: B.08%
20.50% of the account's assets are in this fund Year-to-date: 14.40% SUCCesSOr OWnEr:
JAMES W VAHEY
DEFTO00014
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Primary account aumber: 2852
Year-{o-date transaction history
Trade date Description Doflay mournt Share price | NAV Shares rsmacted Shars baj
0101412 Beginning balance $10.998.48 $23.64 ; $23.64 465,248
02/03/12 Contribution $22.694.75 $27.01% ;1 $26.47 840.235 1,306.483
1212712 Capitat Gain 0.875 $£1,142.30 $27.85 | 82795 40.869 1,346.352
1227112 Income Dividend {.]1644 $214.62 $27.35 ; $271.95 7.679 {,364.031
1273112 Ending balance $38,251.38 §28.25 7 $2B.25 1,354,031
1 This purchase was made at the $500.000 discount fevel.
Capital gain. Tre fund's December payment intluded a taxable long-term capitel gain distribution of $0.875 per share,
New Perspective Fund-529A - Fund number: 1007  Symbiol: GNPAX  Objective: Growth
fnitial investrment date: 01/07/2011 Pataonal rate of return of this fund: Beneficlary age: 2
Annualized since initia investment: 6.74%
20.17% of the account's assets are in this fund Year-to-date: 12.71% SUCCOBS0T OWnRE:
JAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date transaction history
Trado date Dreactiption Deilas amovnt Shats price [ NAV Shares trantacted $Share balance
Q1012 Beginning batance $10,932.53 $25.95 ; $25.95 421.292
0203412 Contribution $22,694.75 $29.07' ; $528.49 786,693 1,201.985
12126412 foreign Tax Paid $47.00 ] %308l 1,201.985
12126412 incorme Dividend 0.314 $377.42 $30.81 ; $3081 12.250 1,214,235
12/31/12 Ending baiance $37.641.29 $31.00 ; $31.00 1,214,235
* This purchase was made af the $500,000 dlscount lavel.
New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036  Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth
Initiai investment date: 010772011 Personal rate of retum of this fund: Banaficiary age: 2
Annuatized since inltial investmant: 4.06%
19.53% of the account's assets are in this fund Year-to-date: 10.92% SUCCOSIT OWNNT:
JAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date iransaction history
Trade gote Dmciiption _ _ __Dollar smmount Bhareprice (NAV Sheres trensacted _ Sham balznce
01/01/12 Baginning halance $10,363.37 $45.81 / 84581 226.225
02/03/12 Contribution $22,694.75 $61.72' ] $50.69 438.800 665.025
1226112 Foraign Tax Paid $55.86 ! $53.47 665.025
12/26A12 Ingome Dividend 0.6948 $462.06 $53.47 | $53.47 8.641 673.666
1273112 Ending balance $36,445.33 $54,.10 } 35410 673.666
} This purchase was made at the $500,000 discount level.
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A fund number: 1035  Symbol: CSPAX  Objective: Growth
Initial investment date: 01/07/2011 Personal rate of raturn of this tund: Beraficlary age: 2
Annualized since initial investmant: 4.30%
19.58% of the accounts assets are in this fund Year-to-date: 11.51% SUCCRISOT OWnen
JAMES W VAHEY
DEFT000015
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Prirnary account number: 2852

Year-to-date transaction history

Trado date Description Dallar il Share price [ NAV Shans t cted Share balancs
010112 Beginning balance $10,282.47 $32.98 ; $32.98 311.779
C2106/12 Contribution $22,694.75 $37.99° ;7 $37.23 £97.387 809.166
12/26/12 Foreign Yax Paid $22.55 J $39.11 909.166
12126112 Income Dividend 0.5301 $481.95 $39.11 ; $39.1! 12,323 921.489
12131412 Ending balance $35,546.25 $39.66 ; $3566 921,489

* This purchase was made at the $500,000 ciscount tevel.

About your accounts

Information about your investments

Your respansibilities,  Please review this statement carefully to confirm that we have accurately acted on your instructions. if you identify any discrepancies,
piease immediately nolify yout financial atviser or call us at 800/421-4225. ff you detay in reporting an erzor, wa may be unable to adjust your account.

Rollovers in CollageAmarica. 1 vou jnvest 1n ColtegeAmerica with funds rolied over from another 529 pian, 2 qualified U.5. sawings bond or 3 Coverdeil
Zducation Savings Account, you'li need 1o give us apprapriate docurmentation from the transferring institution showing the earnings portion of the soliover. We
must treat the entire rollover as earings if this is not provided.

Personal rate of return

American Funds uses the Modiied Dietz method to caleulate the rates of relurn for your tung hofdings, accoumts and pertfolio. This lime-weighted calcutaton
does not treat withdrawals 2s iosses or imvestment amaunts 3§ gains. Tae formula factors In the amounts and daily prices of your account astivity; the returns,
feas and expenses of your specific funds; and applicabie sales charges. Calculations may include ciosed and previousty owned funds. Portfolio rate of return is
tne combined retura for all of the accounts on tws statement. Returns for investments made before 2003 are calcufated with an initial investment date of
fanuary 1, 2003, and the investment valua as of that date. Returns for periods less than 2 year are cumu'ative totat returps and not annuakZed. Your petsonal
seturns may differ from fund resuits shown on this staternent ang online. You can view your fund and account personal rates of return, updated attes each
business day, by logging in 1o your account at americanfunds.com. For more inforemnalion, please visit ameticanfunds.comy/statemmant or call Shareholder

Semvices at BOO/M421-4225,

DEFT000016
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FUNDS. PO Box 7157

Primary account number: 2852
From Capital Group Indiamapolis IN 46207-7157
Best wishas for the New Year
VCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA This statement shows your complete account
MINH-NGUYET THS LUONG OWNER activity for 2613. We recommend you keaep it for

your tax records. Sea our online Tax Center for 1ax
information, including forms, worksheets, cost
basis information, bow 1o make {RA contributions,
and more. Visit us at ameticanfunds.com/taxes.

FBO HANNAH EUSE VAHEY
27 Via MIRA MONTE
HEMDERSON NV 89011-2013

Portfolio value of all accounts $699,609.85

Portfolio allocation

R — fc-;-t;;;:;fk;"f —— T
3142010 1AM

Beginnirg vaiue $285,000.00 2543 139.47 '|

+ Addinens 3173.47375 8000

~ Withdrawals $0.00 50.00 ' . S Growth 100.00%

- SatupfAnnuat fees -570.00 520,00 100.00%

+/- Investment gain/decline $241,206.10 $156,490.78

Ending vaiue as of 12/31/2013 $4699,609.85 $499.609.85

Questions sbout your st t? For a description of what's included in the above numbers. g |

1o amavicanfunds.com/statemant.

!
i
|
—_ e e Err m——— e = s s P — LIRS — | [ - fme ar e m e e m.Em R e——— e ———_—

Portfolio rate of return How to contact us

: . Through your financial sdvisor
Annualized since initial investmant an 5/14/2010 14.15% Stephen Haze!

Year-to-date since 1/1/2013 26.81% (0279231
L - GRS AIMANCIAL SERVICES INC.,

. . 10601 W CHARLESTON BLYD STE 400
Portfolio value history Li?wmsw oot

americanfunds.com

Fundstine® 24-hour automated service
{800) 325.33%0

Sharsholder Services Representative

{800) 421.4225 (M-F B a.m, 1o 8 p.m. Fastem ume)
Malt

American Funs

PO Box 6273

Indianapohs N 452066273

T e Value of portfolic === Netinvestment®

SHPFEY

S84, 407

3 .
S Qvernight couriar
' Aeerican Funds
12711 N, Menchan St
50 Carmei IN 456032.9181
LA TTAE 130 AN 1243117 143113
$785,000 53274,584 $347.544 $543,740 se99.410  Questions about your statement

. amencanfunds com/state ment
* Nel investment is the total amount you mvested minus the total amount you vaithdraw
tincluding any dividends and capral gains paid 1o you in cashl.

1.AFT.025506 744, J35424 DEFTGOO017
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From Capital Group

Primary account number 2852

Your portfolio at a glance $699,609.85

Yro Annualiced

Initia Change in return raTurn

. . imvertment Value on valus for since sinca initial

Education savings Fund date 12433113 the quarter  1/1/13  investment
VCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-529A 514410 $95,492.32 $8,17666 33.70% 15.25%
MINH-NGUYETTHI LUONG OWRER The New Economy Fund-52%4, 5/14/10 $107.232.27 $11,393.62  43.26% 18.97%
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY New Perspsctive Fund-329A 5/1410 §92066.44 $7,205.49 26.69% 14.09%
Account 2852 New World Fund-529A £/1410 £75,15%.38 $289627 9.95% 7.90%
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A 51410 $89,440.49 $4,644.82  29.23% 13.16%
$459,392.10  $34,315.86 28.86% 14.03%
YCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-529A 1M $50,433.78 $4,31407 33.70% 1753%
MINH-NGUYE! THE LUONG OWNER The New Economy Fund-52%A el $54,797.56 $5,822.26 43.26% 21.36%
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY few Perspective Fund-529A st $47,687.50 $3,732.19  20.69% 14.69%
Account ~7 2782 New World Fund-529A 17440 84007115 §1,5443% 995% £57%
SMALLCAP Warld Fund-529A 12N 34722776 3245261 2923% 14.26%

$240,217.75 $17,865.32 28.73% 15.08%

Total portfolio $499,609.85 55218218 28.81% 14.15%

Historical transaction information: To vew historical purchases, withdrawals, exchanges, dividends and capital gains since you initial investment date shown
above, log in to your account at smaricanfunds.com and click on "View transactions” for mare details.

Fund results from a long-term perspective

We believe investing should have a long-term focus and that one year is not long-term. Therefore, results should be measured over meaningful perods
of ime. Betow, you will find the funds' average annual total retums for periods ended 12/31/13, reflecting the deduction of the maximum sales charge.

Fund incaption date Fund lifetime 10 years § yaars 1 yoar Experne ratio
The Growth Fund of America-529A 2/15/02 13.57% 1.62% 16.84% 2602% 0.77%
The New Economy Fund-529A 2/15/02 11.30 9.27 2100 35.04 0.93
New Porspective Fund-5294 2715702 12.37 g.48 13.54 19.4% .87
New World Fund-5294 2119402 B.63 10.29 1370 .63 113
SMALLCAF World Fund.529A 219802 273 9.29 19.50 21.80 119

Fund results above are greliminary and mey be subject to change. Figures shown are past sesults for the funds and are not predictive of results in future periocts
nor do they refleet your personal rate of ratum. Current and futre resuits may be lower or higher than thosa shown. Share prices and returns will vary, so
investors may lose maney. investing for shart periocls makes iosses more fikely, Fund results for Class A shares of the Amariesn Funds reflect deduction of the
funds’ maximum sales charge (5 75% lor equity funds and target date funds; 3.75% for most bond funds; 2.50% for intermediate and short-term bond funds).
These is no sales charge for American Funds Money Market Fund Class A thares. Results for other share classes are at net asset value. If 2 sales charge had
boer deducted, retults would have been lower. invesoment results assume al distribtions are reinvested and reflect applicable fees and expanses. For current
infarmation, including month-and results, rasults that reflect the impact of sales charget andl results for Class A sharas at net asset value, please visit
arnericanfunds.com, Expense ratios are 35 of each fund’s most recent prospactut. Expanse ratios reflect any applicabile fee waivers or expame reimbursements.
Pleass see the fund’s most recent sharehotder report of prospectus for details, nvestment results reflect the waivers and/or reimbursernents, without which they
would have been lower.

DEFT000018
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Primary account number: 2852
From Capital Group

Activity detail for account 852 Account value: $459,392.10

Account ragistration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGLYET THE LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

The Growth Fund of Ameria-529A  Fund number: 1005 ‘Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth

20.79% of the accaunt's assets sre in this funa Baneficiary nge: 4 SUCCHIAOr CWNINS
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yearto-dare: Dividends 423503  Short-term capial gains 4000 Long-term capital gains $5,751.28
Year-to-date transaction history

Tr&do date Da.cript&on . Dol lar armouant Share price / NAY Shares traneacted Shars balance
01/01413 Beginning balance $71.430.57 £34.131 ¢ %3413 2,092 897
12/18413 income Divicend G.1123 $233.03 $41.86 /7 $431.86 5.642 2,098.539
12718743 Capital Gain 2,748 $5.751.28 $41.86 7/ $41.46 138.053 2,236592
12020793 2014 Annuai Fee $10.00 $4203 / %4203 0.236 2,236,354
12/3%A13 Ending balance $95,492.32 342,70 7 L2770 2236354

The New Economy Fund-529A  Fund number. 1014 Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth

23.34% of the account's assets ane in this fund Beneficiary aga: 4 Successor ownen
. JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yearto-date: Dividends §317.94 Shoreterm capital gains $344.46  Long-term caphtal gains §5988.32
Year-to-date transaction history

Frade dste  Dascription Dollar smeurt Shara price / NAV Sharer tramsacted Share baisnce
01/01/11  Beginning balance $74854.03 $28.25 /s 328.2% 2.649.700
12/26/13  Capital Gain 2.26 $5,988.32 $3780 /7 13780 158.421 2808124
12/26/13  Income Dividend 0,12 3317.96 33780 / 3$37.80 8412 28156533
12/26/13  Shart Term Gain (.13 334446 $37.80 +  $37.80 9.313 2,825.646
12431713 Ending balance $107,233.27 $37.95 83795 2.825.646

Capitat gain, The fund's December payment included a short- andfor long-term capital gain distribustion of $2.39C per share.

New Perspective Fund-529A  Fund number: 1007 Symbol: CNPAX Obijective: Growth

20,04% of the aczount’s assets armm in this fund Beneficiary sge: 4 Succwmsor owner
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yaer-to-date: Dividends §734.45  Shor-lerm aapitef gains 000  Long-term capital gaing $4,107.08
Year-to-date transaction history

Tracs dote  Description Dullar amount Shavw price f NAY Shares transacted Share balance
01701413 Begirning balance $72.670.98 $31.00 /7 100 2,344,225
12/26/13  Foregn Tax Pad £90.9% /33692 2,344,225
12/26¢13  Income Dividend 0.2747 164396 $3692 /1 $3692 17.442 2,361,667
122613 Capital Gain 1.752 $4,107.08 $36.92 / 33692 111.243 24720
12/31/13  Ending balance $92,066.44 $3723 4 $37.23 2,472.910

New World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1036  Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth

146.26% of the account's assets are in this fund Baneficlary age:4 Sucoessor awner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends $77130 Short-term capital gains WO0 Longterm capital gaing $£775.83
Year-to-date transaction history

Tracke dete  Description Duoiler amount Share price f NAY _Sl-a_m transacted Share batante
01/01/113  Beginning balance $48,358.70 $54.10 /  §54.50 1,263.562
12/26013  Capital Gain 0.414 §775.83 £$57.70 / $57.70 13.444 1,277.008
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AMERICAN December 31, 2013 Page 4 of 6
%

FUNDS Primary account number: 2852

From Capital Groug

Activity detail for account P852 {continued)

Account registration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MIWH-NGUYET Tidi LUONG OWNER
FRO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

New World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1036  Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth

Year-to-date transaction history

Account value: $459,3%92.10

Trade dote  Destription Doflar amourt Share peice / NAV Sharas trarmacted Share balance
12/26/33  income Dividend 0.5358 $577.02 $52.70 7 853770 11.733 1,288.744
12/26/13  Foreign Tax Paid $96.28 { $57.70 1,288.741
13/31413 Ending balance $75,159.38 §58.32 / §%8.32 1,288.741

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1035 Symbol: CSPAX  Objective: Growth

19.47% of the accaunt’s assets are in this fund Beneficiary age: 4 SUCLISSOr GWReT:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yearto-dats: Dividends £44 85 Shortterm capital gaing S200  Long-term capitsl galns $4.244 16
Year-to-date transaction history

Trace date  Description Drolisr smount Shars price F NAY Shares transacted Shate balance
01/01/13  Beginning balanca $49.211.856 $39.48 7 339466 1,745.130
12/26113 Foreign Tax Paid $44.85 { $4B.41 1,745.130
12426713 Capital Oain 2422 $4,244 .18 $48.41 /7 $4841 87.671 1.832.801
12437113 Ending balance $89.440.49 $4880 / $48.80 1,832.801

Spacial notice. Aithcugh the fund did not pay dividends, it diid pay foreign taxes. If you recelve a Form 1099-DIV, you will see your foreign tax amount in
both the dividends and foreign tax boxes.

Activity detail for account 2782 Account value: $240,217.75

Account registration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAMEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A  Fund number: 1005  Symbol CGFAX  Objective: Growth

21.00% of the account’s assets are in this fund Bannfidary age: 3 Successor ownatr:
JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends $124.13  Short-tarm capltal gains €000  Long-term capitai gains $3,037.80
Year-to-date transaction history

Teads date  Description Doflar amount Shate price / NAV Sharas transacted Share halance
01/01/13  Reginning balance $37,729.28 $3413 /7 83413 1,105.458
12718413 Capital Gain 2.748 $3.027.80 $41.66 /4166 7291% 1178377
1211813 Income Dividand 0.1123 §124.14 $41.656 / %4166 2.980 1,181.357
12/20413 2014 Annual Fee -$10.00 $4203 7 34203 0.238 1,181.119
12/31/43  Enging balance £50,433.78 $42.70 7 %4270 1.181.119

The New Economy Fund-529A  Fund number: 1014 - Symbol; CNGAX Objective: Growth

22 81% of the account's aceets are in this fund Beneficlary age: 3 Succaaser owner
JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-dats: Dividends $142 4B Short-term capital geins $17602  Long-term capitai gains 43,050.11
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Dwncription Dollar ameunt Sharw price / NAV Shares trargacted Share balance
01/0113  Beginning balance $38,251.38 $28.25 / $28.25 1,354,031
12/24413  Shart Term Gan (.13 §176.02 $37.80 / %3780 4.657 1,35B.588
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FUNDS*

From Capitat Group

Activity detail for account

Account registration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

The New Economy Fund-529A

Year-to-date transaction history

2782 (continued)

Year-End Statement
December 31, 2013

Primary account number:

Fund number: 1014 Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth

PageSofé

1852

Account value: $240,217.75

Trade date  Description Doflar smeunt Shace prics | NAV Shares transacted Shate balance
12/26/13  Income Dividend 0.12 $162.48 $3780 /7 %3780 4,298 1,362.985
12/24/13  Capital Gain 2.26 $3,080.11 $3780 7 S$378D 80.955 1,443.941
12/3113  Ending balance £54,797.56 L3195 s $37.95 1,443.941
Capital gain. The fund's December paymant included a short- and/or long-term cepital gain distribution of $2.390 per share,
Now Perspective Fund-529A  .Fund number: 1007 * Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth
19.85% of the account's assets ara i this fund Beneficlary nge: 3 SuCCeIssr SWner:
JAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividands 338042 Shartterm eapial gains SO00  Leng-term capital gaine $2,127.34
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Description Dollar amourt Shave price / NAV Shares transacted Share hslance
/01713 Beginning balance $37,641.29 $3C0 7 $31.00 1,214.235
12726413 Foreign Tax Paid $46.87 / $3692 1,294,235
12/26/13  Income Dividend 0.2747 $333.55 $3692 ¢ %3692 2.034 1,223,269
12/26/13  Capital Gain 1.752 $2,127.34 83692 / S3892 57.620 4,280.889
12/3113  Ending balance 84748750 §37.23 / %3743 1,280.889
Now World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1036 - Symbal ENWAX  Objective: Growth -
16.68% of the account's aseets are in this fund Bensfidaryage: 3 SUCCHISOT oWnar:
JAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends $41228  Shorterm capital gaina 006 Long-term capital gains 41353
Year-to-date transaction history
Trace date  Dwscription Doller smoumt Share price [ NAY Shares transacted Share balancs
010713 Beginning balance £36,445.33 $5410 /7 $54.10 473.656
12/26/13  Foreign Tax Paid $51.33 I $5770 &673.666
12/26/13  Capital Gain 0614 $413.63 8770 1 13170 7.169 580,835
12/26/13  income Dividend 0.5358 $340.95 85770 7 $51.70 6.256 687.0M
12/31/13  Ending balance $40071.15 $58.32 / $58.32 £87.0M
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1035  Symbol: CSPAX Objective: Growth
19.64% of the account's aseets are in this fund Baneficary age: 3 Suctessor owner:
JAMES W VAHEY
Yeae-to-date: Dividends §2348 Short-term capital gains 000  Long-term tspital galny 3224106
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade deis  Dmscription Dollar smount Share price / NAV Shares transacted Share balance
01/N/13  Baginning balance $34,546.25 $39.66 /7 33966 921.489
12/26/13  Capitel Gain 2.432 $2,241.06 $4B41 /5 34B.4% 46,293 967.782
12/26/13  Forwign Tax Paid $23.68 / $4B.4Y 967.782
12/31/13  Erxling balance $47,227.76 4860 7 348,80 967.782
Special notice. Although the fund did not pay dividends, it did pay foreign axes. if you receive 3 Form 1099-DIV, you will see your foreign ax amount in
both the dividends and foreign tax boxes.
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AMERICAN December 31, 2013 Pags 6 of 6
FUNDS®

Primary account numbet 2852
From Capital Group

About your accounts

Information about your investments

Your responsibilities, Please review Ums statament carefully to confinm that we have accurately acted on your nstruciiens. tf you identify any
discrepances, please immediately notiy your financial advisor or cal us at £800) 421-4225. If you delay in reporting an error, we may be unable to adjust
your account.

Rallovers in CollageAmaerica. if you invest in CollegeAmeanca with funds roiled over from anather 529 plan, 2 qualified U.S. savings bond or 3 Coverdedl
Education Savings Account, you'll need to give us appropriate documentation from the transfarring institution showing the earnings portion of the
roliover. We must treat the entire rollover as gamings if this is not provided.

Personal rate of return. American Funds uses the Modified Dietz mathod to calculate the rates of return for your fund holdings, acceunts and pertfalic.
This time-wesghted calculation does not treat withdrawals as losses of investment amounts as gains. The formula factors in the amounts and daily prices
of your aceount activity; the cetutns, fees and expenses of your specilic funds; and applicable sates charges. Calculations may inciude closed and
previously ownad funds, Partfolio rate of returs is the combined return for alt of the accounts on this statement. Returns Jor investments made before
2003 are calculated with an initial investment date of January 1, 2003, and the investrment value as of that date. Returns for periads less than a year are
cumulative total returns and not annualized. Your personal retums may ditfer fram fund results shown on this statement and ontine. You can view your
fund and account persanal rates of retum, updated after each tusiness day, by legging in to yous account at americanfunds.com. For more information,
clease visit americanfunds.com/statement or call Shareholder Services at {BOO} 421-4225.

Stay connected. For the fatest fund information, commentaries ang updates, follow us on Facehook {facebook.com/americanfunds) or YouTube
{youtube.com/americanfunds).

tR]
1)
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AMERICAN
FUNDS®

From Capital Group

For undeliverable madt only
PG Box 7157
Indianapotis IN 46207-7157

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG CWNER
FBO HANMAH ELISE VAHEY

27 VIA MIRA MONTE

HENDERSON NV 89011-2013

Portfolio value of all accounts

$722,775.62

" “Singe initial Investmant on Year-to-cate since
SA472050 11172054
Beginning value $285,000.00 $699,409.85
+  Additions $473,423275 S0.00
- Withchrawals £0.00 000
- Setup/Annuat fees -570.00 8040 -
+/- invesmment gain/decline $264,371.87 $23,285.97
Ending value as of 12/31/2014 §722,775.62 $722375.62

fiend help reading your st
in the above numbers, go 1o americanfunds.com/statament.

Portfolio rate of return
Annuaiized sincal witial investment oﬁ 5:‘1.4;?2010

Year-to-date since 1/ 11'2014

Portfolio value history

== Netinvastment* |

- — Value of ponifolio

$722.776

$481 830

t or aoﬁning key terms? For a description of what's inchuded

$240.925
w H
LTA RS I¢] 1243010 12311010 1AHNT 12/ 127171
§285.000 §324.584 ST 544 $54,140 $409,410 $121,776

* Net investment is the total amount you mvasted minus the tolal amount you withcrew

{imcluding any dividends and capital gains paid o you in cash).

1-AF1.025506 744, 530443

Year-End Statement
December 31, 2014 Page T of &

Primary account number 2852

Best wishes for the New Year

This statement shaws your compiete aczaunt
activity for 2014, We recommend you keep it for
your tax records. Ses our onting Tax Center for tax
nformation, including forms, worksheets, cost
basis information, how o make IRA contributions
2nd more. Visit us at americanfunids.com/taxes.

New e-delivary option for faster 2014 tax forms
With American Funds' new e delivery option you
can recaive your 2014 1ax forms faster. Register
onfineg to receive email alerts when your farm is
avaitable to prnt or downicad and enjoy safer
access 1o your sensitive tax infosmation. Go to
americanfunds.com/paperless.

Portfolio allocation

100.00%
100.00%

MW Growth

How to contact us

Through your financial advisor
Swaphan Hazel

(202) 792.3121

UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC.

10804 W CHARLESTON BLVD STE 400
LAS VEGAS NV B9135-1205

americanfunds.com

Fundsline® 24-hour autemated service
{800} 325.3590

Shareholder Servicas Representative

{600} 42 5-4225 (M-F 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. Eastern trma)
Mat!

Amencan Funds

PO Box 5273

inciranapolis N 46206-6273

Cwvernight caurier
American Fonds
12711 N. Marichan 5t
Carmel IN $4532.9187

Cluestions about your statement
amencanfunds comfstatemant
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E‘E Year-End Statement

AMERICAN December 31, 2014 Page 2 of &
FUNDS*

From Capital Group

Primary account number 1852

Your portfolio at a glance $722,775.62

Y1 Annualized

Initint Changs in roturn retun

investment Value on value for hce since initis

Education savings Fund dnte 12131744 the quarter  t//14 investmant
VCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-529A &/14N0 $104,270.72 $274025  21%% 13.92%
MilH-NGUYETTHELUONG CWNER The New Ezonomy Fund-529A 51410 $112,068.92 $2.462.12 4.51% 15.469%
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY MNew Perspeetive Fund-529A 514410 $94,950.09 $1,597.74 333% 11.43%
Account - 852 MNew World Fund-32%4 5/14/10 £72,360.41 -$2,708.75  .3.7%% 5.28%
SMALLCAP Workd Fund-529A 51410 $50,984.07 3247811 1.73% 10.61%
$474,634.22 $8,569.47 3.32% 11.63%
YCSPICOLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of Americo-32%A tr/sdl $55,070.03 $1,447.23 919% 16.03%
MINSRGUYET THI LUONG QWNER The New Economy Fund-529A (i iall 357 2468.65 $1,258.18 4.51% 161%
FRO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY New Parspective Fund-329A 14741Y $49,181.1% $827.60 213% 11.09%
Account 782 New World Fund-5294, 177511 $30,578.86 -§1,44419 .3.72% 3.32%
SMALLCAP World Func-529A 17341 $48,042.70 $1,308.51 1.73% 10.31%

$248,141.40 $3,397.33 3.30% 11.54%

Tatal portfolio $£722,775.62 $9.966.80 3I.31% 11.50%
Historical ransaction infarmation: To view histerical purchases, withdrawals, exchanges, dividends and capital gains since your initial irvetiment date shown

above, log in to your account at americanfunds.com ard click on “View transactions” for moxe details,

Fund results from s long-term perspective

We pelieve investing should have a long-term focus and that one year is not long-tem. Therelore, results should be measured over meaningful pericds
of ime. Baiow, you will find the funds' average annual total retums for periods ended 12/31/14, reflecting the deduction of the maximum sales charge.

Fund inception dete Fund lifstime 14 yoars 5 yoars 1 ywar Expanss ratic
The Growth Fund of America-5294 2445/02 1346% 7.35% 1208% 290% G.74%
The New Economy Fund.-529A 2115/02 11.08 8.48 13.32 -1.59 091
Naw Parspective Fund-529A 2015/02 12.14 7.37 2.1 279 0.85
Naw World Fund-5294 219707 .79 7.82 174 -2.27 112
SMALLCAP Worid Fund-329A 2119402 @39 M 12.05% -4.13 515

Furdi results above ara prefiminary and may be subject to change, Figures shown are past resuhs for tha funds and 2re not predictive of results in funire periads
nor do they reflect your persorai rata of return. Current and futura results may be lowar or higher than those shown. Share prices and retumns will vary, so
investars may lose money. Investing for short periods makes losses more fkely, Fund resuits for Class A shares of the American Funds reflect dechuction of the
funds' maximur sates charge {5.75% for equity hnds and target date funds; 3.75% for most bond funds: 2.50% for intermediate and short-term bond funds).
There is na sales charge for American Funds Money Market Fund Class A shares. Results for other share clastes are at net asset value. H a sales charge hadt

been deducted, results would have been lower. lwestment results assume ail distributions are reinvested and reflect applicable fees and expenses. For current
information, inchiding month-end results, results that reflect the impact of sates charges and results for Class A shares at net asset value, please visit
ameticanfunds.com . Expense ratios are as of each fund's most recent prospectus, Expense ratios reflact any applicable fee waivers or expense reimbursements,
Plaate see the fund's mast recent sharehalder report of prospectus for details. Investment results reflect the walvers and/or reimbureements, withaut which they
would have been fower,
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@ Year-End Statement

AMERICAN December 31, 2014 Page 30f 6
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FUNDS Primary account number: 852

From Capital Greup

Activity detail for account Account value: $474,634.22

Account ragistration:

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA,

MINH-NGUYET TH! LUONG OWNER

FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A  Fund number: 1005 Symbol: CGFAX * Objective: Growth

21L.97% of the account's ateets are in this fund Benafidary age: 5 Succmsar owner:

JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yearto-date: Dividends $302.36  Short-teren caphal gains $000  Longterm capltal gains wonw
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Dollar smvouat Shars price | NAV Shares tranedcted Share balance
01/01744  Beginning balance $95,492.32 $4270 / $42.70 2,238.354
12117714 Income Dividend 0.1352 $302.36 §4142 /7 $41.42 7.300 2,243.854
121714 Capital Gain 4057 $9072.89 $41.42 1 34142 219.046 2,462,700
12731114 Ending balance $104.270.72 $4234 1 %4234 2,462,700

The New Economy Fund-529A  Fund number: 1014 Symbok CNGAX  Objective: Growth

23.61% of the account’s assets are in this fund Benefidary age: 5 SuccHsor SWner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yearto-date: Dividends $49703  Shon-term eaplinl gains S000  Long-term capital geins $8,547.58
Year-to-date trensaction history

Trade date  Description Dollar amourt Share price / NAV Shares tramacted Share balance
01/01/14  Beginning belarce $102,233.27 $3795 7 $379% 2,825.646
12¢26/14  Capital Gain 3.025 $8,547.58 $3683 /7 83683 232.082 3057.728
12/26/14  Income Dividand D.1759 $497.03 $36.83 /7 $36.83 13.495 3071.223
12/317/1¢  Ending balance $112,068.93 $£364% 7 33649 30Nn.223

New Perspoctive Fund-529A Fund number; 1007  Symbo!: CNPAX  Objective; Growth

20.009% of the account’s assets arg in this fund Boneficiary age: 5 Successor owner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends $670.07  Short-term capital gains S00C Longstarm capital gains $5.66256
Ysar-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description _ Doller amourt Sharw price / NAY ) MM,, Share halance
01/01/1¢  Beginning balance £92,066.44 $37.23 /7 1323 2,472.310
12/26/14  Income Dividend 0.2015 $498.29 $3630 / 83630 13.727 2,485.637
12/26/14  Capital Gain 2.29 £5,662.94 $3630 7/ $3630 154,004 2,642.641
12/26/14  Foreign Tax Paid $111.78 I 33630 2,642.641
12/317%4  Ending balance $94,950.09 $3593 /7 $3593 2,642.641

New World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1036 Symbol: CNWAX  Obijective: Growth -

15.25% of the sccount’s ansets are in this fund Beneficiary age: 3 Sucoesaor owner;
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Year4o-date: Dividends $492.57 Short-terrn capital gains S000 Long-term capitsi gains £3,393.26
Year-to-date transaction history

Trads date  Description Doliar amount Share price / NAY Shares transacted Share balance
01/01/14  Beginning balance $75.159.38 $58.32 + 85832 1,288,741
12/26/14  Capital Gain 2.633 $3,393.26 $5345 /7 35345 63.483 1,352,226
12/26/14  Income Dividend 0.4565 £588.31 $5345 + 35345 11.007 1,363,233
12/26/14  Foreign Tax Paid $104.26 f $53.45 1,363,233
12/31/14  Ending balance $72,360.41% $53.08 7/ %5308 1.363.233
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FUNDS Primary account number: 2852

From Capital Group

Activity detail for accou 852 {continued) Account value: $474,634.22

Aczcount registration:

VCSF/COLLEGEAMERICA

MitH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER

FBO HANNAH ELISE VAREY

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1035  Symbol: CSPAX  Objective: Growth

18,17% of the 2ccount's atsets are (i this fund Bensficary 2ge: 5 Succeassor owner:

JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yearto-date: Dividends $4729 Short-term capital gains 5040 Long-tesm capital gains $8,705.80
Year-to-date transaction history

Tracis dute  Description Doilar kmournt Shars price f NAV Sharay tramsacted Share baiance
0i/01/14  Beginning balance 589,440.69 $4880 / 84880 1.832.80%
12:26414  Capital Gain 4.75 $8.705.80 $4508 /7 $45.08 193,119 2,025 %0
12/26/14  Foreign Tax Paid $47.29 ¢ 34508 2,025.920
12/21114  £nding balance $90,984.07 4591 /7 34491 2,025.920

Activity detail for account P782 Account value: $248,141.40

Account registration:

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER

FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A  Fund number: 1005 Symbol: CGFAX  Obijective: Growth

22.49% of the account’s assets s7a in this fund Benelicary age: 4 Successor owner

JAMES W VAHEY

Yearto-date: Dividends $159.69  Short-term capital gaine 000 Long-term capitzl gains 4,791,890
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Deacription Dolinr amount Share price / NAV Sharss trareacted Shate balance
Q1/01/16  Beginning balance £50,433.78 $42.70 / 34270 1,181.119
12717714 Capital Gain 4.057 $4,79.80 $41.42 + $41.42 115.488 1,296.807
12117414 Income Dividend 0.1352 $159.69 $4142 s %4142 3.855 1,300 662
12/3114  Ending balance $55.070.03 $4234 / 34234 1.300.662

The New Economy Fund-529A  Fund number. 1014 Symbolh: CNGAX  Objective: Growth

23.08% of the account's assets are in this fund Beneficiary age: 4 Sutcensor owne::
JAMES WV AHEY
Yearto-date; Dividends £25399 Short-term capital gains 3000  Long-tesm capital gains 54.367.92

Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Dotar amaurt Share price { NAY Shates travgacted Share balance
0101414 Beginning balance 454,797.54 $37.95 + %$37%5 1,443 941
12/26/%4  Income Dividend 0.1759 §253.99 $36.83 7 $34E3 4£.8%6 1,450.837
12/26514  Capial Gain 3.025 $4,367.92 $3483 7/ 335683 118.597 1,569.434
12431414 Ending balance $57,2568.6% $364% /%3649 1,569.434

New Perspective Fund-529A  Fund number. 1007 Symbol: CNPAX Objective: Growth

19.82% of the account’s assets are in thit furd Seneficinry age: 4 Suceassar oOwner:
JAMES W VAREY -
Year-to-date: Dividunds 331400 Short-term capital gaine S$00C  Longterm capital gaing 293324 g
Year-to-date transaction history t
Trade date  Deseripiion Dallar smount Share price f NAV Shares transected Share balpce .
i 80.889 -
01/01/14  Beginning balance $47,687.50 $3723 /+ 33722 1,2 :
12/26/14  income Dividend 0.2015 §258.40 $3630 / 33630 7.110 1,287.99% ¢
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FUNDS Primary account number: 2852

From Capital Group

Activity detail for account P782 {continued) Account value: $248,141.40

Account registration:
VCSPACOLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET TH! LUONG OWNER
FBO MATTHREW JAMES VAHEY

New Parspactive Fund-529A Fund number: 1007 Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth

Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Deseription Doltar smount Share price / NAY Sharas tramacted Shace balance
12/26/%4  Capital Gain 2.29 £2933.24 $3630 / 33630 B0.8DS 1,368,805
12/26/14  Foreign Tax Paid $57.90 /83530 1,348.805
12/31114  Ending balance $49 181.14 $3593 / 33593 1,348.805

New World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1036  Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth

15.55% of the account's assats are in this fund Beneficary age: & SuUCCHIEST QWner:
JAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date; Dividends $34925 Short-tarm capital gains $000  Longterm capital gains $1.809.11
Year-to-date transaction histary

Trads date  Description Doltar amount Share price / NAY Sharss transacted Share balance
01/01/174  Beginning balance $40,071.35 $58.32 7 35832 H87.091
12/26/14  Income Dividgend 0.4565 $312.656 $53.45 /7 35345 5.868 692,959
12i26014  Capital Gan 2.633 £1.809.11 £5345 /7 $5345 33.847 724,806
$2/26114  Foreign Tax Paid $55.59 /5345 726.806
12/3:414  Ending baiance $36,578.84 $53.08 / 5308 726.804

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number: 1035 Symbol: CSPAX  Objective: Growth

19.24% of the account’s assets are in this fund Beneficary age: 4 SusceEsor awnern
JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends $2457 Shortterm capital gaine 5200 Longterm capital gains $4.596.96
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade dite  Deseription Dol ameumnt Share price { NAV Shares tramacted Share balancs
01/01414  Beginning balance $47,227.76 $4880 [/ $48.80 967.782
12/26/14  Capital Gam 4.75 $4,596.96 $4508 / $4508 101.973 1,06%.755
12/26/14  Foreign Tax Paid 32457 4 34508 1,069,755
12/31714  Ending balance $48,042.70 $4497 7 34N 1.069.755

About your accounts
Nl A e e —————

information about your investments

Your responsibilities. Plaase review this statement carefully to confirm that we have accurately acted on your instructions. If you identdy any
discrepancies, please immediataly notify your financial advisor or call us at (BOCY 421-4275. 1f you delay in reporting sn ermor, we may be unabla 1o adjust
YO aCCount.

Roflovers in CollegeAmerica. [f you wwest in ColiegeAmerica with funds rolted over fram another 529 plon, a qualified U.5. savings bond or a Coverdelt
Education Savings Account, you'lt need to gve us apprapriate documentation from the transferring institution shewing the eamings portion of the
roliover. We must treat the entire rollover as eamings if this is not provided.

DEFT000027
AA000552




Bb Year-End Statement

AMERICAN December 31, 2014 Page 6 of &
FUNDS®

Primary account number: 2852
From Capitat Group

Parsonal rate of return. American Funds uses the Modifiad Dietz method to eafculata tha ates of ratum for your fund holdings, accounts snd portfolio.
This time-weighted calculation does not treat withdrawals as |0sses of investment amounts 48 gains, The formula factors in the amounts and dally prices of
your account activity; the retums, feas and expenses of your tpecific funds; and applicable sales charges. Calculations may include clased and praviously
owned funds. Portfolio rate of retum is tha combined ratum for all of the accounts on this statement. Returms for investmants made beiore 2003 are
calculated with an initial invastment date of January 1, 2003, and the investment vahue as of that date. Retums for periods less than a year are cumulative
rotal retums and not annualized. Your personal retumns may differ from fund results shown on this statement and onfing. You can view your fund and
account personal rates of retusn, updated after each business day, by logging in to your account at amaricanfunds.com. For more information, plesse
visit americanfunds.com/statement or call Shargholder Sewvices st (800) 421-4225.

Stay conmected. For the latest fund informatian, commantaries and updates, follow Ut on Facebook {facabooit.com/americanfunds) or YeuTube
{youtube.com/americanfunds).
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@ Year-End Statement
AMERICAN December 31, 2015 Page 1 of &

F U NDS' For undeliverable mail only
PO Box 7157 Primary account number: 2852
From Caphtal Group indianapolis IN 46207-7157
Bast Wishes for the New Year
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA This statement shaws your completa accaunt
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY your tax racards. See our onling Tax Center for tax

information, including forms, workshests, cost

27 ViA MIRA MONTE hasis information, IRA contribution instructions
HENDERSONNV 89011-2013 and maote. Visit us at americanfunda.com/taxes
Get 2015 Tax Forms Faster with E-Dailvery
With Amevrican Funds' e-delivery service, you can
recaive your 2015 tax forms faster. Reginter onfine
10 receive emails alerting you when your forms
are availeble, and enjoy safer access to your
confidential tax information. Go to
americanfunds.com/paperiess.
Portfolio value of all accounts $741,815.18 @ Portfolic allocation
. oo - " Since injtial imvertrant an Yoarto-dute since | . ce T
51145310 1172018 i
Beginning value $285,000.00 $722775.62 . !
+ Additions $173.473.75 000 | -
- Withdrawals $0.00 £0.00 i 100.00%
- Senp/Annual foes 470.00 5000 100.00%
+/- Investmant gair/decline $283,411.43 $19.039.56 . | :
Ending vafue as of 12/31/2015 $741,815.18 $741,815.18 1 1

Need help reading your stastement or defining key terms? Fora ducriptionh&.' what's inckuded
in the above numbers, go 1o amaricanfunds.com/statement.

Portfolio rate of return How to contact us

: — - - . Through your financial advisor
. Annuafized since initial investment on 5/14/2010 §.72% sigpm}z::l *
X2 W23

Yaar-t ince 1/1/20° 263%
Yaar-to-ciate since 5 L e '~ UBSFINANGIAL SERVICES INC.

10801 W CHARLESTON BLVD STE400
LASVEGAS NV 29135-1205

Portfolio value history

m americanfunds.com
| e Vahue of olic === Netinvestment* | !
l oo Bx ! Fundsline® 24-hour automated service
$741.818 (800) 325-3590
Shareholder Services Reprosentative
i (800) 4214225 {M-F 8 &.m. 10 B p.m. Fastern time)
$494 543 . Mall
Amernican Funcs
PO Box 6273
Indianapoli IN 46206-4273
$247.272 } bt courler
- Amerncar Funds
: i 12711 N. Meridian S
[ 0 * CarmatiN 46032.9181
.‘ SN0 1HHMD 127 12z 126113 123114 1205300
SoR5000  S304884 ST SRALMG  SRAN0  StaTIe waLas Cuestions ;’bﬂﬂ_  your statement
* Net investment is the total amount you investac minus the total amount you writhdirew
tincluding any dwidends and capital gains paid to youneash).
1. AF1.025504 744015797 DEFT000029
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El Year-End Statement

AMERICAN December 31, 2015 Page 2of §
FUNDS®

From Capital Group

Primary account number: 85282852

Your portfolio at a glance $741.,815.18

b Annualized

iniinl Change in ratun return

invertment Valus on valve for since sines injtial

Education savings Fund date 1213115 the quarter  1/1/15  Investmant
VCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-529A 5714710 $109,790.3% $7883.86 5.29% 12.34%
MINH-NGUYETTH! LUONG OWNER The New Ecanormy Fund-529A 51410 $116,215.76 $6,752.37  270% 13.47%
FEO HANNAR ELISE VBHEY New Perspective Fund-529A : 5/14/10 $99,928.98 $6300.217  5.24% 10.47%
Accourt 1852 MNew World Fund-52%4 S/14410 $67.97616 $2,7590%  -6.06% 347%
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A 8714210 §93,276.32 $2,859.51  2.52% 2.13%
$487,187.61  $26,5360.04 2.64% 2.98%
VCSPACOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-529A 1 £57,985.25 $4,16386  5.29% 13.25%
MINH NGUYETTHE LUONG OWNER The New Economy Fund-529A I $59.367.73 $3,453.10  3.70% 13.04%
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAREY New Perspective Fund.525A VI $51,760.06 $3,243.30 5.24% 9.&4%
Accounts 2782 New World Fund-529A 37711 £35,241.43 $1.47103  -6.06% 1.04%
SMALLCAP Wotid Fund-529A 17111 $49,253.10 $1.50993  257% 8.44%

$254,627.57 §13.841.22 2.61% .37%

Totatl portfolio $741,815.18 $40,4721.26 2.63% 9.78%

Historical transaction information: To view historical purchases, withdrawals, exchanges, dividends and capitat gains since your initial investment date shown
above, iog in to your account at americanfunds.com and click on “View transactions” for more details.

Fund resuits from a long-term perspective

We beliave investing should have 2 long-term focus and that ene year is not long-term. Therefore, results should be measured over meaningful penods
of ume. Below, you will find the funds® average annual total returns for pariods ended 12/31/15, reflecting the deduction of the maximum sales charge.

Fund inception date Fund 1Hetime 10 ywars § yaars 1 year Expense ratio
The Growth Fund of America-529A 1502 13.26% 6.49% 10.65% 0.75% 0.73%
The New Economy Fund-3294 2r15/02 10,84 764 11.32 -2.28 087
New Perspective Fund-5294A 215102 11.97 &.79 7.63 -0.80 0.84
New World Fund-529A 2119402 6.90 502 .76 -11.46 1.0
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A 2/19/02 2.12 634 579 -3.38 115

Fund results above are prefiminary and may be subjeet to change. Figures shown are past results for the funds and are not predictive of results in future periods
nor do they sefleet your personal rate of retum, Current and future results may be jower of higher than those shown, Share prices and returns will vary. so
mvestons may lose money Investing for short pariods makes losies more bialy. Fund results for Class A shares of the American Funds reflect deduction of the
funds’ maximum sales charge {5.75% for equity funds and target date funds: 3.75% for most bond funds: 2.50% for intermediate and shert-term bond funds).
There is no sales charge for American Funds Money Market Fund Clats A shares. Results for other share classes ace at net asset vahte, f 3 sales charge had
been deducted, results would have been lower. Invastmant rasults assume ail dhstributions are reinvested and reflect applicable fees and expenses. For current
infamnation, incluting manth-end results, results that reflect the impact of sales charges and results for Clags A shares at not asset value, please visit
americanfunds.com. Expense ratios are as of each fund’s most recent prospecius. Expense ratios refect any zpplicable fee waivers or expense raimbursements.
Pleate see the fund’s most recent shareholder repart or prospectus for details. Investment rasuits reflect the waivers srifor seimbursements. without which they
wautd have been lower.
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AMERICAN
FUNDS®

From Capitat Group

Year-End Statement

December 31, 2015 Page 3 of &

Primary account number: 2852

Activity detail for account #

Account registration:
YCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINF-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAHELISE VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A Fund number: 1005 S}mbol: CGFAX Objective: Growth

Account value: $487,187.61

22.54% of ther sccount’s assets are in this fund Bensficaryage: & Successor awnar
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Yanr-to-date: Dividends $579.23  Short-term capits? galny 3000 Long-term apital gains 5835102
Year-to-tate transaction history
irado dete  Description Dollar amaunt Share price / NAV Shares trarsscted Share batance
G015 Beginming balance $104,270.72 $42.30 / $42.34 2,462,700
12/22115  Capital Gain 3.3%1 $8,351.02 $40.77 /  $40.77 204.932 2,667.532
12022115 Income Dividend 0.2352 £579.23 $40.77 /4 84077 14,207 2.481.739
1203115 Ending balance £109,790.3% £40.24 /7 $40.94 2.681.73%
The New Economy Fund-529A Fund number: 1014 Symbok: CNGAX  Objective: Growth
23,85% of the account’s assats are in this fund Penelicaryags: & Succassar owner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends $39496 Shortterm capital gains S0.00  Longtarm aeplital gains 86,329.79
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Dwscription Dedisr amount Shacs price / NAY Shares tramsacted Share balance
01801415 Beginning balance $112,068.93 £36.4% /7 33649 3.07.223
1272215 Capital Gain 2081 $6,329.79 $35.64 7/ 315.64 177.404 3,248.827
12/22/15  Income Dividend 0.1286 $394.96 $35.48 / $35.64 11.082 3,259.909
1273113 Ending balance $114,21576 $35.45 /7 33545 3,259.909
New Parspective Fund-529A Fund number: 1007  Symbok:CNPAX  Objective: Growth
20.51% of thi account’s assets are in this fund Bensficiaryage: & Succesuor oWRer:
JAMES WALTER VAKHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends $482.33  Short-term capital gains 000  Longeterm capital gaine $5.153.15
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Dascription Dalisr amaust _ Si-u-r_o ?r_k- # NAV _ _?&1-.1« s;mw_b_-d. o __5_'1_'_ h.lm«
0Y1A15  Beginning balance $94,950.09 $35.93 /7 33591 2 642.641
12/23/15  Capitsl Gain 1.95 £5,153.15 §3586 /7 33584 143,702 2.786.343
12/2315%  Income Dividend 0.2268 $599.35 §35.86 /7 33584 146714 2803087
12423715 Foreign Tax Paid $82.98 /33585 2,B03.057
12731715 Ending balance $99,928.98 $35.85 [/ 33545 2,803.057
New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036 Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth
11.95% of the account's assats arg in thus fund Beneficiaryage: & SuUCCarvOr oWnerr
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends 3455627  Short-term capital gaing $0.00  Longterm capital gaina 000
Year-to-date transaction history
Tradw date  Dwscription Dotlar amount Share price / NAY Shatws trarmacted Shara balance
G1/01A15  Begipning balance $72.360.41 $£53.08 / 45308 1,363.223
12/23/15  Foreign Tax Paid 59379 /i %4997 1,363,223
12/23/15  Income Dividend 0.2659 $342.48 $49.97 /[ $49.97 1.254 1,370.487
12/31/15  Ending balance $67,976.1%6 $49.50 /7 $49.60 1,370,487
DEFT000031
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@ Year-End Statement

AMERICAN December 31, 2615 Page 4 of &
FUNDS®

Primary account number: 2852
From Capital Group

Activity detail for account 4 2852 (continued) Account value: $487,187.61

Account ragistration;

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THi LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAMEY
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number: 1035  Symbol CSPAX  Objective: Growth
19.15% of the account’s assets are in this fund Beneficiaryage: & Surcetaor owner!
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends £4194  Sharrtarm capitai gains S000  tongterm capital gains $5,735.38
Year-to-date transaction history
Yrade date  Dexcription Dolar amourt Share price f NAY Shares transacted Share balance
1/3A5 Beginning balance $90,984.07 $4491 4 344N 2,025,920
12/22/15  Foreign Tax Paid $41.94 /i 342,68 2,025 90
12/22n5  Capital Gain 2.8 $5,735.38 $42.88 / 84288 133.734 2.159.674
12/31/13  Ending balance $93,274.32 $43.19 /7 %4319 2,159.474

Activity detail for account # P782 Account value: $254,627.57

Account registration:

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET THi LUCNG OWNER

FRO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A Fund number: 1005  Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth

22.77% of the account’s assets are «n this fund Beneficiaryage: 5 Successar owner:

JAMEBS W VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends 430592 Short-term capitai gaing S00G  Long-term capital galns 54.410.54
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Deseription Dolisr amaunt Share price / NAV Shares trapsacted Share balance
0107415 Beginning balance $55,070.03 $4234 / 34234 1,300.662
12/2215  Income Dividand 0.2352 $305.92 34077 7 84077 7.504 1,308.166
#2275 Capital Gain 3391 $4.410.54 4077 ¢ 34077 108.181 1,416.347
12431715 Ending balance $57,985.¢5 §4094 /7 84054 1,416,347

The New Economy Fund-529A Fund number: 1014  Symbol: CNGAX Objactive: Growth

23.33% of the account's assats are in this fundd Beneficiaryage: 5 Succassor ownen
JAMES W VAHEY

Yaur-to-date: Dividencis $205.83  Short-term capital galng S003  Longtesm capital gains §3,234.60
Year-to-date transaction history

Trode date  Description Doilar armaourt Share price / NAY Shatws tvrarsacted Share balarce
Q101715 Beginning balance §57,268.65 $3649 1 13449 1,569.434
12/22/15 income Dividend 0.1284 $201.83 $35.44 + 33564 5.663 1,575.097
12/221%  Capital Gain 2.061 $3,234.60 $35.64 7 $35.64 90.758 1,665 855
12/31/1%  Ending balance $59,387 .73 $35.63 7 $35.65 1.665.855

New Porspective Fund-529A Fund number. 1007  Symbol: CNPAX Objective: Growth

20,33% of the account’s assets are n this fund Beneficaryage: & Suctarsor owner:
JAMES W VAHEY

Yaar-to-date: Clvidends 435342  Short-term eapite] gains 00 Longterm capital gaine 266917
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Dsltar ameunt Shiwe price f NAY Shares tramacted Share balency
o105 Beginning balarce 49,1813 $3593 + 33592 1,368.805
1272315 Capital Gain 1.95 $2 646917 $35.86 + $35.8% 74433 1,441.238
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@ Year-End Statement

AMERICAN December 31, 2015 Page Sof &
®

FUNDS Primary account number: 2852

Froem Capital Group

Activity detail for account # 2787 (continued) Account value: $254,627 .57

Account registration: .
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINFH-NGUYET THi LUONG OWNER

FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAREY

New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number: 1007 Symbok: CNPAX  Objective: Growth ;.

Year-to-date transaction history

Trace date  Dwseription Doillar smount Share prics F NAY Shares tramsacted Shars balarce
12123715 Incomae Dividend 0.2248 £310.44 $3584 / $35.856 8.657 1,451.695
12723115 Foreign Tax Paid $4298 /  %$35.86 1,451,895
12/3115  Ending balance $51,780.06 $35.45 / %3545 1,451.895

New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036 Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth

14.23% of the account’s assets are in this fund Bensfidaryage: 5 Succensor ownar:
JAMES W VAHEY

Yosr-te-dute: Dividends 524326 Short-termcapital gainge $000  Long-term capitaj gaine $0.00
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Description Dollar ameunt Shars price / NAV Shares trarmsacted Share balonte
01/01/15  Beginning balance $38578.84 $53.08 / S$5308 726.805
12723715 Income Dividend 0.2659 $193.2¢ $49.97 7 84997 3.848 730.674
12/23/15  Foraign Tax Paid $50.00 {84997 730.674
12/31/15  Ending balance $36,241.43 $4%460 7 $49.80 730.674

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number: 1035 Symbol: CSPAX . Objective: Growth

19.34% of the account’s assats are in this fund Beneficaryage: 5 Suzcessar owner:
JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-gats: Dividends $22.34  Shertterm capital gaime S0.00 Long-term capital gains $302848
Year-to-date transaction history

Tracds date  Description Dollar smount Share price / RAV Shaves transacted Share balance
01/01/15  Baginning balance $48,042.70 491 7 4N 1.069.755
12/2215  Capital Gain 2.831 $£3028.48 $4288 / $42.88 70627 1,140,382
12/22115  Foreign Tax Paid $22.34 / %4288 1,140.382
12/31/15  Ending balance $49,253.10 $4319 5 %4319 1,140.382

About your accounts

Information about your investments

Your responsibilities. Please review this statement carofully to confirm that we have sccurately acted on your instructions. If you identify any
discrepancies, please immediately notify your financial advisor or call us st (800) 421-4225. #f you delay in reporting an ercot, wa may be unable 1w adjust
your account,

Rollovers in CollageAmerica. If you invest in CollegaAmerica with funds rolled over from snothay 529 plan,  quatified U.S. savings band or & Coverdell
Education Savings Account, you'll need 1o give us appropriste documentation from the transferring institution showing tha samings portion of the roliover.
Wa must 1eeat the entire rollover as earnings if this information is not provided.

DEFTO000033
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@ Year-Eng Statement

AMERICAN December 31, 2015 Page b of 6

FUNDS®

Primary account number: 2852
From Capital Group

Parsonal rats of return. Amarican Funds uses the Modified Diatz mathod 1o calculate the ratas of returm for your fund holdings, accounts and portfolic.
This ime-weighted calculation does not treat withdrawals as iosses or investmant amounts as gaing, The formuls factors in the amounts and daily prices of
your account aclivity; the raturns, fees and axpenses of your specific funds; and applicable sales charges. Calculations may Include closed and previously
owned funds. Portfolio rate of return is the combined ratum for ali of the accounts on thit statement. Retums for investments made before 2003 are
calcutated with an initial investment date of Jaruary 1, 2003, and the investment value as of that date. Retums for periads less than a year are cumulative
1otal renims and not anrwalized, Your personal retums may differ from fund results shown on this statement and online. You can view your fund and

account parsonal rates of retum, updated after each business day, by logging in to your account at americanfunds.com. Far more information, plense visit
americanfunds.com/statement or call Shareholder Services at (B00) 421-4225.

Stay connacted. For the latest fund information, commentaries and updates, {olfow us on Facebook (facebook.com/americanfunis or YouTube
{youtube.com/americanfunds.

DEFTC00034
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AMERICAN
FUNDS*

From Capital Group

For undeliverable mail only
PC Box 7157
Indianapolis IN 46207-7157

VCSPACOLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THi LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAR EUSE VAHEY

27 VIA MIRA MONTE

HENDERSON NV B9011-2013

Portfolio value of all accounts

$774,322.49

Sinee initial imvestmant on

Yesctodate since

42010 1/1/20%6
Beginnng vaive $285.000.06 574181518
+  Addiiens £173,473.75 $0.00
-~ Withdrawals .00 £0.00
- Sewp/Annual fees 5£70.00 $0.00
+/- Investment gan/decline £315,918.74 $£32,507.3%
Ending value as of 12/30/2014 $774,322.49 $774,322.49

Nead help reading your statement or defining key terms? For a description of what's included

in the above nurabers, go to americanfunds.com/statemant.

Portfolio rate of return

Annualized since initial investment an 571472010
Vear-te-date snce /172018

Portfolio value history

T == Valus of partiolic === Net investment*

$774,322

$916.215

$238.107

1]

13211412
7,776

EF IR IRF]
S0

Lreeabaly
2562140

12081011

5347544

* Net investment is the total amount you invested minus the total ameunt you withdraw
(ncluding any dividends and capital gains paid to you in cash).

HAAF1E AF4E B
$285,000 $324,584

1-AF1-J25504744d. ISBEYS

12731715
3741895

L2 A T
3774222

Year-End Statement

December 30, 2016 Page 1ol &

Primary account number: 2852

Best Wishes for the New Year

This statement shows your compiete aceount
activity for 2016, We recommend you keap it for
yaur tax records, See our onling Tax Center for tax
informatian, including forms, worksheets, cost
basis information, 124 cantribution instructions
andd mare. Visit us at americanfunds.com/taxes

Simplify Tax Time With E-Delivery

Benefit from better recordieeping, safer access
and faster delivery of your tax forms, Sign up now
and you will receive an amaif alert as taon as each
tax fosm is ready. Get started at
americanfunds.com/paperiasa,

Portfolio allocation

100.00% .

B Growth
' 100.00%

How to contact us

Through your financial advisor
Stephen Haza!

{7021 792.312¢

UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC,

10801 W CHARLESTON BLVD STE 400
LASVEGAS NV 891351205

amerlcanfunds.com

FundsLine® 24-hour automated service
{800) 325-355G

Shareholder Services Representative
(8001 4214225 (MLF B a.m. 10 7 pm Eastern time)
Mail

American Funds

PO Box 6273

Inchianapolis N 482046-6273

Ovarnight courier

American Funds

12718 N, Mernigan 5t

Carmad iN 45032.9 151

CQuestions about your statement
american(incs com/statervent

DEFT000035
AA000560




LS

Year-End Statement

AME RICAN December 30, 2016 Page 2of &
E ]

FUNDS Primary account number: - 2852

From Capital Group

Your portfolio at a glance $774,322.49

Y10 Annuaiized

initial Changa in return raturn

imvestmant Valuw on valus for tloce since initial

Education savings Fund date 12/30/16 the quarter  1/1/16  imvestment
VCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-329A 514410 $118,968.69 $1.830.33  2.38% 11.73%
MiNH-RGUYET THE LUGNG OWNER The New Economy Fund-529A 51210 $118,681.46 $1,02240 2% 11.68%
B0 HANNAH ELISE VAREY New Perspactive Fund-529A 51410 $101,709.22 3203192 1.78% 2%
Account #85282852 New World Fund-529A 5714110 $70,565.19 -§3,263.03 381% 3.27%
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A 5/14NM0 $98.566.97 -$2,37619  5.67% B.60%
$508,491.44  -56,863.21 4.37% 9.12%
VCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA Tha Growth Fund of America-52%A 17411 $62,832.69 $966.65  B.36% 12.20%
MiIKH-NGUYE TRI LUONG OWKER The New Economy Fund-529A ¥int $60,647.75 -$52245  2.12% 10.92%
F8 MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY New Perspective Fund-5294, Wi 352,682,156 -$1,05247 1.78% 8.12%
Acculnt 485662782 New World Fund-529A 1111 $37.621.71 -$3,739.70 3.81% 1.56%
SMALLCAP World Fund-5294 147111 $52.046.74 -31,254.71 5.67% 7.89%
$265.831.05 -$3,602.68 4.40% 8.39%
Total portfolio £774,322.49 -$10,445.89 4.38% 8.82%

Historical transaction information: To view tustorical purchases, withdrawals, exchanges, dividends and capntal gans since your initial investment dlate shawn
sove, log in to your account at americanfunds.com and click on "View transactions” for more details,

Fund results from a long-term perspective

We believe mvesting should have a long-term focus and that one year is not long-term. Therefore, results should be measured over meaningful periods
of ume. Below, you will find the funds’ average annual total returns for periods anded 12/31/14, reflecting the deduction of the maximum sales charge.

Fund inception date Fund lifetime 10 yeate % yeans 1 yoar Experne ratic
The Growth Fund of America.5294, 211502 13.15% 6.24% 13.59% 213% 0.74%
The New Econcmy Fund-52%A 2N502 Hs? 6.40 13.42 -3.74 085
New Perspective fund-529A 215412 11.73 5.06 .75 -4.06 088
New Woarld Fund-5294, 21902 672 2.43 3.08 -217 1.11
SMALLCAP World Fund-525A 2119432 8.99 475 10.35 .39 1.17

Fund results above #re preiiminary and may be subject to change. Figures shown are past results for the funds and are not predictive of resuits in future periodis
nor do they reflect your persenal rate of return. Current and future results may be Jower or higher than those shown. Share prices and retums will vary, so
investors may fose money. lavesting for shart periods makes iotses mars likely. Fund resufts for Class A shares of the American Funds reflect deduction of the
fundls' maximum sales eharge {5.75% for equity funds and target date funds: 3.75% for most bond funds; 2.50% for intermediate and short-temm bond fundls).
There is no sales charge for AF U.S, Govermment Monay Market Fund Class A snares. Results Jor othar share classes are at net asset vatue. If a sates charge had
been deducted, rasuits woukd have been lowesr. lnvestment results assume all distributions are reinvested and reflect applicable leet and expenses. For cwrent
information, including month-and results. results that reftect the impact of sales charges and results for Class A shares at net asset value, please visit
americanfunds.com. Expense ratios are a5 of each fund's most recent prospectus. Expense ratios reflect any appiicable fee waivers or expense reimbursements,
Pleats see the fund's most recent sharehalder report of praspectus for details. Investment results reflect the waivers and/or rembursements, withaut which they
would have been lower.
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FUNDS Primary account number: . 2852

From Capital Groups

Activity detail for account # Account value: $3508,491.44

Acrount registration:

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER

FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

The Growth Fund of Ameria-529A Fund number. 1005 Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth

23.40% of the eccount’s azsets e in this fund Bensficiaryage: 7 Succestor owner:

JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends $57293 Short-termaepital gains 000  Long-term capital gains §4,78245
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Dol amourt Share price f NAY Shares tramsacted Share balames
0101/16  Beginning batance $109.790.39 $40.94 / 84094 2,681,739
12/21/16  Capital Gain 2.5292 §6,782.6% $42323 7 $42.23 180.612 2,842,351
12/231¢&  Income Dividend .2211 $592.93 £42.23 / $42.23 14.040 2,856,391
12730116  Ending balance $118,968.59 $4165 / $41.65 2,856.391

The New Economy Fund-529A Fund number: 1014 Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth

23.34% of the account’s assots are in this fund Beneficlaryage: 7 Successor ownen
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends 523132 Shortterm eaphal gain 002 Long-term capltal gains 231042
Yaar-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Description Dotlar emournt Share prics / NAY Shares tranencted Share balance
00116 Beginning balance £114,215.76 $35.45 /7 $35.45 3,259.909
12/23/16  Capital Gain 0.7088 $2,310.62 $3587 /7 s3s82 64.417 3,324.326
12123716 Income Dividend 0.0728 $237.32 $3587 s %3587 $.616 3,330,942
12/30/16  Ending balarce $118,681.46 $35.63 7 83563 3,330.942

New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number; 1007 - ‘Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth O

20.00% of the account's sysety are in this fund Bensficaryage: 7 SUCLHEBOr ST
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yeonr-to-dats: Dividends 533924  Shorbtermcapitel galns 000  Long-term cuphal gains $3018.8%
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Mar ot Shave price / NAV . siwu teansocted Share balance
01/01/11é  Begirming balance 399.928.98 $35.45 7/ $35.45 2,803.057
12/22116  income Dividend 0.2639 $739.73 $£35.06 7 $3506 21.00% 2,824,156
127226 Foregn Tax Peid $99.51 1 $35.08 2,824.156
12/22/16  Capits! Gain 1.0754 $3,014.41 $35.06 7 53506 85.97¢ 2910135
12/3016  Ending balance $101,709.22 $3495 7 $3495 2910135

New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036 Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth

13.88% of tha sccount’s msets are in this fund Boneficlaryage: 7 SuccesIor own;
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yaarto-date: Dividands $762.10 Shurtterm capital gaine $000  Long-term capital gains $0.00
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Dollar ameount Shure price / NAY Shares tramacted Share balance
010116 Beginning balance $67,976.16 $49.60 / $49.40 1,370.487
12/22116  ‘ncome Dividend 0.4543 $622.61 $5050 /7 $5050 12,329 1,382.816
12/22/t6  Foreign Tax Paid $79.49 / $50.50 1,382,816
12/30/16  Ending belarce $70,565.10 §$51.02 / $5103 1,382.816
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FUNDS Primary account number: 2852

From Capitat Group

Activity detail for account # P852 (continued) Account value: $508,491.44

Account registration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG CWNER
FBO HANNAHELISE VAMEY

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number: 1035  Symbol CSPAX  Objective: Growth

19.38% of the account’s assats are n this fund Bensfidaryage: 7 Sutcasser owne:
JAMES WALTER VAMEY

Year-to-date: Dividends 433821  Shortterm capital gains 3000 Longterm capital gains $0.00
Year-to-date transaction history
.:I'rada date  Description Doliar amount Share price F NAV Sharss transacted Shera balance
0101146 Beginning balance $93,276.32 $43.19 /7 34399 2,159.674
12721716 Income Dwidend 0.1298 $280.32 4553 / $4553 6.157 2165.831
12/21716  Foreign Tax Paid $57.88 ! $45.53 2,165.831
12030416 Ending balance $98,564.97 $4551 ¢/ $45.51 216583

Account value: $265,831.05

Activity detail for account £
Account registration: o

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET TH! LUONG OWNER

FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

The Growth Fund of Amarica-529A Fund number: 1005  Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth

23.54% of the account’s assets are i this fund Benaficiaryage: & Successor owner:

JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends 31315 Shortierm capital gains SDO3  Long-term capital gains §3,582.22
Year-to-date transaction history

Tradle date  Deseription Diollar amount Shars price / NAV Sharss transacted Share balance
206 Beginning balance $57,985.25 34094 s $40.94 1.416.347
12/21/16  Capital Gain 2.5292 $3.582.22 $4223 ¢ %4223 84.826 1,501.173
12721114 income Dividend 0.2211 £313.5 $42.23 7 34223 7.415 1.508.588
124306 tnding halance 362,832,469 24165 7/ $41.45 1,508.588

The New Economy Fund-529A Fund number: 1014 Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth

22.81% of the account’s assets are in this fund Bensficiaryage: 6 Suecessor owner:
JAMES W VAHEY

Yeor-to-date: Dividends $£12127 Shert-term apitai gains 8000  Longterm capital geins $1,180.7%
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Dwscription Dollar amount Share price / NAY Shares transacted Shars balance
01/01/%¢  Baginnuing balance $59,3872.73 $35.65 1 %3545 1,645.855
12/23N& Capital Gain 07088 £1,180.76 $35.87 s 33587 32.9:8 1.698.773
12/23116 Income Dividend 0.0728 £121.27 33587 / 33587 3.381 1,702.154
12430116 Ending balance 460,647 .75 $35.43 ¢ 335.43 1,702,154

New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number: 1007 Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth

19,82% of the account's assets are in this fund Beneficiarynge: & Successor owner:
JAMES W VAREY

Year-to-date: Dividencls $434.70  Short-term capitai gaine 000 Long-term tapital gains 51,5137
Year-to-date transaction history

Tracde date  Deseription Dollar amount Share price / NAV Shaves transacted Share balance
/0114 Begiming balance §51,760.06 $3565 / 83545 1,451,895
12/22/16  Capital Gain 10754 31.561.37 $3506 /7 33508 44.534 1,496,429
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FUNDS®

Fram Capitat Group

Primary account number 2852

Activity detail for account 4 2782 (continued) Account value: $265,831.05

Account registration:
VOSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBC MATTHEW JAMES VARHEY

New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number: 1007 Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth

Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Boilar amount Share price / NAY Shares tramacted Shars baturce
12¢22/1&  Foreign Tax Pad $£51.54 4 53504 1,496429
12/22/16  Income Divedend 0.2639 338316 $35.06 7 33506 10.929 1,507.358
12/301&  Ending balance $52,682.16 34595 ¢ 8349 1,507.358

New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036 Symbol CNWAX  Objective: Growth

$4,15% of the account's assets are in this fund Benefidaryaga: & Successor owner:
JAMES W VAHEY

Yearto-dats: Dividends $374.33  Short-termcapital gaim 000  Loag-term capital gains 50.00
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Description Dollas smount Share price / NAV Shares transacted Share balance
[ Yal Beginning batance $356,241.43 $49.460 ¢ %4980 730.674
12422116 Income Dividend 0.4543 £331.55 $5050 ¢ 85050 6$.573 737.247
12/2216  Foreign Tax Paid $42.38 /85050 737.247
12/30/16  Ending balance $£37,621.7% $51.03 + $51.03 737.247

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number: 1035 Symbol: CSPAX  Objective: Growth

19.58% of the account's assets are in thit fund Bensficiaryage: & Successor owner:
JAMES W VAMEY
Ysarto date: Dividends $178.58  Shert-tarm capitai gains $0.00 Lengterm apital gains 2000
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade dete  Deseription Dallar emount Share price f NAV Shares trargacted Shars balerce
01/01/16  Beginning balance $49,253.10 $4319 7 $431¢ 1,140.382
122146 Foreign Tax Paid $30.54 /34553 1,140.382
12021716 Ingome Dividend 0.1298 $148.02 $45.53 /7 %4553 3.257 1,143.633
12/30r16  Ending balence $52,0446.74 4455 s $45.51 1,143.633

About your accounts

Information about your investments

Your responsibilities. Please review this statement carefully to confirm that we have scontaly acted on your insteuctions. if you identify any
discrepancies, plesse immediately notify your financial advisor or cali us at {800} 421.42725. If you delay In reporting an error, we may be unable to adjust
Your account. )

Rollovers in CollegeAmaerica. If you invest in CoftegeAmerica with funds rolted aver from another 529 plan, 8 quafified U.S. savings bond or a Coverdell
Education Savings Account, you'ti need to give us apprapriste dacumentation fram the transferfing institution showing the eamings portion of the rollover.
We must treat the entire rollover as earrungs i this infarmation is not provided.
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FUNDS®

From Capital Group

Primary account number: 2852

Parsonal rate of return. American Funds uses the Modified Cietz mathed to calculate the rates of return for your fund heldings, accounts and portfolic,
This time-weighted calcutation does not treat withdrawals 25 lossas or investment amounts as gains. The formuls factars in the amounts and daily prices of
your account activity; the retumns, fees and expanses of your specific funds; and applicable sates charges. Calculations may include closed and previously
owned funds. Portfolio rate of retum is the combined retum for all of the sccounts on this statement. Raturms for investments mada before 2003 are
calcutatad with an initial investment date of January 1, 2003, and the lvestment value &3 of that date. Returns far periods less than 3 year are cumulative
total returns and not annualized. Your personal raturne may differ from fund results shown on this statement and online. You can viaw your fund and
account personat rates of retum, updated after sach business day, by fogging In 1o your account at americanfunds.com. For more informalion, pleasa visit
americanfunds.com/statement or call Shareholder Services at {800} 421-4225.

Stay connacted. Far the latest fund information, commantaries and updates, follow us on Facebook {facebooi.com/americanfunds or YouTube
{youtthe.com/amaricanfundsl.
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AMERICAN
FUNDS®

From Capital Group

For undefiveraple mal only
PO Box 7157
indhanapolis IN 46207-7157

VCSPACOLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THi LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

27 VIA MIRA MONTE

HENDERSON NV 89011-2013

Portiolio value of all accounts $1,003,072.32

Year-End Statement

Becember 31, 2017 Pagelof b

Primary account number: 2852

Best Wishes for the New Yaar

This statarmnent shows your complete account
activity for 2017. We recammend you keep it for
your tax records, See our onfine Tax Center for tax
informauon, including forms, worksheeats, cost
basis irfgrmation, IRA contribution instructions
and more. Visit us at amsricanfunds.com/taxes.

Want Tax Forms 1-3 Wawks Faster?

Going paperless is the fastest and safest way to
receive your farms. We'il email you when each
one is ready. To sign up now, visit
americanfunds.com/fasterforms.

Portfolio allocation

Einee initial investment on Yeoriic.date since |

51452000 LR cikd !

Beginning value £285,000.0¢ §714.322.49 ‘;
+ Additions $123.473.75 %0.00 ‘l
- Withcrawals $0.0G 5000
- SetwpfAnmal fees 570,00 $0.00 -
+/- investment gain/dechng §544,668.57 $228,749.83
Ending value as of 12/31/2017 $1,003,072.32 $1,003,072.32 |

Need help reading your statament or defining key tarms? For a description of what's included E
irt the sbove numbers, go to americanfunds.com/statament. :

Portfolio rate of return

© Annualized since initial investment on 5/14/2010 - T i
Year-to-dale sinca 17142017

Portfolio value history

— Valus of porticlis ==+ Net investment” |

$1.003.072

666,715

$334.252

$0
5440
S35.,000

1W3te
$774,322

LA L]
7.7

PLIn
$1,003.072

1HIN?
5543140

12/31/10
5324584

* Net investmant is the total amount you invested minus the tolal amount yous withdrew
linchudling any dividends and capital gains paid 1 you in cash}.

1-AF1.025506744. 47957

f
!
1

106.00%
100 00%

How to contact us

Through your financial advisor
Stephan Hazel

{702} 792.3121

UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC.

10801 W CHARLESTON BLVD STE 400
LASVEGAS NV 891351205

amaericanfunds.com

FundsLine® 24-hour automated service
{800} 325-35%0

Shareholder Sarvices Representative

{800) 429-4225 (M-F B a.m. 1o 7 p.m. Eastern ime)
Mail

Amarican Funds

PO Box 6273
Indlianapotis 1N 46206.6273

Overnight couriar
Amaurican Funds
12711 N. Mandian §t
Carmngl IN 460329183

Questions about your statement
amarncantunds comSIaTemen
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L
FUNDS Primary account number 2852
From Capital Group

Your portfolio at a glance $1,003,072.32

Y1 Annualized

Initial Change in return ratorn

irvextment Value on walus for since sincw inttial

Education savings Fund date - N7 thequarter  1/1/17  investenant
WCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-529A SH4AMG $149.965.15 39.660.22 2608% 13.50%
MINH-BGUYETTHE LUONG OWNER The New Econamy Fund-527A 5410 £159,381.34 $8,323.12 34.29% 14.40%
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY New Parspactive Fund-529A sS40 §130,989.24 3570793 28.79% 11.50%
Account # 2852 New World Fund. 5294 514410 $93,482.08 $4,857.40 32.48% &%
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A S840 $124 942,01 $5,799.65 26.76% 10.82%
$5658,760.82 834,348,332 29.55% 11.5%%
VCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-5294 7N $£79,203.80 $5,101.96 2606% 14.14%
MIRH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER The New Economy Fund-S294 17711 $81,445.92 $4,253.2d  34.29% 14.11%
FBO MAITHEW JAMES VAREY New Perspective Fund-529A W71 $47,848.26 $2,95650 287%% 1.01%
Azcount # 7az New World Fund-5294 177711 £49,839.85 32568969 3245% 5.88%
SMALLCAP World Fund-5294 11 $65,973.67 $3.062.42 2676% 10.54%

$344,311.50 $17,943.81 29.5Z% 11.35%

Total portfolic $1,003,072.32 $52,312.13 29.54% 11.41%

Historical transaction information: To view historical purchasas, withdrawals, sxchanges, dividends and capital gains since your initial investment date shown
above, log in to your accaunt at amaricanfunds.com and click on “View transactions” for mare details.

Fund results from a long-term perspective

We believe investing should have a long-term focus and that one yaar is not long-term. Therefore, results should e measured over mearingfut periods
ot time. Below, you will find the funds’ average annual total retums for periods ended 32/31/17, reflecting the deduction of tha maximum sales charge.

Fund incaption date Fund lifetime 10 yoars 5 ysars 1 year Expariss ratio
The Growth Fund of America-529A 215402 $3.42% 1.61% 14.63% 18.81% 072%
The New Economy Fund-529A 215102 11.20 8.4 14.95 26,58 050
New Perspactive Fund-529A 2110402 1208 647 11.18 21.39 0.84
New World Fund-329A 20902 197 24C 3.2 24.87 1.14
SMALLCAP Word Fund-5294 219/02 9.59 L58 112 19.4% 1.14

Fund results above are preliminary and may be subject to change. Figures shown are past resuits for the funds and are not predictiva of results in fiure periods
por do thay reflect your personal rata of return. Curtent and future results may be lower or higher than those shown, Share prices and returns will vary, so
investors may lose money. investing for short periods makes losses mora likely. Fund results for Class A shares of the American Funds reflect deduction of the
funds' maximum sales charge (5.75% for equity funcis and target date funds; 3.75% for rost bond funds; 2.50% for intermediate and short-term bond funds).
There is no sales charge for AF U.S, Government Money Market Fund Class A shares. Resuits for other share classes are at net assel value, If 2 sales charge had
beeo deducted. results would have been lower. investment results assume alf distributions are reinvested and reflect applicabla fees and expenses. Fer current
information, including manth-end results, results that reflect the impact of sales charges and resutts for Class & shares at net asset value, please visit
americanfunds.com. Expanse ratios are as of each fund's most recent prospectus. Expense ratios reflect any applicable fee waivers or expense reimbursements,
Pieass see the fund’s most recent shareholdsr report or prospectus for details. investment results reflect the waivers and/or reimbursements, without which they
waukd have been fower.

TRAAFS IORTL AT
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L)
FUNDS Primary account number:

Fram Capetat Group

Activity detail for account

Account registration:
VCSF/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THi LUONG OWNER
FBOHANNAHELISE VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A Fund number. 1005 Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth

Account value: $658,760.82

Page 3of &

2852

22.76% of the account's assets are in this func Senafidaryage: B Sutcassor owner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-te-date: Dividends $445.54  Short-term capitaj gains 000 Lengterm capital gains $2.231.57
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade dats  Dwseription Duatlar amount Shace price / NAV Shares trarmmcted Share palance
010117 Beginning balance $118,96B.6% 841,65 /7 $41.85 2,856.391
12/20/17  incame Dividend 0.233 $6465.54 $48.96 / 54B.96 13.594 2,869,985
12720017 Capital Gain 3.234 19,237.57 $48.96 4 54895 188.676 3.058.681
123117 Ending balance $149,965.15 $49.03 /7 549.03 3.058.661
The New Economy Fund-529A  Fund number: 1014 Symbol: CNGAX  Cbjective: Growth
24, 20% of the account’s assers ate un this fund Benefidaryage: 8 Successar cwner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends $232.83 Short-term capital gaing S000  Leng-term capital gains $12,048.35
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade dste  Dexcription Doliar amount Share price / NAY Shares transacted Share balgncs
01/01#37 Begirning balance £118,6481.44 $35.63 7 $35.43 3,330.942
12/22¢17  Copital Gain 3.6171 312,048.35 $44.40 /7 34440 271.35% 3,602.300
12/22/17  Income Dividend 5.069% $232.83 $44.40 / 34440 5.244 3,607 545
12/31/17  Ending balance £159,381.34 544,18 7 34448 3,607 545
New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number: 1007 Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth
19.08% of the account’s astets arg i this fund Beneficiaryage: 8 Successor owner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends $622.19  Short-term capltal gainy 000 Long-term capital gains $6,341.77
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Dmscription . Doflramount  Shweprice/NAV  Sheestraaected Sherebulkoce
01/01/37  Beginning balance $101,70%.22 33495 ¢ 834.9% 2.910.138
12/21/17  Capital Gain 2.1792 £6,321.77 $42.56 7 54236 149.008 3,059,143
12/21/17  incomae Dividend 8.1772 $515.68 $4256 7 84256 12.1%7 3,071,260
12/21/17  Foreign Tax Paid $106.51 f E42.56 3671.250
12/31/17  Ending balance $130,989.24 842465 [ #2485 31071.2680
New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036 Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth
14.19% of the 2cCOuUM’s 33581= are in this fund Baneficiaryage: B Sucqussor ownern
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Yanr-to-date: Dividends $913.54  Shorvtermcapital gains $0.00  Longterm capitol gainy 5882 37
Year-to-date transaction history
Tracle date  Deseription Dollar amount Share price / NAV Shares transacted Share batance
01/01/17  Beginning balance $70,555.10 $51.03 7 $31.03 1,182.816
12/2317  Foreign Tax Paid $65.82 /36587 1,382 814
12/27/17  income Dividend 0.6145 £849.74 $45.81 /7 345.81 12.912 1,395.728
12/21/17  Capitat Gain 0.6381 $882.37 $65.81 / $&581 13.408 1,409.134
12/3117  Ending balance $92.482.08 56634 /4 36634 1,409.13%6
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From Capital Group

Primary account number: 2852

Activity detail for account # PR52 {continued) Account value: 5658,760.82

Account registration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MiNH-NGUYET TH! LUONG OWNER
FBO HANMNAH ELISE VAHEY

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number 1035 Symbot: CSPAX  Objective: Growth

18.97% of the account’s assats are in this fund Beneficiaryage: 8 Successor pwnar:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends £77.7%  Short-termcapital gai,m 000 Long-term capital gains $5,414.58
Year-to-date transaction history
Trace date  Dwscription ) Doliar amount Shaee price / NAY Shares trargacted Share halance
C1/0N17  Beginmung balance $98,566.97 $4551 [/ §45.51 2,1465.831
12020617 Capiai Gain 2.50 35,414.58 $54.78 /7 85478 98.842 2,264 613
122017 Foreign Tax Pad $77.75 7/ $54.78 2.264.613
1273117 Ending balance $124,942.0% $55.17 /7 85517 2,264.673

Activity detail for account # Y782 Account value: $344,311.50

Account registration:

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET TH! LUONG OWNER

FBOMATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A Fund number: 1005  Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth

23.00% of the account’s assets are in this fund Beneficiaryage: 7 Successor owner:

JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends $351.50  Shortterm capitai gains SO0 Long-term capital gainy $4,878.77
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade dmte  Description Daiinr amount Shars price / NAV Shares tranacted Share Dalarce
crng Beginning balance $62,832.69 $41.65 7 34145 1.508.588
12/20/17  Capitai Gain 3.234 $4,878.77 $4B96 1 34896 99.648 1.608.234
1220117 Income Dividend 0.233 $351.50 34896 ¢ 34896 7.47¢% 1,615,415
12/31417  Ending balance $79,203.80 84903 /7 §49.03 1,615.415

The New Economy Fund-529A Fund number. 1014 Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth

23.65% of the account’s assets arg in this fund Beneficiaryage: 7 Successor ownaer;
JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends $i1898  Short-term capitsl gains 3000 Long-tarm capits] gains §4,156.85
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Dascription Lrolisr amount Share price / NAV Shares tranaacted Share balarce
C1/01/17  Beginning balance $460,647 .75 $35.63 / $35.43 1,702.154
12/22/17  Capital Gain 3.617% $6,1546.86 $44.40 7 34440 138.668 1.840.822
12722017 incama Dividend 0.069% $£118.98 444,40 /7 34440 2.680 1,843.502
12/31717  Ending batance $81,445.92 $44.18 /7 %4418 1,843.502

New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number: 1007 Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth

19.74% of the account's assefs are in this fund Banafitiaryage: 7 Succeasar owner:
JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends 5322.27 Short-term capital gains 000 Long-twrm capital gaina $3.266 83
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade dste  Description Dollar amount Share price / NAY Shares traruncted Shara baienca
013117 Begning balance $52,682.16 §3495 /7 83495 1,507.358
12721117 Foreign Tax Paid £55.17 /34256 1,507.358

DEFTO00044
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[ ]
FUNDS Primary account number: 2852
From Capital Group

Activity detail for account # 2782 {continued} Account value: $344,311.50

Account reglstration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAMEY

New Perspactive Fund-529A Fund number: 1007 Symbol: CNPAX  Cbjective: Growth

Year-to-date transaction history

Tradw date  Deseription Doltar amount Share price / NAV Shates transacted Shaze balance
122317 Ingome Dividend 0.1772 $267.30 34256 / 34254 &.276 1,513,434
1272117 Capital Gain 2.1792 $3,284.83 $4256 /1 34254 77.181 1,590,815
12731447 Ending balance $67.948.26 §42.55 / 84245 1,590,815

New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036 Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth

14.48% of the account’s assets ara i this fund Banaficiaryage: 7 Succesasrownar:
JAMES W VAHEY

Yearto-date: Dividends $488.13  Shorttermcapital gaing 000 Long-term capital gains 47044
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Dwseription Dofiar amourt Share price / NAV Shares tranancted Share balance
O1/01/17  Beginning balance $37.424.71 $51.03 ¢ $£51.03 737.247
12/21117  Faoreign Tax Paid $35.09 7 $65.81 137,247
12/2117  income Dividend 0.6145 $453.04 24581 /1 §45.81 6.884 7d44.13
12/21/317  Capital Gain 0.6381 $470.44 $45.81 7 $45.8¢ 7.148 751,279
123117 Ending balance £49.829.53 36636 ¢ 36624 751.279

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number: 1035 Symbo_l: CSPAX  Obijective: Growth

1. 16% of the acsount's agats are in this fund Benefictaryage: 7 Successor owner:
JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends $41056 Shor-term aapitaf goins S000  Long-term aapial gains s2. 85908
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade dats  Description ' Dalisr amaurt Share price / NAV Shacss tranvacted Share balance
01/0%/17  Baginning balante £52,046,74 $4551 /7 4551 1,143,633
124204117 Capital Gain 2.50 $2,859.08 $54.78 7 354.78 52192 1,195,825
12720017 Foreign Tax Paid $41.06 f 354.78 1,1%5.825
INT Ending balance $65,973.67 155.37 /7 85547 1,195.825

About your accounts

information about your investments

Your responsibilities. Please review this statement careflly to canfirm thet we have accurately acted on your instructions. If you identity any
discrepancies, please immacdiately notify your financial advisar or call us at (800} 421.4225. If you delay in reporting an arror, we may be unable to adjust
your acgount.

Rollovars in ColleguAmerica. If you invest in CollegeAmerica with funds rolled over {rom another 529 plan, & qualified U5 savings bond or & Covergeli
Education Savings Account, you'll nead to give us appropriste documentation from the transferring institution showing the earnings portion of the roliover.
We must treat the entire roflover as earnings if this information is not provided.

DEFT000045
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FUNDS®

From Capital Group

Primary account number 2852

Personal rate of raturn. Amaerican Funds uses the Madified Diett mathod to caiculate the rates of ratum for your fund heldings, accounts and portfofic.
This time-weighted calculation does not treat withdrawals as losses or investment amaunts as gains. The formula factors in the amounts and daily prices of
your account activity; the retuns, fees and expenses of your spacific funds; and applicabte sates charges. Calculations may include ciosed and previously
owned funds. Portfolio rate of ratumn is the combined return for ali of the accounts on this statament. Retums for investments made before 2003 are
calguialad with an initisf investment date of January 1, 2003, and the investment vaiue as of that date. Retums for pariods less than a year are cumiilative
total retums and not annualized, Your perscaa! retums may differ from fund results shown on this statament and enfine. You can view your fund and
aceount personal rates of ratum, updated ahter aach business day, by fogging in to your account st americanfunds.com. For more informstion, please visit
americanfunds.com/statement or call Shareha!der Sarvices at (B0C) 421-4225.

Stay connectad. For the latest fund informetion, commentaries and updates, follow us on Facebook {facebook.com/americanfunds or YouTube
(youtube.com/americanfundd.

DEFT000046
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AMERICAN
o For undelivarable mail anly
FUNDS PO Box 7157
From Capital Group Indianapalis iN 46207-7157
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

27 VIA MIRA MONTE

HENDERSON NV B89011-2013

Portfoho \mlue of all acanunts

$937,878.18

mmmum Yaarto-date since :
5/14/2010 RO |
Beginning vahe $285.000.00 $1.003,072.32 l :
+ Additions $173,472.75 50.00 !
- Withdrawals $0.00 $0.00
- Setup/Annual foes $70.00 i
+/- lrvestment gainddacling $479,474.43 54519414
Ending value as of 12/31/2018 $937,878.18 $937.878.18 !

" Need help reading your statement or defining key terms? For a description of what's inchudled

in the above numbers, go to amaricanfunds.com/statemont.

M siﬁu 'rnét‘uai investment an I5}14f2010
ear-to-clate :w:e H‘I!2018

Portfoito value hastory

9.08% |
650% |

—— Value of portiolic === Net investment® |

$917.07%

25,252

.
O'.
B
r—amt

$312.026

e mm g

30
M0 1230 12312 1231714 1231458
$285,000 5324584 $543,140 Lyr-®r e AR

* Net Investment is the total amount you investad minus the total amount you withcrew

{'rnc!udmg any dw dwlderdt and capital gains p; pad to you in a'h}. e

1-AF1.025506744- 116857

Year-End Statement

December 31, 2018 Page iof &

Primary account number: 2852

Bast wishes for the New Year

This staternent shows your complete account
activity for 2018. We recommend you keep it for
your tax records, See owr anline Tax Center for tax
information, including forms, worksheets, cost
basis informatinn, IRA contribution instructions
and more. Visit us at americanfunds.com/taxos

Why does out logo now show Capital Group?
You know American Funds for our focus en
providing superior long-tem results. You might
be Jess familiar with Capital Group, the pecple
behind American Funds since 1931. Formore
than B0 yaars, our goal has been to help improve
pecple’s lives through successful irwasting.

Partiolic allocation

[

| - Grown _ 100.00%
! 100.00%

How to contact us

Through your financial advisor
Stephan Harel

(702} 792-3121

JBSFINANCIAL SERVICES INC.

10805 W CHARLESTON BLvD STE 400
LAS VEGAS NV 1351205

smericanfunds.com
Fundstine® 24-hour sutomated sarvice
{800} 325-3590

Sharsholder Services Reprasentative
{800) 421.4225 (M-F 8 a.m. %0 7 p.m. Esstern time)

PO Bon 6273
lefianapolis N 46206-6273

Overnight courier
Amarncan Funds
12711 N. Menidian St
Carmel IN 46032.9181

Quaestions about your statemant
americanfungs com/smtement

DEFT000047
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L
FUNDS Primary account number: 2852
From Capitat Group

Your portfolio at a glance $937,878.18

Yo Annualized

Imitial Change in roturn returs

. investment Valus on value for since since initial

Education savings Fund data 12/3818 the quarter  1/1/16  investment
VCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-329A 514010 $145,4946.53  -$2500259 -2.98% 11.46%
MINH-NGUYES THI LUDNG OWNER The New Economy Fund-5294A 5714710 $152,554.79  -323,204.80 -4.26% 12.07%
FBO HAKNAH ELISE VAHEY New Perspactive Fund-529A 51410 $123.251.34 21882515 -5.91% %.33%
Account 2852 New Warld Fund-5294 514110 $81,945.10 -$7,309.57 -12.34% 4.29%
SMALLCAP World Fund-5294 511410 £112,759.62 -$21,920.48  -9.75% 8.1%
$4615,007.38 39726259 -6.49% 9.33%
VOSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-525A W $76,843.18 -$13,733.14 -298% 11.63%
MINH-NOUYETTHE LUGNG OWNER The New Econamy Fund-52%A W1 $77,957.45 -$11,857.97 -4.28% 11.47%
FBO MATIHEW JAMES VAHEY New Perspactive Fund-529A Wi $43,840.30 -49,750.80  -5.97% B8.58%
Account 2782 New World Fund.-529A 1M $43,688.95 -$3,897.04 12.34% 3.21%
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A U $59,540.92 $11.574.79  -975% 7.59%

$321,870.80 $50.813.76 -552% 8.76%

Total porttolio §037,678.18 -$148076,35 .6.50% $.08%

Historical transaction information: To view historical purchases, withdrawals, exchanges, dividands and capital gains gince your initial invesiment date shown
abave, log in 10 your account at amesicanfunds.com and click on "View transactions® for more details.

Fund results from a long-term perspective

We believe investing should have a long-term focus and that ona year is not long-term. Therefore, results thould be measured over meaningful periods
of time. Balow, you will fing! tre funds’ average annual total retums for periods endad 12/31718, reflecting the deduction of the maxitaum sales charge.

Fund inception date Fund lifatime 50 years § years 1 ysar Expanss ratio
The Growth Fund of America-52%4 riabhrs 13.03% 12.74% 7.50% -B.56% 0.69%
The New Economy Fund-529A 215102 10.73 13.95 804 -9.80 0.86
New Perspective Fund-52%A 2/15/02 1.66 10.67 4.7% -11.32 0.83
New World Fund-529A 21942 683 2,55 0.55 -17.38 110
SMALLCAP Worid Fund-529A 2/19/02 8.85 11.88 3.5% -14.95 iRE

Fund resuits above are preliminary and may be subject 1o change. Figures shown are past results for the funcls and are not predictive of results in future periods
not do they reflect your personal rate of return. Current and futwe results may be lower or higher than those shown. Share prices and returns will vary, so
investors may lose money. Investing for short periods makas losses more Fikely, Fund results for Class A thares of the American Funds raflect deduction of the
funds’ maximum saies charge 15.75% for equity funds and terget date funds; 3.75% for most bond furds; 2.50% for interrmedhiate and short-term bond funds).
There is no sales charge for AF U.S. Govemmant Money Market Fund Cless A shares. Resuits for other share classes are at net asset value. if a sales charge had
heen deducted, results would have baen iower. Investment results assume alf distributions are reinvastad and reflect applicable fees and expenses. For current
information, ncluding manth.end results, results that reflect the impact of sales charges and results for Class A shaves at net asset value, please wisit
americanfunds.com. Expense ratios are as of each fund’s most recent prospectus, Expense ratios reflect any applicable fee waivers or expenss reimbursements.
Please sea the furd's most recent shareholder repart ar prospettus for dutails. Investmant results reflect the waivers and/or reimbursements. without which they
would have been lower.

FIA ACC AR MBS
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Primary account number: 2852

Activity detail for account #

Account registration:
VCAP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYETTHE LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A Fund number: 1005 Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth

7852 Account value: $616,007.38

23.462% of the account's assats are in this fund Beneficiaryage: ¢ Succassor ownaer:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends $810.85 Short-termcapital gains 3000 Longterm eapital gains $14,742.7%
Yaear-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Description Dollar amount Share price f NAY Shares transacted Share balance
G1/01/18  Beginning balance $149.966.15 34503 7 $£4903 3,058.451
12721118 income Dividend 0.2651 $810.85 34048 /7 $40.48 200 3,078.652
12/2118  Capitst Gain 4.82 $14,742.75 34048 / 34048 344.198 3,442.850
12/3118 Ending balsnce $145,496.53 $42.26 /7 $42.26 3,442.950
The New Economy Fund-529A Fund number. 1014  Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth
24.77% of the account’s asséts are in this fund Bensfidaryage: 9 Successor gwner:
JAMES WAL TER VAHEY
Year-ta-date: Dividands Shertterm capltsl gaing S000  ELong-term capital gains £13,158.16
Year-to-date transaction history
Teads date  Description Dollar amaourt Shace price f NAY Shares transacted Shas# balancs
01/03418 Beginning balance $159,38% .34 §44.18 /1 $44.18 3,607 .545
12/19/18  Income Dividend 0.207% 375001 $3g08 /7 $3808 19.695 3,627.241
12719118 Capital Gain 1.6474 $13,158.16 $38.08 7 $38.08 345.540 397278
12/31/18  £nding balance $152,554.7%9 $38.40 / $38.40 3972781
New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number: 1007 3 Symbok CNPAX  Objective: Growth
20.9%% of the account’s assats are in this fund Beneflcinrysge: 9 Succarser owner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends Short-term capital gains .00 Long-rerm capital gaing 57,407 .88
Year-to-date transaction history
Tradedme  Oescription . Dollar smouet __ Sheeprice/NAV. Shesstanacud Share Salance
01/01/18  Beginning balance $130,989.24 $42.65 / %4245 3,071.260
12/21118  lncome Dividend 0.4122 $1,265.97 $3585 / %3585 35.313 3104573
12/21/18  Coapital Gain 2.412 37,407 .88 $3585 / 943585 206,635 3.313.208
12/31/18  Ending balance £123,251.34 $32.20 /7 $37.20 3,313.208
New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036 Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth
13.30% of the account’s assets are in this fund Beneficaryage: ¢ Succugsor owner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividands $888.450  Short-1erm capital gains $0.00  Longeterm capital gains 51.005.42
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Dscription Crotlar amaunt Share price / NAV Shares transacted Share balarce
61/01/18  Begnming balance $93,482.08 $66.34 7/ §66.34 1,409.136
12/21/18  Income Dividend 0.5458 $746%.1% $55.39 /35539 13.885 1,423.01
1202118 Capstal GainQ.7135 $1,005.42 $55.39 /7 45539 18.152 1,461173
12/21/18  Foreign Tax Paid 11949 4 $55.3¢% 1,441,173
12/3118  Ending balance $81,945.10 45686 / §56.84 1,441,173
DEFTO0C049
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Primary account number: 2852

Activity detail for account #

Account registration:
VCEPACOLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number: 1035 Symbol::8SPAX  Cbjective: Growth

D852 {continued) Accountvalue: $616,007.38

18.30% of the ascount’s adsets are in this fund Baneficiaryage: 9 Suctessor owner!
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends $9330  Shertterm capitsl gains 3000  Long-term capital pains 5§7.500.60
Year-to-date transaction history
I:f: :i:rtc Doxriptim:_ B . Dollar anount Share peioe / NAV Shares transacted Shars balance
C1:01/18  Beginning balance $124,942.01 $55.17 ¢ %557 2.264.673
12524018 Foreign Tax Paid £93.30 /34393 2,264,673
1224418 Capital Gain 3.312 §7,500.60 $43.93 /7 $£43.93 1706.740 2,435.413
12/31718  Ending balance $112,759.62 $45.30 7 $46.30 2,435.413

Activity detail for account 4

Account registration:
VCSP/COLLEGREAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A Fund number: 1005  Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth

23.87% of the account’s assets are in this fund

D782 Account value: $321,870.80

Successor ownaer:
JAMES W VAMEY

Saneficaryage: 8

AAQ000575

Year-to-date: Dividends $42825 Shortterm capital gains 5000 Long-term capital gainy $7,785 30
Year-to-date transaction history
Tradw date  Description Daliar smount Shars price / NAY Shares trannscted Share balance
C1/01/18  Beginning balance $79.203.80 $4903 /7 84903 1,615.415
12/21/18  Income Dividend £.2651 $428.25 $40.48 7 %4048 10.57% 1,625.9%4
12/21118  Cepital Gain 4.82 $7,786.20 $40.48 7 %4048 192.349 1.818.343
12/31/18  Ending balance £74,843.18 44226 1 %4226 1,818.343
The New Ecanomy Fund-529A - Fund number. 1014  Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth
24.27% of the account’s astets 20 in ths fund Beneficiaryage: 6 Successor owner:
JAMES W VAHEY
Yearto-date: Dividends 38326 Shaerttecrm capital gains S3.00  Long-term capital gains $6.72399
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Dwesription Dallar amount Share price / NAY Sharss transacteg Shars balance
C1/01718  Beginning balance $81,445.92 $44.18 / S48 1.843.502
12/19/18  Income Dividend 0.2079 8383.256 $3808 / 33808 10,055 1,853.567
12019418 Capital Gain 3.6474 $46,723.99 $38.08 /7 $3808 176575 2030142
12/31/18  Ending balance §77.957.45 43840 / $38.40 2030142
New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number: 1007  Symbol CNPAX Objective: Growth
19.83% of the account's assets a¢e in this fund Beneficincyage: 8 Succeszor SwWner!
! JAMES W VAHEY .
Year-to-date: Dividends $45573  Shorttermcaplesl gainy 5000  Long-term capital gains $3,837.0% 3
Year-to-date transaction history %
Trace date  Description Deollar amount Share price / NAY Shares tramacted Share balance E
01/01/18  Beginning balance §67,848.26 $42.65 / $42.65 1,590.815 E
12/21/18  Income Dividend 0.4122 $655.73 $3585 / $358% 18,291 1609106 @
DEFTO000050
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Primary account number: 85282852

Account value: $321,870.80

Activity detail for account #

Account registration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYETTHi LUONG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

New Perspective Fund-529A  Fund numbar: 1007 Symbdl:-CNPAX Objective: Growth

P782 (continued)

Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Dollar smpunt Share pricas / NAV Shares travmacted Share balanes
12721418 Capital Gain 2.412 $3,83705 $35.85 / 83585 107.01 1,716.137
12/31118  Ending balance $43.840.30 370/ SN 1716137

New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036 Symbol CNWAX  Objective: Growth

13.57% of the account's assets are in this fund Baneflciaryage: 8 Succaisor gwner:

JAMES W VAHEY

Year-te-date: Dividends 7176 Shorvtermcapital gains 3000  Long-term capital gaing $536.04
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Dollar emount Share price { NAY Shacas traneacted Share balance
01/01/18  Beginning balance $49,839.85 $5638 7/  $46.34 751.279
12/21/18  Foreign Tax Paid 263.7% /135539 7151.2%9
1272118 income Dividend 0.5458 $410.05 $55.39 /7 35539 7.403 758.682
12/21/18  Copitat Gain0.713% $536.04 $55.39 /7 85539 9.678 168.360
12131418 Ending balance $43 68895 $5685 7 $56B6 768.380
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number: 1035 Symbok CSPAX  Objective: Growth

18.50% of the account’s assets are in this fund Beneficaryage: 8 SLCCASIOF OWNET:

JAMES W VAHEY

Yesr-to-date: Dividends 34027 Short-term capital gaing SG.00  Lopgterm capital gains §3.960.57
Year-to-date transaction history

Yracks date  Description Gollar amount Shaes price / NAV Shares trarmacted Share balarce
01/01/18  Beginning balance $65,973.67 $5517 / $55.17 1,195.825
12/247%8  Foreign Tax Paid $49.27 ! 34393 1,195.825
12724718 Capital Gain 3.312 £3,960.57 4393 / 84393 20.156 1,285,981
14318 Ending balanice £59,540.92 34630 / 34630 1,285.981

oot your secounts

information about your investments

Your responsibilities. Please review this statement carefully to confim that we have accurately acted on your instructions, ! you sdentify any
discrapancies, plesse immediately notify your financial advisor or call us at (00} 421-4225. If you delay in reporting an error, we may be unable to adjust
your account.

Rollovers. | you roli over funds into CollegeAmerica of ABLEAmarica, you'il need to give us sppropriate documentation from the prior institution showing
the gamings portion of the rollover. We must traat the entire rollover a8 gamings if this information is not provided.

Parsonal rate of retarn. American Funds uses the Madified Dietz method to caleulate the rates of return for your fund holdings, accounts and portoiio.
This time-weighted calculation dogs not traat withdrawals as fosses or investment amounts as gaing, The farmuts factors in the amounts and daily prices of
your account activity; the returns, fees and expenses of your specifi¢ funds; and applicable sales charges. Calculations may include closed and previousty
owned funds. Pordoiio rate of return is the combined retum ior all of the accounts on this statement. Returns for invesimants made bafere 2003 are
catculated with an initial investment gate of January 1, 2003, and the invastment value as of that date. Returns for periods less than a year are curulative
1otal retums and not annualized. Your personai returns may differ from fund rasults shown on this statement and online. You can view your fung and
account personal rates of return, updated after each business day, by logging in to your account at amerlcantfunds.com. For more information, please isit
americanfunds.com/statemant or cali Sharsholder Servicas at {ROO} 421-4225.

DEFTOQ00051
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From Capitat Group

Stay connected. For the latest fund information, cammentaries and updates, follow us on Facebook {facebook.com/amaricanfundg or YouTube
{youtube.com/americanfundy).
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GROUP’ Far undeliverstile mail only 9
- PO Box 7157 Primary account number 852
AMERICAN nckanapolis IN 462077157 i
FUNDS
Best wishes for the New Year
VCSP/COLLEG EAMER%CA . This statement shows your COFI"IFHE'EE account

activity for 2019. We recommaend you keep it
FRO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY for ?our tax _reco.rds. S:ae aur online Tax Center for
9747 W TOMPKINS AVE tax information, inciuding forms, worksheets, cost
nasis infarmation, IRA contribution instructions
LAS VEGAS NV 89147.7250 and mora. Visit us at capitalgroup.com/taxes.

MINH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER

Portfolio aliocation

Portfolio value of all accounts $1,200,572.42

Since initia investment on " Yesrto-datetites
5714/ 2010 1/1£207% ©
Beginning value $285,000.00 93787818 |
+  Additions $173.473.75 000 ;|
- Withdrawals -$3,203.0G -$3,203.00 | R Growth 100.00%
«  SetypfAnnual fees 570.00 .00 | 100.00%
+1- Investment gain/dechine $745,371.67 $265.897.24 |
Ending value as of 12/31/201% $1,200,572.42 $1,200.572.42

Naead holp raading your statement or defining key tarms? For a description of what's inciuded
in the above numbers, go to capitalgroup.com/statemaent.

Portiolio rate of return How to contact us

; ; ) ) Through financial advisor
Anpuahzed since imtial investment on 5/14/2010 10.57% Snphenoug HZ:: ’
Year-to-date snce 17172019 28 450 - 02 923

UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC.
10801 W CHARLESTON BLVD STE 400
LAS VEGAS NV 891351205

capitalgroup.com

Portfolio value history

= Value of portioho___ === Netinvestment* |

i Fundstine® 24-hour aytomated sarvice

11 700,572
{800 325-3590
Sharaholder Sarvices Repressntative
830,302 {800} 421.4225 M-FBam. 10 7 pm. Eastern tima}
Mail
Arnarican Funcs
PO Box 6273
$400,1%1 incharapotis IN $6206-6273
Cvernight courier
¢ Amancan Funds
0 12751 N Meridian St
AP 1243317 12431412 1243104 [PTREFLTA Lefaibal-1 1205417 Carmel IN 456032.9181

aspa  SSA3Ne0  S722778  STIAIZ SOAIATE SLIRSTZ |
sano0 e ’ ' Questions about your statement

* Net ‘nvestment is the tatal amount you invested minug the total amount you withdrew © capnalgroup comistatement
{nchuting any dividends and capital gains paid to you in cashl,

1.ARY.C47 727498581916 DEFTO00053
AA000578




E“ Year-End Statement

CAPITAL December 31, 2019 Page 2 of 6
GROUP*
AMERICAN Primary account number 2852
FUNDS*
Your portfolio at a glance $1,200,572.42
Y10 Anncslized
Initiad Chang in return return
. . irvestrment Vahoe on value for since sibvee irgtial
Education savings Fund date 1211119 the quarter  1/4/49  investmant
VCSPICOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-5294 5/14/10 £185,381.96  $18,69655 28.08% 13.08%
MENH-NGUYET THE LUONG CWNER The New Economy Fund-5294 5/14/10 $191,828.72  $17.872.02 26.40% 13.47%
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY New Perspective Fund-529A 5114710 $159,406.29  $14560.10 30.01% 11.31%
Accountt 2852 New World Fund-529A S5/14710 $103,905.56 $8,554.40  27.45% 6.47%
SMALLCAP World Fund-5294A 5/14/10 $145,632.11  $14548.22 W0.72% 16.35%
$787,154.64  $74,231.29 2845%  11.17%
VCSPACOLLEGEAMERICA The Growth Fund of America-5294 1M $98,405.11 $9,924.54  28.06% 13.38%
MINH-NGUYETTHI LUQNG OWNER The New Ecanomy Fund-5294 7 $98,525.84 $9,179.29  26.38% 13.06%
FOO MATHEVY JAMES VAHEY New Perspective Fund-5294A 17011 §$82,987.02 $7,579.96 29.99% 10.85%
Account # 2782 New World Fund-529A 17m $55,680.02 $4.58409 27.45% S.81%
SMALLCAP World Fund-5294 1 $77.819.78 $7.720.96  30.70% 10.03%

$413,417.78 $38,988.84 28.44% 10.86%

Total portfolio $1,200,572.42 $113,220.13 2845%  10.97%

Historical tr. ction information: To view historical purchases, withdrawals, exchanges, dividends and capital gaing since your initial irwestroent date shown
above, log in to your account at capitatgroup.com and click on “View ransactions” for more details.

Fund results from a long-term perspective

We beiieve investing should have a long-term focus and that one yaar is not long-term. Therefore, results should be measured over meaningful pesiods
of time. Below, you will find the funds’ aversge annuat total returns for perieds ended 12/31/19, reflecting the deduction of the maximum sales charga.

Fund incaption date Fund lifetime 10 yoary 5 yaars 1 ywar Eapense ratio
The Growth Fund of America-529A 2/18/02 13.34% 12.20% 1099% 20.70% 0.6%%
The Naw Ecenomy Fund-S294 2118402 11.13 12.39 10.15 19.13 083
New Perspective Fund-529A 20502 1202 10.06 9.72 25 0.80
New Worid Fund-5294 219402 775 5.66 4635 20.12 1.06
SMALLCAP World Fund-529A 2119402 952 $0.0% 8.83 23,20 1.10

Fund results above are prefiminary and may be subjact to changs. Figures shown are past results for the funcls and are not predictive of results i future periacs
nor do they reflect your parsanal rate of retun. Cument and future results may be lowar or higher than those shown. Share prices and retums will vary, so
irvestors may fose money. Investing for short periods makes losses more fikely. Fund reauhts for Clacs A shares of the American Funds reflect deduction of the
funds’ maximum sales charge (5.75% for equity funds snd target date funds; 3.75% for most bond fundds: 2.50% for imemrnediate and short-term bong funds).
There is no sales charge for AF U.S. Government Money Market Fund Class A shares. Results for other share classes are at net asset value. If a sabes charge had
beon deducted, results would have been lower, Investment results assume alf distributions are remvested and reflect applicable fees and expenses. For aurent
information, including meonth.end resufts, resufts that reflect the impact of sates charges and results for Class A shares at net asset value, please visit
capitalgreup.com. Expense ratios are as of each fund’s most recent prospectus. Expense ratios reflact any apphicable fee waivers or expense reimbursements,
Please see the fund's most recent sharehokder report o prospecius for details. investment resuhs reflect the waivers ancl/or reimbursements, without which they

would have been lover,

DEFT000054
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E Year-End Statement

CAPITAL December 31, 2019
GROUP*

AMERICAN Primary account number:
FUNDS"

Pageiolé

2852

Activity detail for account p852 Account value: $787,154.64

Account registration:

VCSPACOLLEGEAMERICA
MINH-NGUYET THI LULONG OWNER
FBO HANMAH ELISE VAHEY
The Growth Fund of America-529A  Fund number: 1005 Symbol: CGFAX  Objective: Growth
23.55% of the account's assets ase in this fund Eanefictary age: 10 Succesaor owner:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Yeur-to-date: Dividends $1,204.81  Shertterm caplial galns 000 Longterm capitat gaing $11.218.55
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Description Dollar amouet Share price / NAY Shares tranaacted Share balance
D1/01/1%9  Beginming balance $145,494.53 $42.26 1 34226 3,442.8%C
01/08/19  Dist To Owner Earnings -$417.82 $4372 7/ 34372 -9.557 3,433.333
01/08/1%  Dist To Ownar Basis -£341.94 $43.72 1 84372 -7.821 3485512
12/2019%  Income Dividend 0.3523 £1.206.81 $5048 /7 $50.48 23.967 3,449419
12/2011¢  Capital Gain 3.275 $11,218.55 $S048 /7 45048 222.238 3,671.657
12/31119  Eading balance 5185 381,94 £5049 /7 35049 3,671.657
The New Economy Fund-529A Fund number: 1014 Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth
24.37% of the account's assets are in this fund Beneficiary age: 10 Sutcassor owner:
JAMES WALTER VAREY
Yeanrto-date: Dividands $51740  Shorttarm aapital gaing 000 Longterm capital gains $12,675.40
Year-to-date transaction history
Tracie dute  Deseription Ddl-!r amount Share price / NAY o Shares umm:tod_ o Share bafance
61701719 Beginning balance $152,554.79 $3840 / 33840 3.972.781
G1/08/1%  Dist To Owner Eamings -$434.90 $39.31 7 $39.3 -11.064 3961717
01/08719  Dist To Owner Basis -$355.92 $3%.31 /7 391 -2.054 3,952.663
12718719 income Dividend 0.130% $517.40 $4485 7 34485 11.5346 3,964.199
12718119 Capital Gamn 3.2068 £12,675.40 $4485 / §4485 282.618 4,246.817
12/3111%  Ending balance $191.828.72 $45.17 /34547 4,246 817
New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number: 1007  Symbol: CNPAX  Objactive: Growth
20.25% of the accouwnt’s assets are 1n this fund Baneficary age: 10 Successor ownar:
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Yearto-date: Dividends $1.48901  Short-term capital gains S0.00 Long-term capital gaing 4,147 40
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date - Description . Doflar amaunt _ Share price / NAY o S treacted L Sherebatines
01/G1/19  Beginning bafance $123,251.34 $37.20 / $37.20 3,313,208
01/08/19  Dist To Owner Eamings -$351.41 $38.14 /7 33814 -9.214 3,303.994
01/08/1¢  Dist To Owner Basis -§287.59 $3814 / %3814 -7.540 3,296.454
12/20/19  Incoma Dividand 0.4517 $1.489.01 $4645 / $46.45 32056 3,328.510
§2/20419  Capital Gain 1.2582 $4,147.60 84645 7 34645 49.292 3,417.802
12/31/19  Endingbalance £159,406.29 $46.64 7/ 34664 3,417,802
New World Fund-529A Fund number. 1036 Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth
13.20% of thie 3cCOLM'S avsats are i this fund Banefidary age: 10 Succotsar awner
JAMES WALTER VAHEY
Year-te-date: Dividends $1.199.12  Short-term capital gaing 5000 Llongterm capital gairs 3243585
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Description Ducilar ameunt Share price / NAV Shares tranascted Share baimnce
D1/01MT  Beginning balance $81,945.1¢ $58.86 / 35686 1.441173
0108419 Dist To Owner Eamings -$232.51 $57.75 /7 $57.7% 4026 1,437.147
DEFT000055
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m“ Year-End Statement
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GROUP*

AMERICAN Primary account number 2852
FUNDS"

Activity detail for account # 852 (continued) Account value: $787,154.64

Account registration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MINH.NGUYEY TH! LUONG OWNER
FBO HANNAH ELISE VAHEY

New World Fund-529A Fund number: 1036 Symbol: CNWAX . Objective: Growth

Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Deseription Deollar amount Share price / NAV Shares tramacted Share balance
01/08/19  Dist To Owner Basis -$190.28 $52.75 /7 $51.75 -3.295 1,433.852
12/20/19  income Dividend 0.7075 $1,014.45 $69.83 /7 $49.63 14569 1,448.421
12/20/19  Foreign Tax Pad $104.67 ! 6943 1,448,421
12/20/19  Capital Gain 1.8383 3243585 36943 /1 546943 37.855 1486276
12/31719  Ending belance $103,905.56 $5991 1 BN 1486276

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A Fund number: 1035  Symbol: CSPAX - Objective: Growth

18.63% of the account's awets are in this fund Beneficary age: 16 Succwssor owner
JAMES WALTER VAHEY

Yearto-date: Dividends S82.87 Shoreterm capital gaim $000  Longterm capital gains $5,043.24
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade date  Description Dollar amount Share price / NAV Sharwe trareacted Share balance
01/B1/19  Beginning balance $112,759.62 $46.30 ¢ $4630 2435413
01/08/19  Dist To Owner Earnings $324.681 $48.02 / 54802 -5,754 2,428.649
010819 Dist To Owner Basis -$245.82 $48.02 + 34802 -5.534 2,423.113
12723119 Capital Gain 2.494 $6,043.24 §52.78 7 $50.78 104.591 2,527.704
12/23119  Foreign Tax Paid $82.97 / 3$50.78 2,527.704
12/31/19  Ending balance $144,632.11 $580% /7 $58.01 2527704

Account value: $413,417.78

Activity detail for account #

Account ragistratiom:

VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA

MINH-NGUYET THE LUONG OWNER

FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAHEY

The Growth Fund of America-529A Fund number: 1005  Symbol: CGFAX Obje&ive: Growth

23.80% of the account’s assets are in this fund Banefidary age: ¢ Successor owner

JAMES W VAHEY

Yoarto-date: Dividends $4640.60  Short-term capital geirs SO00  Long-term capial gaine £5,955.07
Year-to-date transaction history

Yrade date  Dwscription ) Ooflar amount ﬂvarhof_!ﬂ\' _ MW_ ___?_oﬂb!f_\ﬁ
0101119 Beginning balance $74,843.18 $4226 1 34224 1,818.343
12/20019  Incoma Dividend 03523 $640.60 $50.48 </ $5048 12.690 1,831.033
1220119 Capital Gain 3.275 $£5,955.07 $50.48 s $50.48 117.969 1.949.002
12431719 Ending belance $98.405.11 $5049 / §50.49 1,949.002

‘The New Economy Fund-529A  Fund number: 1014  Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth

23,84% of the account’s sssets are in this fund Beneficiary age: ¥ Succemor owner;
. JAMES W VAHEY
Yearto-date: Dividends $265.75 Shortterm capital geins 000 Long-term capital geins §6,51026
Year-to-date transaction history :
Trade date  Description Dollar amount &npﬁu!lﬂ\r_“ Mba'nuchd Shere balance
Q10119 Beginning balance $77,951.45 $3840 s 33840 2030142
1218119 Capital Gain 3.2068 $4,510.26 $4485 / 34485 145156 2,175.298
DEFTO00056
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E'i Year-End Statement
CAPITAL December 31, 2019 Page 5 of é
GROUP"

AMERICAN
FUNDS’

Activity detail for account 4 P782 (continued) Account value: $413,417.78

Account registration:
VCSP/COLLEGEAMERICA
MIMNH-NGUYET THI LUONG OWNER
FBO MATTHEW JAMES VAREY

The New Economy Fund-529A  Fund number: 1014  Symbol: CNGAX  Objective: Growth

Year-to-date transaction history

Primary account number: ! 852

Trade date  Description Dollar smoum Shace price / NAY Shastas transected Share balsrce
1211819 Income Dividend 01309 $265.75 4485 /7 $44.85 5925 2,181.223
12/311%  Ending balance $98.525.84 $4517 4/ 34507 2181223

New Perspective Fund-529A Fund number; 1007 Symbol: CNPAX  Objective: Growth

20.07% of the sccount's assata are in this fund Saneficary age: ¢ Succassor owner:
JAMES W VAHEY
Year-to-date: Dividends $775.18  Short-term zapital gains SO00  Longterm capital gaing §2,159.24
Year-to-date transaction history
‘_rrad_c dste  Description o o _?_ullw amoutt Share price / NAV Shmn transactad o Share baiwice
01/01/19  Beginning balsnce $63,840.30 $37.20 7/ $37.20 1716137
12020019 Capital Gain 1.2582 $2,159.24 $4645 /7 34445 46.485 1,762,622
12020119 Income Dividend 0.4517 $725.18 $4645 / 34645 146,688 1,779.310
1231119 Ending balance $82,%87.02 $46.64 /34664 1,779.310

New World Fund-529A Fund number: 10346 Symbol: CNWAX  Objective: Growth

13.47% of the account s assets ara in this fund Benafidary age: ¢ Successor owner
JAMES W VAHEY

Yoar-to-dare: Dividands $599.70  Short-term capital grins $0.00 Long-term capital gains 3141248
Year-to-date transaction history
Trade date  Description Dellar amount Share price / NAV Shares tranacted Share balance
010119 Beginning balance $43,688.95 $34.86 7 35488 748.360
127200119 Income Dividend 0.7075 $543.81 $49.43 7 $69.63 7.807 776,167
12/20119  Foreign Tax Paid $56.09 i 346963 776167
12020019 Lapitel Gain 1.8383 $1,412.48 $569.63 /7 569.62 20,286 796,453
12/31/19  Ending balance $55,660.0% $6991 7 3699 796.453

SMALLCAP World Fund-529A  Fund number: 1035 Symbol: CSPAX  Objective: Growth

18.82% of the account's assets are in this fund Beneficiary age: ¥ Surcessor owner:
JAMES W VAHEY

Year-to-date: Dividends 4358  Short-term aepltal gains $300 Long-term capital galns $320724
Year-to-date transaction history

Trade dats  Description Doliar smaunt Share price / NAY Shares tramacted Share batance
0101719 Baginning balarce $£59.540.92 $46.3¢ 7/ 34430 1,285.981
12/23/19  Capital Gain 2.494 §3,207.24 $57.78 7 85778 55.508 1,341.489
12123719 Foreign Tax Paid $43.98 i $57.78 1,341,489
12/31419  Ending balance 17781978 s58.01 4 85801 1,341 489
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CAPITAL December 31, 2019 Page 6 of 6
GROUP’ ‘

AMERICAN Primary account number: 2852
FUNDS”

About your accounts

Information about your investments

Your responsibitities. Ploasa review this statement carefully to confirm thatwa have accurstely acted on your instructions. If you idertify any

discrepancies, please immediataly notify your financial advisor or call us at (800) 421-4225. If you delay in reporting an eror, we may ba unsble 1o adjust
your account.

Rotlovers. If you roll over funds Into CotlegeAmerica or ABLEAmerica, you'li need to give us appropriate documentation from the prlor instlution
showing the esmings portion of the rollovar. We must treat the entire rollover as aamings # this information is not provided.

Parsonal rate of return. Amaerlcan Funds uses the Modified Dietz method to calcuiste the ratas of return for your hund holdings, accounts and portiolio.
This time-weighted calculstion does net treat withdrawals as losses or invastment smounts as galns. The fotmula factors in the amounts and daily prices of
your gccount activity; the retums, fees and expentes of your specific funds; and appliceble sales charges. Calculations may includie closed and previously
owned funds. Portfolio rate of retum is the combinad retum for il of the accounts on this statement. Returns for investmaents made before 2003 are
calculatod with an initial investment date of January 1, 2003, and the invastment value as of that date. Returns for periods less than a year are cumulative
total retums and not annuaiized. Your personat retums may differ from fund results shown on this statemant and onling. You can view your fund and
account personal rates of retum, updated after each business day, by logging in to your account st capitalgroup.com, For mare information, plaase visit
capitaigroup.com/statement or cait Shareholder Services at (800) 421-4225.

Stay connacted. For the latest fund information, commentaries and ypdates, follow us on Facebaok {facebook.com/capitalgroup) or YouTube
{youtube.com/americanfunds).

N
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@American Funds’ New Account Application

Account registration

important This sactian must be completed, mrmwmmbwhmnabnmmMum
Plazsa type or print cieerly.

A wwmwmymwum
Individual Account

Transfer from an UTMAAIGMA Account: ﬁmmurwuamm:mmmmmmm&m detarmine the
mtmmmmmmrmwmmmammmmnmum i the

with MA assete, which invoives mmmmmmmmmawpm
Domdpﬁm mmz.mmmnmmmmwmmﬂmwmmmuamumwhm
Trust Atcount

(T other entity* — pieags specity
mnommmmmmmmmm tst be provided. See the front fo
more detalled information regarding the L'SA PATRIOT Act, " faide m‘w{papa '

8. ammmmmmmmmmwmmuawmmmmm Provide the mquested
information below about the Owner, trustee or custodisn, X tive Accourt is funded with UTMARIGMA assets, provids the minor's mme as

Rasidance askireas (physical 2ddress required — ng P.O, Sanea) Dayilre phoas

__HENDERSON A ol U.S.
Haa

City
M%;Oﬂ%dd&‘_@ haima.d i, LYW,

MaTing addvess (1 Giflerent kram aidencs saarecy [ e BT

Yrus nania (F apgicabil
000000 UD-00-0000

SSN or TIN of trust Date of trust (f applicabia) (mxvddAryyy)

*Note: mmfsmmmm.mmmammwmmm-mmw.mmmwanmw

privacy paliclas, visit am

c. Bamflchry:ﬂmmm%&eﬁdﬂammhmwmko«mmmmmmhhmdmﬂ
education. If UTMA/UGMA funded, provide the name of the Beneliciary of-the UTMAJUGMA, .

gL ANNAR EUVSE - yanEY
R s anas aie

Account registration continued an next page

S s

AA000585
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CollegeAmerica
@American Funds' New Account Application
Account registration
feontinued}

D, Successor Owner whl become the owner of the Account in the event the Account Owner dies or becomes legaly incompetent, The
Successor Owner cannict be the same person as the Account Owner {not applicable to Corporate and Trust Accounts). A Successor Owner
cannct be namead for an UTMA/UGMA Account.

TAMES  WALTER _ ypuey

Neme (pdn
e 40

Source of 529 funding

1 this plan is fund'sd by a roliover or transfer feom another 528 pisn, a0 UTMAJLIGRMA, & Covardedf Education Savings Account or 8 qualified U5,
savings bond, your must complale this section. Otheraiss, conlinue fo Section 3 baiow.

If this Account is being funded by 2 roliover ar transter from one of the following, spacify below:
{1 urmauama

antify Stute whore UTMAJUGMA s astatiigned. Age of majortiy to be wad

[ Another Virginia 528 pian {Setect the appropriate baxes) baiow.)

[T veginta Prepald Education Prograr® (VPEP)

{7} Virginia Education Savings Trusts* (VEST)

{1 Collegeweaalthe
[ Otar quatified tuition program 529 plan including & 529 funded with UTMA/UGMA assate)”
[ coverdell Education Savings Account {fiormerly Education IRAY
[ Quatlfied U.S. savings bond® (specify sates) | JSeries EE L] Serfes

*NOTES: YwmmtpmﬂdaamuMMmmrmmmmmwmdmmmmmtf
mdonotpmﬂdeﬂndomunﬁﬂm.mmmwuwummmﬁmﬂwuﬁmmum
fulure withdrawal from the Account. Plaasa refer to the “Reliovers and transfers” section of the Program Description.

+ You mmmnamhmhmmwmmmmmmmwaﬂsmmm

Financial adviser
This sectian must be filted out completely by & finencial advizer.

We authorize American FMWCmnmwmﬁuwrmmmrmmm:wbmwwm Funds Service Company
of purcheses made under a Statement of intention or Rights of Accurmuation.

—S-é%.n.—y———whnmmg&.w S KV (Pom PARI e
10801 /. Chaclestin 8/l ' ,
g l Wﬂ S;a"v"
meuwumww
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CaollegeAmerica

; D31 have enclosed a chack tor § payable to "CollegeAmerica.”

i Fund namg Fund number Amount Percentage
e Growth ‘ ;

L g ey —Crowth ol of, Merisia gr@r@r@s o _20

{ojescone | _Alew Ecan T HIZHIT N or

: of the following. | L 'Q]@@s or

chare chsaer® | 2.9

o | e Clacld o (a0 .20

o 7 T
Rt o .

or %

' %

{JL_}L.JL_I $
0000 .
{JDDIJ $ or

Totat lovestment or roliover sgg Elzpu -'_-or ‘m ey ©

Phuaﬂnetomofﬁnbmwm
Domuuneszomseefmmaummnt

!hmhch.udedsnaddmuswhrtheuwpfuupanufwidﬁﬁm«hﬂnmdammmmcyo:cuh
wmhemhdbcbmmorfummm.

*mmmmmmmMmmmmmmwm
5 Reducing the sales charge on Class 529-A shares
wmwwmmwmmm

Dmomspmmmmmuam mmzz;mwm«wmmmmdmmmm. The Sochal
Secumyor&wountnumhmmﬂmkeoumam

CIs2s,000 50,000 U sioo000 5260000 [ s500,000 Dlsrso000 [ 51,000,000
Dtmmmmmmgsmmamum

{rwmstments in Class A, G, 629-4, 529-C and mr—xmmmmmwm of a Ctass 525-A shars SO} Purchases in our money masket fund
ammm;mamwwmam

3y
DEFT000064 "
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CollegeAmerica

@American Funds' New Account Application

6 Telephone and website options

To set up electronic Account access, visit amaricanfunds.comigetstarted once you receive your Aceount number in the mail.

Transactions you can perform oglfine inciude:

= Buy, sell 2nd exchangs shires and establish sutomstic investment plans.

= View currant and past account batances as well as dividend and capital gain information.

« Accass fund Information, such as daily prices, year-io-date retums, fund cbjectives, expenses and reparts,

« Manage your Account information.

« Opt to go papsriess and access fund reports and statemaents onfine. (includs your e-mal! address in Section 1 if you are interestad in
this option.} Note: Soms account types, such as 401(Ks, are not edigivle for o-delivery. If you have trouble signing up for e-delivery, ask
your financial adviser to help you mmmmmmwism.

Wabsite and felephons exchange and redemption priviieges wifl automatically be enabled on your Account unless deciined halow.
[ Exchenges: 1 8 net want the option of using the teisphone and website exchangs privilege.
] Redamptions: ! do rot want the option of using tha telaphane and website rademption privilege.

7 Signature of CollegeAmerica Account Owner

:mwam&ammmuhmmmwmmmmmwmmmmammzm
recelved, read and agree to the terms set forth In the CoflegeAmerics Program Dascription, tha prospactusies) of the fundis) selected and this
application, as these documants may be modified from fime io time.

1mthortzammmmmlnwsapﬁmmmmmmszommammmwmntmmmmmm
$10) a3 specified In the Program Description.
lmemmmwMmmmmmmmmmmm;mdmmusm
memmmmm;mawﬁwrmmmmwmmmmm
mmmammtytwmmmmammmhmmwnmwkmm.mw«
mmmw&mmmmmammmﬁamuwmmmaMm
Account Owner,

| ungerstand that, if AFS does not employ reasonable to condimm that the instructions racaived from any person with appropriate
wmmmmm&mbsmmfuhsmduahmammm.Iauumuet!ureﬁswad
representative assigned to my Account o have access tn mymmmmmwwmmbwmmlcmmm
mwmunwomaswﬁwmmﬁmwmmmu,s.clﬁmsormmtwmm
that to comply with fedaral mam.mmwmmwuedmummwmwmmmmm.mmm iy idendity
mmmmmmdamwmbnmm.HAFSiswuhhtovedfymlMty,lundaﬁmditmmdb
take action, possibly inciuding closing my Account and MhMﬂmmemmmmmmmmm

{; S, 2010
Bale  {mmaddiyyyy)
! Indizna Suvice Centor Visginia Servicy Canter ]
Plaase maH this form American Fuads Service Company %nﬁ?z?;hm“mm
1o tss approptiate i PO. Box 5273 ;
service canter, ﬂ—»}-_, k,-_'——-l.__@fz, Indlsnapotis, 1N 46206-6273 Norlolk, VA 23501-2713
¢ you itoe outside the PR Overnight mall addmss: Overnight maff address:
ug, mttakomtote Y om— " ET N, Medden St 5300 Robin Heod Ri.
mcenn Service Contse) "L Caomel. 1 450329181 Narfok, VA 23513-2430

CollegmAmerica Is sponsored by Virginia Colloge Sevings Pan’™
{f you have questions ot require more information, plsase contact your financia! edviser or call Amarican Punds Service Company at 800/21-0180,

8
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CollegeAmerica
@ American Funds’ New Account Application

R

Account registration

importants This section must be compipted, and the appiication must ba signa in Saction 7 befors an Account can ba astailished.
Piease (ype or print cleary.

A. Typent Account (Sefect only one type of Account.)

Individual Account

(] Transter from an UTMA/UGMA Account: If your current UTMA/UGMA assets are not haid with American Funds, determine the
amount you wish to transfer from your existing UTMA/UGMA Account and send & check for the proceeds to Collegabmerica, if the
UTMA/LIGMA assete are held st American Funds, send & witten request with a signature of the cument custodian to CollegeAmerica.
Transfers from an UTMA/UGMA may have tax consequences, Enter the names of the aduit custadian and the child on the "Name" fine
{for example, “John Doe, custodian for Robart Doe"), if you select this box, the Account wiif be registered as a 529 Account funded
with UTMA/LUGMA sssats, which involvas additional restrictions, Please refer to the “Rallavers and transfers” section of the Program
Description. In Section 2, you must provide the age of majority and state where the UTMAJUGMA is currently held,

[:] Trust Account
E] Other entity™ — please specify

*NOTE: f opening an entity Account, additional documents and Information must be provided. See the inside front cover (page 2 for
more detatled Information regarding the USA PATRIOT Act.

B. Account Ownes: the sole individuat or entity establishing and controliing a CollegeAmenica Account, NOTE: Provide the requested
information below about the Owner, tustee or custodian. if the Account is fundad with UTMA/UGMRA sssets, provide the minor's name as
ingtructed in Section A above.

L R [k

SSN of Ancount Owner Date of birth of Account Ouner {mmiddivyyy)
Neme (Ragistesed Ownes, lan, Rﬁﬂﬂ; kot B 1 " UTMAJUGMA ascels)

2"} \/ia Aira ”lnn"'g (204 .153‘2.3/951-
Resklencd acarass (physical addrass raqired — 00 P.0. bozas) Baytime phone
_H{M/%m\ MY 820/1-2013
City Stale 4l 4 Counlry of cltizarship

Luconadols & hotmeed, . c.ovm
E-mgi) addreas*

Mialiing sddrass O Gifterent from residance addcesst Sty Snls IF

QN0N0oo00  DEAg00ao

*Note: Your privacy is important to us. We may use e-mall addresses for perodic account-related messages only. For infommation onr our
privacy policies, visit americanfunds.com.

C. Beneficiary: the person on whose behalf the Account is opened and who Is sniitled {o raceive its hensfits for the purpese of higher
edutation. f UTMA/UGMA funded, provide the name of the Beneficiary of the UTMAJUGMA.

Motthew Seme Vake

Y
J

Name {pri
Wi ne ammn
Acoount Beneliingy

Date of hirth of Account BeneSelsry {maiddiyyyy}

Account registration continued on next page
3
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CollegeAmerica
@American Funds’ New Account Application

e e i S

| R

D. Succassor Owner witl become tha owner of the Account in ths event the Account Owner dies or hecomes legally incompetent. The
&mmmcammmmpmmanmmmmmmmummmmrmmm.Amm
cannot be named for an UTMAJUGMA Account.

R‘ﬁ't’slm (WA \le._:f
I aE e

SSN of Sutcasacr Cwrier Data of birth of Sucossen: Dwner {mmiddfyyyy)

Source of 529 funding

if this plan I fundad by @ rolicver or trensfer from ancther 529 pisn, an UTMA//GMA, & Coverdeli Education Savings Accourd or & qualified 1.5,
savings bond, you must completa this section, Otherwise, continue fo Section 3 below.

If this Account Is baing funded by a roliover or trensfer from one of the following, specify below:

UTMAUGNA
O idenitly stede whors UTMAJUGMA & satshished, Age of majorty 1 ba vsad

] Another Virginia 529 plan (Selsct the appropriate bow(es) below.)
{3 virginia Prepaid Education Program®™ (VPEP)
] virginia Education Savings Trust™ (VEST)
[ coitlagawreatttsu
[7] Other quakfied tuition program (529 plan including 8 529 funded with UTMA/UGMA assete)*
7] Coverdelt Education Savings Account {formerly Education IRAY
[ Quatiied U.S. savings bond® {specity sarie) [ ] Series BE  [] Serles !

*NOTES: 'Youmnttpmrldeammmlmmmlulmmmm:Mumwwmwmmwed.”
mdomtwwideﬂwdmutaﬂw,ﬂnuﬁhmuﬂwmhhwummmpuﬁngtlueanﬂmpuﬂmof-any
mmnmmm&ﬂmmwmmmwmdmn@m Description.

+ You must submit a mmmmmymmmmmmmmmmwmummm

i S ——

Financial adviser
This section must be lited out compiately by 3 financial acvizer.

We suthorize American Funds Servics Company 0 act 2s our agent for this Account and agree to notify Amarican Funds Service Company
dmmmammmtbaaamummm. . .

e &Lf:";@ A, &gﬂ 2] V38 _ky  Gomp92-3i3d

~2 v 89135

N
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. CollegeAmerica
@ American Funds' New Account Application

6 Telephone and website op—tt;ns

To set up electronic Accotint access, visit americanfunds.com/getstarted once you receive your Account aumber in the mail,

Transactions you can parform oniine Include:

« Buy, sell and exchange shares ang establish sutpmatic investmant plans.

» View currant and past account balances as well as dividond and capitsl gain information. R

« Access fund information, such as dally pricas, year-to-date returns, fund objsctives, expenses and reports.

« Manage your Accoumt information.

« Opt to g0 paperiess and access fund reports and statements onfine. (include your e-mali address In Section 1 If you are Interested in
this option.) Notes Some account types, such as 401{k)s, are not eligible for e-delivery., If you have troubls signing up for e-delivery, ask
your financlal adviser to help you determine whethsr your account typs is slighble.

MWWMNMRGWMWWUMMMWMMNMhM
] exchaniges: 1 do not want the option of using the telephone and website axchangs privilege.
7 Redemptions: i do not want the aption of using the taiaphone and websits redempiion privilege.

7 Signature of CollegeAmerica Account Owner

ey estabah a Coeguimorca Accourt iih ! Mg 7RG T T T TTTT ledgethetthave
received, read and agree 1o the terms set forth in the { ) setected and this
applicstion, as these documents may be modified fron

Staphen H. Haze!,

] authorize the instructions set forth in this application mm.m,.f”'m ance fos (cumently
$10} as specifiad In the Program Description. Adviacry & Brokerage Sevices

1 agree to hold harmiess and Indemn(fy the Virginia C¢ U3 Financisl Servieas Ine. ff its wifillates o
mutisa! funds managed by such effifiates; and each of mwmmm from any losses,
expensss, costs or liabllity (including attomey fees) v TeL 20O TERTT fu R 714830 5, the exarcise of
the telephone and website exchange andfor redem Tol Free 00-428-7573 with 2 minor
Account Owner, sephanharsitbe.com

I undorstand that, if AFS does not empioy reasonable AR Pt Sopmens b ubeltony of OBt AG. —tags 1) With 2ppropriste
Account [nformetion are genuine, it may ba fable for JoZa#8 YR UNSITONTELTU o wou registerad

representative assigred to my Account to have access to my Account and b act on my behalf with respect 1o my Account. | certify that the
Beneflciary and the Successor Cwner, as weil a8 mysaif, named in this spplication are either U.S. citizens or legal residestts, | understand
that 1o comply with fedesat regutations, information provided on this application wil be used to verffy my identity. For example, my Identity
may be verifiad through the use of @ database maintained by a third party. If AFS is unable to verify my iderdity, ! understand it may need to
take action, possibly Including closing my Account and mmmummmmmmmmmmm

consequences, inciuding a tax penaity,

X AP/ 17D Gt ;01 80U
_ RATI Dete mm

| 1ndiana Service Center Virginia Servics Centar |
Piease mall this form Ametican Funds Service Campany American Funds Sarvice Company
to the appropriate P.0. Box 6273 PO. B 2713

service conter, Indlanspolis, IN 46206-6273 Norfolk, VA 235012713

{17 yu! Hive outside Hhe el add crermight sl address:

US, moi o form o the MW& 5300 Robin Hood Rd.

indione Sorvice Centee) ~ Cunmsl, IN 46032-5181 Nartoik, VA 23513-2430

CollsgaAmarica Is sponsosed by Virginia College Savings Plan®™
If you have questions or regquire mare information, please contact your fnencial adviser or call American Funds Service Company at 800/421-0180.

g
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CollegeAmerica
@American Fonds® New Account Application

Investment instructions
See the Fund infarmation page for fund names, aumbers, sham clsss destriptions and dafauf: rufes when o fund andfor share class ks not seiecled.
Fund minfmumns: = $1,000 for the monsy market fund  » 3250 each for all other funds
Mote: For automatic purchase plans, ihe fund minimums must be met within the first five manths.

Mgmmmaamms @mmmmm@
Fund nama Fund nurber Ampunt Percenisge
7ot Lol : m@ $ o 20 %
::;ctm:twa Afoce P—M#Jﬂ__ m $ o _H#0_«
thare cnven nrnze o 20
[ Crass 5294 N33 s o 20 _«
Dowsne | f e Mol NG "
0000 s or %
DDDD $ or %
DDDD $ or %
Total isvestment of rollover $ o 00 %
Pleasa chock one of the boxes below:
O the $10 setup fee from the new Accouet.
ﬁm«:wsmwwmmmmmammmaaWM{morm
wil} not be accepted for investments or fee payments).
*Certain Ciass 529-C share funds have resirictions. See the Fund information page for detalls.

[
Reducing the sales charge on Class 529-A shares
Soe the prospectusies) for the fund(s) for safes charge breskpoints.

Rights of Accumutation (cumujative discount)
IV Acoount Owmer, spouse and minor children (under 21} can aggregate Accourts af any share class to reduce salas charges. The Sccial
Qarribe ar Areend eimbare nn those Accounts are:

Statement of intention (501}
M:ﬁanbiﬂﬂtmalmmmmmmmmﬂsmlemmmwmw&nlamnﬂas.
the sales charge will ba acjusted. The sggragate amount will bo at least:
Clsesoo0 [CIssoco0 [Jswoooon [Js250,000 ﬂssoo,ooo [Jersoooe T $1,000,000
11 am siready investing under an existing Statement of Intention.

invastments in Class A, C, 525-A, 529-C and 528.F-] mmmwwmmmmmmﬁmmmummmrﬂ
do not apply towsrd & Class A share 301 or Rights of Accornuiation.

12009
o
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Investment Checks
# 2852
# 2782
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EXHIBIT

Proof of college fund checks.
DEFT000095 - DEFT000097.
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EXHIBIT

Certificate of Custodian of Records for
records from College America.
DEFT0000098 - DEFT(000099.
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EXHIBIT 3




AFFIDAVIT

i, Khouloud Bustami, Vice President of American Funds Service Company, declare as follows:

1. 1am a duly authorized custodian of records for American Funds Service Company
and Capitaf Bank and Trust Company.

2. The responsive documents that were overnighted to 6930 South Cimarron Road
Suite 140 Las Vegas NV 89113 on Macch &, 2020 are true and correct copies of the
requested account information.

3. The records were prepared and kept by the personnel of American Funds Service
Company in the ordinary course of business at or near the time of the act,
condition or event recorded.

| certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Date: 03/18/2020
@‘J LA

Khouloud Bustami
Vice President

A notary public or other officer completing this comificate verifies 6h!y the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and notthe
- wuthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document,

State of Califernia
County of Orange

On__ _March18.2020 ___ before me, . Shalby S, Kakita Notary Public,
personally sppeared Khouloud Bustami, whe proved to me an the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person{s) whose name is/are subscribed 10 the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized '
capacitylies}, and that by his/her/their signature{s} on the instrument the persan, or the entity

upon behalf of which the person{s} acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Califarnia that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

hand and official seal.

- oA SHELEY 5. KAKITA

Orarge County
3 Cammiszion ¥ 127174%
=" My Comm. {xpircs Dec 185, 2047
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